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Sl BT gRCHIV, &g Td I Vision, Mission and Objectives of the Company

1.

gReamior

T ol SO wd RIS yaee  uRmEEiT
BRIBECEEIN

ey

T UTEHI Pl FIAT SUYAd AT, I[oTaT Ud
AHIeE qHf~ad db-TT 3T AT TS BT |
golfaRT wEel vd gRIST usgs | waH
faeratl &1 AR R gU fIvgwady da] g
R TG ATIRA TITH BHRAT |

i

SATHYGAT: HYAl & HHd GATH, Th-Td! 3R difds
HURT BT Ae<d <d gY qAT 32 AfdH T qd JoTa!
g0 8U AT el Ud aReAdT @ A1, fael W
BT AT UTT HRT |

fa®r: IR, Ia UF 19 &R o1 & H Wy v
facer # FgfI, SRR Ud S9udydd gl &R |
AN <&dl &1 fabra: wxerd & 99 gfy,
A9 Td wifae AAeEl & A6 Ud SR g

qrararor IR Refaai IR wr, e {6 wue
SIS HRIE B ®T | Uge Ul 9D |

A[OTIAT: YTED] DI MAIDBAT & BT U1 AT
B [oTeT GREd AT |

! fRauaR®l &1 7g@: v b # oHA
@ A= @ g ARURSI, BIHGI,  ATED,

ARG AEERI U4 TS bl #8wd od gy, U
MM HIUNE ARTRS q7 |

1.

Vision

To be a leading engineering and project management
consultancy organization.

Mission

To create and deliver integrated techno-commercial
solution optimum in cost, quality and time to all
customers.

To pursue relentlessly world class quality in

engineering consultancy and project management by
imbibing best practices.

Objectives

Profitability: To leverage the human resources,
technology and physical assets of the company, in
most effective and efficient manner, to generate an
optimum return on investment, with adequate safety
and liquidity.

Growth: To achieve reasonable, consistent and

diversified growth across fertilizer, oil & gas and other
sectors in India and abroad.

Developing organizational capabilities: To create
environment and conditions in the organization
conducive for developing and maintaining its
knowledge, human and physical resources and make
the company a ‘Learning Organization.

Quality: To ensure that quality of our services fully
meets the requirement of customers.

Value for all stakeholders: To be guided in all its
actions by the consideration of creating value for all
its stakeholders, viz., shareholders, employees, clients,
business partners and society to become a responsible
Corporate Citizen.
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g Us Saduwie gfear fafies (@ensue) e
ol aifzon ud aRare T gy uRieeft Gvem 2
UrSIeMsyel FRIeToT Td IoTdedr JATeara Harg 4l &
PRAT & 3R sad! o=y fafdre Jarei & 9T sreuaH,
ol fmeror, Rdu /R / SacelaRor e,
TITaROT G9TG HedTd- AT, ThIa] MfAds Fagriar
gfcraed /faxgqa aRaremT ufcdes dor sEifar gd
afferd 21

EART IeW AU ITGl Ud WAt | UTedhl Bl Yuick:

A BAT & —

°  IAYIHARI BT AT (BTITHDBAT, GRET, Teh
g fafey smavaandrai)

o 99 T Td AT AMDI d 1T I[oracd
g Ygha BT FHraraae; 8k

o el Ud myfciardtaii wT ufdreror gd SR |

NSRMETS 31fia vd I=1d ufhar ugfa e iR

YIS Ughd # Fad IR $R R T 994 =g A

HAHATE © |

SIS =1 TTfafaferal @1 fAwey w9 4 & &

A DRl © IR 3 FAReror wfafafdat @ Sevd
P IMITET Bl © |

B8./—
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Iege] vd yde e
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Quality Policy

and Development India Limited (PDIL)
is a premier Engineering and Project Management

Projects

Consultancy organization. PDIL also provides Inspection
& Quality Assurance Services & other specialized
services include HAZOP study, Energy Audits, Revamp/
Retrofitting / Debottlenecking studies, EIA studies,
preparation of TEFR DFR 1 DPRs and Manufactures
Catalysts for Ammonia & Sulphuric Acid Plants.

We aim to provide Products & Services that best satisfies
the customers by

e Compliance to requirements (Functional, Safety,
Customer and Legal requirements);

® Implementing Quality Management Systems in
accordance with latest National & International
standards; and

¢ Training and Motivation of employees & suppliers.

PDIL is further committed to adopt innovative &
improved process methodologies and continually improve
the effectiveness of the management system.

PDIL understands the importance of impartiality in
carrying outits activities, shall identify & resolve all conflict
of interest situations and shall ensure the objectivity of its
inspection activities.

Sd/-
Aparna S. Sharma
Chairperson & Managing Director
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Aicidcy Us sdaudc gfear fafics
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UIRgRT a1 & Ol © b fFrefaRad sam &1
e e & fog doteew de sadude gfear fafics
B IRERDT DI 439 (AT TS M FHT AT,
30 FG¥ER, 2021 @I 3:00 9ol IJURTE AT B,
fgda aa, ¢ fa, st wam, 93 feecfi—110001 #

AR &l SITeaf:

NATHTT hIHDIY]

1. 31 A/, 2021 &I A o< a¥ & orEmRifed
foda faavont wd Al @ Rud 9 acde
G AETIIETd] B RUIE den ¥Rd & fiEd vd
RTINS & fewfort ura &1, S9 R faarR
BRAT T I2 HR BHRAT |

2. 99 2020—21 TG BUYT DI U Yol BT 45.55 HfTerd
B R W 7.88 HIIS U (1000 BT & 45549 ST
gfa sfaadt IRR) @ IR & AT B Ao ©
AT 9Y B SR 6.93 BRI ©IY & IJARA AT
@ WA oA E |

3. fxim a¥ 202122 2 WifdAd oREmied &
qRsiie MuiRd oxn &R afe Sfad wwsm T
ql A= Hdhed @ wY W fHfRad dded @l
SMTEF(AT) & Ter AT ML) & 3+ iR Hxe:

doed forar wirar @ & dus sifdfE, 2013 @
gRT 139(5) 3R IRATH & T AN Iudei qAT 39D
qed 91¢ MY 1 & IR H, 9Rd & Faad d
AeTer@TNIeT®d, 75 ool gRT foxig a9 2021—22 &
fore, U & @RI BT oTETRIET R B folv Feal
TEHRED) B BH BT 3 G 00 B [uiRd wiRsfie

Tq SN AT HR FT 1,50,000 /— DU DBl Feeqd HHT
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Projects & Development India Limited

(A Govt. of India Undertaking) - A Mini Ratna-1 Company
PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector-1, Noida -201 301
Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar (UP), India
CIN: U74140UP1978G01028629

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Forty-third (43) Annual
General Meeting of the shareholders of PROJECTS
& DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED will be held
on, Tuesday, the 30" November, 2021 at 3.00 PM at
Conference Room, Department of Fertilizers, 2™ Floor,
A-Wing Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi-110001 to transact
the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial
Statements for the financial year ended 31st March
2021, and Directors Report and Independent
Auditors Report thereon, and also the Comments of
the Comptroller and Auditor General (CAG) of India.

2. To declare Final Dividend of X 7.88 crore @ 45.55% of
Paid-up Capital of the Company (I 455.49 per equity
share of X 1000/- each for the year 2020-21 including
interim dividend of X 6.93 crore paid during the year
2020-21.

3. To fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the
financial year 2021-22 and, if thought fit, to pass with
or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section
139(5) and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the consent of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to fix remuneration
of ¥ 3,00,000/- plus applicable tax and Travelling & out
of pocket expenses upto the ceiling of I 1,50,000/- to the
Chartered Accountant(s) Firm who shall be appointed by
the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG),

(7)
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TP B AT T 3T Hedr FI R Aifdtd d@Rierds

& dR W gRe & forg weafa <1 ol = |
IS P IS gRI
g/
(e i, wg)
CARIRSIED
: AIST
fafer: 25.11.2021
fewofy:

1. W o9 3R HAGH & 8haR Ae AU S8 W
AT oF 3R AT < & forg ufafAfy g o &t a3 7|
i BT BUHl BT TSR BT MMATD —TET § |

T TRRYRDT/ T Feerd], 79 a9 FAR Us HU],
Jifafes oRITIRIET |

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

New Delhi as Statutory Auditor to audit the Accounts of
the Company for the financial year 2021-227

By order of the Board

Sd/-
(CS B.K. Sahoo)
Company Secretary

Place: Noida
Date: 25.11.2021

Note:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting
is entitled to appoint proxy to attend & vote instead of
himself/herself. A proxy need not be a member of the
Company.

To All Shareholders,/ All Directors, M/s Vinay Kumar &
Co., Statutory Auditor.



Annual Report 2020-21

43" qifff® 3 99T (TofivH) @ JraR W
I gRT AdIe=

— @

< o T

PDIL
Chairman’s Speech

At the 43" Annual General Meeting (AGM)

g Ry RSI, <faal vd gooHl,
H fC9e Hsd @f 3R ¥, 3T I8 R foki a¥ 2020-21 &

foTQ SN 3t HU o 4341 aIffes 3 o # AT
gIfda TarTd dRell &

FaueE, H oMY T B 3R MUP URAR & UG A B
PIfdS—19 HEMRNI & 59 Do THI B SR D TR 3R
BT BT BT Hcll & | S a¥ o Frg0T fIeg v dRas
HEMRY A ST &7 ® 3R onfdes wfafaferdt &1 iR &1 ued
R T AR PIfds—19 & 915 R Sia= &7 Tfeiierdr &
forT TRIR B e B

9 WEMNI B YwHATd H N MUST HU AU T
FHHAIRAT & TR T I8 & ol A1 AUferd Grem Iur
AR B |

g1 3MTUPT Il §Y AT 8Y Pl a1 V&l & b AU
POl ¥ 1978 H UP aqd P & ©U H WA & 43 a9
R IR forg 2 3R W forg Fa=E 78 e fARwiier ik
TS D aR 2 fb § 39 &9 usdl wuAl & aiffe
PRI—TTET IR PR & |

31 A/ 2021 BT FAME 9§ & o e @F KU &R
Sl affer oral & ey ifafde orar uRieret @ R 3Rk
I W IRA & MG Td AelerarRied (@) o feufor
Ugel B My T BT uRaTerd &1 O gl ¥ | MuaT STgHf
@ A, § I Sl AT AM o/l €1 H g W Br Aueh!
TR SuRfA T aut & Su= # Sa Y MDA
et @& fog SMueT 29 W g=ae <ot € |

fa<ha frsares

e o@ff b GRM, YDl PUA o U 9 @
%14216 TS DI ol H 1248 TRIE DI YE DA D AR

Dear Shareholders, Ladies and Gentlemen,

On behalf of the Board of directors, I extend a very warm
welcome to you to the 43rd Annual General Meeting of
your Company for the Financial Year 2020-21 being held
here today.

At the outset, I wish all of you and every member of your
family the best of health and well-being during these
difficult times of COVID-19 pandemic. This year also we
are meeting at a time when the entire world is grappling
with a global pandemic and is also gearing for phased
resumption of economic activities and preparing for life
beyond COVID-19.

Right from the onset of the pandemic, your Company has
adopted all required safety measures to ensure the well
being all its employees.

Your Company has completed 43rd years since its
formation as an independent entity in 1978 and it is
indeed a privilege and honour for me to present the
Annual Performance of your Company at this moment.

The Director’s Report and Audited Annual Accounts for
the year ended 31st March 2021, together with Statutory
Auditor’s Report and comments of CAG thereon have
already been circulated. With your permission, I take
them as read. I thank all of you for your esteemed
presence and continued trust reposed in the Company
over the years.

Financial Performance

During the period under review, your company has
achieved total turnover of% 129.68 crore as againstI142.16

(2)
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312068 RIS I ol DRER fhdT | B 1 IR 3 13301
IS & fUsel q¥ B o H 12109 IRIS BT JoRd 3o
fobar g1 fUser av &1 Gor | Hare | JIoid H 896 i
P BH NS & | B 7 G 202021 B GRM, Ul a¥ & 4585
IS BRI DI Gl 7 2625 BRI§ TSI BT BR—Yd M 3Aford
fam & 3IR fisel af & o H§ ax—gd o™ ¥ 4275 TR a1
FHI 3MS T U 7 Y 202021 B aRM, fUsel 9 & T31.83
FRIS DI JolrTl H19.07 TRIE BT FRIRIT M Aford b & 3R
faEet I &1 G H HRIURIT o ¥ 4009 U & T TS B
AFIST el | B arell 3 § g WU hlide—19
HEMN & TG & BRI I7.00 BRIS & FAI gs B, Bgwm
IR AR foIfice (TIRRIRE), ToraRr Bicargon fafice
(EHUe) iR =1 aRATRI &1 Wl off SH% wIfad €8 ©
fSres BRoT faxig 9 201920 @I eI H 2020—21 H FHAU
H B TR H ST B

fFRlegor Tl # o = wU F PIfAS—19 TSR & BRI
B aTell 3T H T4.92 IR B FHHI g8 2, I AR DI
Ta1 v FRIeT B T 81 g3l | g9 AfaRad, b
R ler07 BT gr w5 A ¥ W fHY S arer fReror g
2, BIfdS—19 & HRUL, IR BT UIERT B a1 727 o
3R BB Hiv[ar el @ forg Wt Feror €1 fbd o wab
| AT W YT B dTell M ¥ HHI A1afe ST wrfa
(THERIR), &9 AR & Ui 31y 3R o fafdy emy #
%0.56 BRIS B B S B |

SISl

T a9 2020—21 & SRM, D e 1 1000 /—
gfl SRR TR 45549 TUY (4555 U Bl <X W) 7.88 TRIS
SUY & i SRR @) EOT R @) wRgfa @ g, o
gy 2020—21 & SR YA BT 731 IARA FArier 1 nfAet
2| feeId HeeT P 16.03.2021 ¥ IMARTT 261} dob H T6.93
IRBR BT 19.03.2021 DI fHaT 737 oI |

a9 & SIRF drRI—frwres & aefier

FHIETE a9 & SR, SR &3 H UG THRT B HA
deToR HicoigoN forfics, ATsT & folu doer ¥ PRIl
R QmenRa sEifRaT—gRar R & forg aRaT
geed TREE (ARt Warg g g H A I Sffided
TS Bicerson fofics RIRIT®) & forw =4 sMifAgd 1gge
HAY ORI THaT dell Bicarsor Ul feifice (Sguh)
YR 36 # WM & forg el Jard, Hd feam vt
HicegoR PRIMRRET RIfics (§%®) Bisel & foy Hiser
e ¥ IMEHYATS dTof oie] & T I A1gar IR dIerer

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

crore in the previous year, a net decrease of ¥ 12.48 crore.
The company achieved Revenue from Operations of
%121.09 crore as against previous year of ¥ 133.01 crore.
There is 8.96% decrease in Revenue from Operations over
previous year. The Company has earned PBT of ¥ 26.25
crore during the year 2020-21 as against < 45.85 crore in
the previous year and there is 42.75% decrease of PBT
over previous year. The Company has earned PAT of
% 19.07 crore during the year 2020-21 as against < 31.83
crore in the previous year and there is 40.09% decrease of
PAT over previous year.

The income from Engineering Services decreased by X7.00
crore mainly due to impact of COVID-19 pandemic, the
progress of HURL, TFL and other Projects have been
affected which lead to decrease in the overall progress of
work in FY 2020-21 as compared to FY 2019-20.

The income from Inspection Services decreased by
34.92 crore mainly due to COVID-19 pandemic, no
new major inspection jobs have been received. Further
since inspection jobs are mainly of site inspection, due
to Covid-19, visits were restricted and inspections could
not be performed for existing jobs also. The other Income
from interest decreased by X 0.56 crore due to reduction
of interest from FDRs, lower Rental Income and lower
misc.income.

DIVIDEND

During the year under review 2020-21, your Directors
have recommended to declare Final Dividend of 3455.49
(@ 45.55%) per equity share of Rs. 1000/- amounting to
37.88 crore including Interim Dividend paid during the year
2020-21.The Board of Directors in its 261st Meeting held on
16.03.2021 had declared an Interim Dividend 0f%6.93 crore,
which was paid on 19.03.2021 to Govt. of India.

Review of Performance during the Year

During the year under review, the major orders received in
the Fertilizer sector are Project Management Consultancy
(PMC) services for Coal gasification based Ammonia-Urea
Project at Talcher for M/s Talcher Fertilizers Ltd., Noida,
Preparation of Detailed Feasibility Report for setting up
new Ammonium Nitrate melt plant at Trombay for M/s
Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilizers Ltd. (RCF), Consultancy
services for replacement of single wall ammonia storage tank
by double wall storage tank for M/s Gujarat Narmada Valley
Fertilizer Company Limited(GNFC) Bharuch, Consultancy
Services for New Product Silo, New Potash Storage and
Solid Cargo Handling System from IKLL Barge Jetty to
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P T WSRU IS IAR Wifers BRI TSferm Uomedt & forw
RIS HATY U x|

IR—SdRe & ¥, U/ Feree & ded WiRd BRIl H i
— o feomed, favga snfiwifyen, s Jerar @ik
" Uior difoiReas foffics 4ag @ fory sfics disell, 29,
ORI H TdToll SR fAdfid & & g 24,000 g
T &HAT & TP HRNIHEG TES b AR Fdg AqHwaa
DI RO B oy A1Se TR HaW: Raifda iR Sl
% forg SURNTA &R Yag ARl @ ¥ &l & forg Wt
HAY, TR TR TP I SIS/ el Ffaem iR qem™
20 R S Sifae dlueE fafice (@sikita), Jas &
o dag PR, gARHA (@i USRI, AASIYRA (),
IR (AATg) 3R AfdeR! [98R) H SRS & dieige
(USferm sitaet dfdae) e & forg aifazife], sfbmfe
wd T e (SURATE) Jag e (AFETg), SRde
o), Ecad Aifd (o), AR (AERT), AR
(A9) 3R AN (AY) 7 MSIIRIY & Yerdioil dfcioRT Ha=r
@ forg SYRATH Harg: TareTel (3rFH) H QME3RATS & Yerdon
ARSS olc & fory SURITA HaTg 3R &OiRT 3R ST H
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New Product Silo and New Potash Storage Shed at Kandla
Unit for M/s Indian Farmers Fertilizer Cooperative Ltd.
(IFFCO) Kandla.

In the Non-fertilizer sector, the major orders received/
under execution are - Basic Design, Detailed Engineering,
Procurement Assistance & Site Supervision services for
installation of 2 Nos. of 24,000 MT capacity each Cryogenic
above ground Tank and Associated infrastructure to develop
LPG import facilities at Old Kandla, Kutch, Gujarat for
M/s Aegis Logistics Ltd. Mumbai, Consultancy services
for balance works of EPCM & Allied services for the
proposed additional tankages, 2nd spur tank wagon loading/
unloading facilities and allied works at Ratlam TOP for
Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. (IOCL), Mumbai, Engineering,
Procurement & Construction Management (EPCM)
Services for POL (Petroleum Oil Lubricant) Terminals of
IOCL at Atchutapuram (Andhra Pradesh), Malkapuram
(Telangana), Asanur (Tamil Nadu) and Motihari (Bihar),
EPCM Services for LPG Bottling Plants of IOCL at Salem
(Tamil Nadu), Agartala (Tripura), Goindwala Sahib (Punjab),
Nagpur (Maharashtra), Mananpur (M.P) and Maneri
(M.P), EPCM Services for LPG Mounded Bullets of IOCL
at Guwahati (Assam) and PMC Services for LPG Mounded
Bullets of Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Ltd.(ONGC) at
Hazira & Uran, Detailed Engineering Consultancy Services
for Medium Pressure Gas Compressors at GGS (Gas
Gathering Station) of ONGC at Demulgaon, Assam Asset,
EPCM services (Phase-II) for setting up of catalyst plant at
Panipat Refinery for IOCL, New Delhi, EPCM Services for
Conversion of Baitalpur Depot to ToP (Petroleum Storage
Terminal) at Patna Baitalpur Pipeline at Baitalpur (U.P) for
IOCL, Mumbai, Design & Engineering for various works at
installations of Ankleswar asset for ONGC , Consultancy for
LPG Augmentation Projects at Aurangabad and Kondapalli
for Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Ltd. (HPCL), Mumbai,
PMC Services for capacity augmentation of IOCL LPG
Import Terminal at Kandla, Gujarat, Consultancy Services
for Transmix Separator Plant at Mohanpura, Jaipur for IOCL,
Noida, EPCM services for Rayagada LPG Bottling plant of
HPCL, EPCM & Allied Services for Revamping of Facilities
at Visakhapatnam (Vizag) Terminal of IOCL,EPCM & Allied
Services for the Construction of Additional Tankages and
Allied Facilities at Vijayawada Terminal of IOCL.

In the area of Inspection & NDT, PDIL has established
its credentials for Third Party Inspection (TPI) and
Non-Destructive Testing (NDT) Services. Statutory
inspection, testing and certification of LPG / Ammonia
Horton Spheres, Mounded LPG Bullets, Inspection & Re-
commissioning of Ammonia Storage Tanks and Health
Assessment of Reformer Tubes by Automatic Ultrasonic

(1)
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Scanning (AUS) continued to be the specialized activities of
PDIL. Various Oil & Gas companies such as IOCL, BPCL,
HPCL, ONGC, GAIL etc. continued to repose their trust
and confidence in PDIL by awarding Third Party Inspection
and NDT jobs to PDIL. During the year Oil & Natural Gas
Corporation Limited (ONGC) & Indian Oil Corporation
Limited have empanelled PDIL for undertaking Third Party
Inspection (TPI) services for inspection and supervision
service for project under execution for next Two years.

Compliance of Corporate Governance

Your Company has been continuously making efforts
towards raising standard of Corporate Governance. PDIL
is expected to get “Excellent” grading for the year 2020-
21. A Report on the Corporate Governance is annexed as
Annexure-4 to the Director’s Report.

Future Outlook

Government of India’s initiative for revival of closed
Fertilizers Corporation India Ltd. (FCI) & HFCL Units
is in full swing. HURL, a joint venture of M/s Indian Oil
Corporation Limited (IOCL), Coal India Limited (CIL),
National Thermal Power Corporation (NTPC) and
Fertilizer Corporation of India Ltd (FCIL) / Hindustan
Fertilizer Corporation Ltd. (HFCL) has completed
setting up gas based 2200 MTPD Ammonia and 3850
MTPD Urea Fertilizer Plants at Gorakhpur (Uttar
Pradesh), the work at Sindri (Jharkhand) and Barauni
(Bihar) is nearing completion. PDIL is providing PMC
services as an overall Consultant to HURL for all the
three Projects and the projects are under advanced
stages of execution.

Apart from the above, M/s Talcher Fertilizers Ltd.
(TFL), a joint venture of four public sector units — M/s
GAIL (India) Ltd, M/s Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilisers
Ltd. (RCF), CIL, and FCIL is executing a world class
coal based Fertilizer Complex at Talcher, Odisha.
The Complex will consist of Coal Gasification Plant,
Ammonia & Urea Plants along with Offsite & Utility
Plants. Coal Gasification Plant, Ammonia & Urea Plants
and Captive Power Plant are being executed on LSTK
basis and Offsites & Utilities on EPCM basis. PDIL is
rendering PMC Services for LSTK Scope and EPCM
Services for Offsites & Utilities for the Talcher Project.
This is the highest ever value Consultancy Work Order
received by PDIL.

Further, Govt of India (GOI) is also considering a
proposal of Financial Restructuring of BVFCL for

(12)
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setting up of a new Ammonia Urea project (Namrup-IV)
with which may be a Joint Venture. PDIL is pursuing the
opportunity of providing PMC / EPCM Services for this
Project.

Apart from conventional Ammonia-Urea projects, Govt
of India is also focusing on setting-up Green Hydrogen
based Ammonia-Urea and other fertilizers are projects
in order to reduce the carbon footprints. GOI has
launched a National Green Hydrogen Mission (NGHM)
to promote investment in this sector. Countries all over
the world including India have shown their concern in
this connection during the Climate Change Conference
(COP26) held recently in Glasgow. PDIL is also actively
involved along with Deptt of Fertilizer/ clients/ licensors to
move ahead for finalization of roadmap for the upcoming
projects in this area.

Further, in addition to the Core Sector i.e. Fertilizers,
PDIL is successfully making inroads in Coal/ Petcoke/
Lignite based Chemical Projects and Oil & Gas Sector
with Projects covering varied facilities like POL/ LPG
Terminals, LPG Bottling Plants, POL Depots, Mounded
Bullets, Tankages, etc.

Gol is actively exploring the possibility of gasification of
Indian thermal coal for production of various Chemicals.
Accordingly, several companies are pursuing opportunities
for diversification into the “Coal to Chemical” business
by converting its available thermal coal into Syn Gas/
Methanol/ Ammonia/ Ammonium Nitrate/ suitable
Chemical(s).

PDIL has experience and expertise in coal gasification
field as PDIL has been providing its services by evaluating
the coal gasification technology that converts coal to syn-
gas (synthesis gas). The syn-gas produced is utilized to
manufacture valuable downstream chemicals & fuels like
Synthetic Natural Gas (SNG), Ammonia, Methanol, Acetic
Acid, Poly-Olefins, MEG (Mono Ethylene Glycol), and
DME (Di Methyl Ether). PDIL has rendered / is rendering
services viz. Preparation of Feasibility Reports, Pre-Award
Project Management for a number of assignments related
to such Projects of M/s Coal India Ltd. & its subsidiaries,
M/s Talcher Fertilizers Ltd., M/s NLC India Ltd., etc. PDIL
is also pursuing opportunities in providing Consultancy
Services for execution of the projects.

Status of Disinvestment of PDIL

The Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs, in its
meeting held on 27.10.2016 gave ‘in principle approval’

(1)
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for strategic disinvestment of PDIL. The due process
of disinvestment was followed however, in view of
conditional bid submitted by EIL, it was decided to re-
initiate the process.

Presently, following the extant instructions DIPAM has
appointed the Transaction Advisor and the Legal Advisor
and issuance of PIM and EOI documents for strategic
disinvestment of PDIL is under process.

Looking Ahead

I assumed the Office of Chairperson & Managing Director
on 18" October, 2021. After assumption of the Office,
the progress in work orders placed with PDIL has been
reviewed .I am quite optimistic to overcome the other
major challenges to the Company in respect of Quality &
timely execution of the Projects & assignments, future order
booking and manpower deployment through collective
efforts of the Employees, Management and the Stakeholders.
The Presidential Directive for revision of pay scale of Board
Level and Below Board Level Executives and Non-unionized
Supervisors w.e.f 01.04.2020 has been received and the
circular for implementation of the same has been issued on
18.11.2021.

Acknowledgement

I take this opportunity to express my deep sense of gratitude to
youand to the Department of Fertilisers, who have given whole-
hearted and continuous support. I am also thankful to other
Ministries and Offices of the Central and State Government’s
for their support. On behalf of PDIL, I convey my sincere
thanks to all our Clients in Public & Private Sectors, Co-
operatives, Central & State Governments and Overseas Clients
for their continued support, trust and patronage to PDIL. I
seek their continuous support and patronage in future as well
and assure them to continue with improved quality services as
has been done in the past. My sincere thanks are due to all my
colleagues on the Board and the Auditors. Your Company also
acknowledges the contribution of all of its Employees, who
are undoubtedly the most valuable assets of any organisation
particularly a Consultancy Company like PDIL and thank all
of them for their diligence and hard work. I seek active support
from all the stake holders to achieve improved performance
and many more milestones in the coming years.

Thanking you all once again.

Sd/-
(Aparna S. Sharma)
Chairperson & Managing Director

Place : New Delhi
Date :30.11.2021



Annual Report 2020-21

ffeo®sl @1 RUId ARgIRST & W

MG FGETRT DI 31 A, 2021 BT THAG 99 & folT oRATIRIET
Gl & T BUA DI 4337 dIfies RUC IRGT IR §Y 3R
TRIIAT &1 XET B

faaar /g 9rd, yares, aRRkerfomn:

B
9 < o T
PDILI

Directors’ Report to the Shareholders
Ladies and Gentlemen,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 43" Annual
Report of the Company together with Audited Accounts
for the year ended 31* March, 2021.

Financial Summary/ Highlights, Operations, State of
Affairs:

(BRI Arg H) [X in lakh]
faa=or 2020-21 | 2019-20 Particulars 2020-21 | 2019-20

YT 3T 12,108.76 | 13301.65 Revenue from Operation 12,108.76 | 13301.65
3 31 859.45| 914.54 Other Income 859.45| 914.54
fel 3T 12968.21 | 14216.19 Total Income 12968.21 | 14216.19
15T IR HeUe™ 9 qd o 2864.10| 4863.30 Profit Before Interest and Depreciation | 2864.10| 4863.30
U2 /B & fog gra= 238.97| 277.63 Provision for Depreciation/Impairment 238.97| 277.63
IR I A 2625.13| 4585.67 Profit Before Tax 2625.13| 4585.67
FRIUIIT 1907.30 | 3183.05 Profit After Tax 1907.30 | 3183.05
3T of SIY Y o™ &7 Y 12851.88 | 9668.83 Balance of Profit brought forward 12851.88 | 9668.83
fafiee & fofg Sueter 2 ey 13,111.18 | 12851.88 Balance available for appropriation 13,111.18| 12851.88
SIS IR W uRAIfad @i 788.00|  955.00 Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 788.00 |  955.00
TR ST TR R Mg A Tax on proposed Dividend Nil Nil
AT SRS fAfdr # efaRor N NIl Transfer to General Reserve Nil Nil
T U H o ST AT AR 13,111.18 | 11896.88 Surplus carried to Balance sheet 13,111.18 | 11896.88

FHIETE 37afe & SR, MBI U BT Bl SHRIER fdITd
¥ B 14216 PRUS WI DI oIl 7 1248 IS w0 DI IE
B B AT 12068 TNIS W & & | BN Pl AT av
13301 TRIE WY B Gl H Tl 3 121.09 TRIE BT IoTed
W B & | faa a¥ @l e | Tere | IORd H 896
URIed @1 B4 gs © | BUN A 9 2020—21 & QRM AT a9
4585 TRIS TR D FoIT H 26,25 BRIS DU Bl IR JJ M
AT faam & IR T a9 @1 g # &R qd o™ H 4275
TfIed @1 B 8 © | DU A 9Y 2020—21 & QRM AT Ay
@ 3183 BRIS WHI DI Gl H 19.07 TRI BT BT BRIIRII
M AT BT 8 SIR favd ay &1 o § BRI o™ o
40,09 TRITT @ B TS B

PO BT AMNIIFD! HaRIT F B ATl AT H G w9 A
PITS—19 HEMNI & 3R B BRI 7.00 BRIS W9 Bl HHN 8%
2, TIRIRY, AYHUS 3R 3 Rt a1 IR ufcidzet
WY I JId B8 & ForAd BRYT AT av 2019—20 B ol |
fa a¥ 202021 # HR & T WWT H HN g T
eror Faraii ¥ | B aTell 3T H T/ F F Difde—19
HEMRI & BRUN 492 IS T D B g8 B, 39 AR DS
T 7RG Rl e U SE gon | 3ue SifaRad, g
T B Jr wu A I FRIE0T | T g Pifds—19
U BRI & forg Y fARleror =81 {6y < | 9 |

During the period under review, your company has
achieved total turnover of I 129.68 crore as against Rupee
Foradian142.16 crore in the previous year, a net decrease
of ¥ 12.48 crore. The company achieved Revenue from
Operations of ¥ 121.09 crore as against previous year of
% 133.01 crore. There is 8.96% decrease in Revenue from
Operations over previous year. The Company has earned
PBT of X 26.25 crore during the year 2020-21 as against
% 45.85 crore in the previous year and there is 42.75%
decrease of PBT over previous year. The Company has
earned PAT of ¥ 19.07 crore during the year 2020-21 as
against < 31.83 crore in the previous year and there is
40.09% decrease of PAT over previous year.

The income from Engineering Services decreased by
% 7.00 crore mainly due toimpact of COVID-19 pandemic,
the progress of HURL, TFL and other Projects have been
affected which lead to decrease in the overall progress of
work in FY 2020-21 as compared to FY 2019-20.

The income from Inspection Services decreased by
< 4.92 crore mainly due to COVID-19 pandemic, no
new major inspection jobs have been received. Further
since inspection jobs are mainly of site inspection, due to
Covid-19, visits were restricted and inspections could not
be performed for existing jobs also.

(1)
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REVENUE GENERATION

4 B Other A
Inspection/ Income
NDTs °
9% 7% W Fertilizer
62%
H No
Fertilizer
22%
u Fertilizer ¥ 80.51 Crore
u Non-Fertilizer ¥ 28.50 Crore
Inspection/NDTs ¥ 12.07 Crore
m Other Income X 8.60 Crore
\ J

HY D YAl o1 JFAdR IR
IR iR Rl yanEr
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The other Income from interest decreased by ¥ 0.56 crore
due to reduction of interest from FDRs, lower Rental
Income and lower Misc.Income.

DIVIDEND

During the year under review 2020-21, your Directors
have recommended to declare Final Dividend of ¥ 455.49
(@ 45.55%) per equity share of Rs. 1000/- amounting to
% 7.88 crore including Interim Dividend paid during the
year 2020-21.The Board of Directors in its 261st Meeting
held on 16.03.2021 had declared an Interim Dividend of
% 6.93 crore ,which was paid on 19.03.2021 to Govt. of India.
The Final Dividend payout is subject to the approval of
members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM).

REVENUE UTILIZATION
4 N
Net Profi
aftter Taxt 2020-21

Income Tax
(Net of

15%
Deferred
Tax)

; \
Other
Expenses
17%

Depreciation | Hiring of

Employee
Benefit
56%

2% Services
5%

m Employee Benefit ¥ 72.73 Crore

m Hiring of Services ¥ 6.13 Crore

m Depreciation ¥ 2.39 Crore

m Other Expenses ¥ 22.18 Crore

m Income Tax(Net of Deffered Tax) ¥ 7.18 Crore
m Net Profit after Tax ¥ 19.07 Crore

SECTORWISE DETAILS OF COMPANY’S
OPERATIONS:

ENGINEERING AND CONSULTANCY
DIVISION
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Major orders secured during the financial year
2020-21:

Project Management Consultancy (PMC) services

FERTILIZER SECTOR

for Coal gasification based Ammonia-Urea Project at
Talcher for M/s Talcher Fertilizers Ltd., Noida

Preparation of Detailed Feasibility Report for setting
up new Ammonium Nitrate melt plant at Trombay for
M/s Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilizers Ltd. (RCF)

Consultancy services for replacement of single wall
ammonia storage tank by double wall storage tank
for M/s Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizer Company
Limited(GNFC) Bharuch.

Consultancy Services for New Product Silo, New
Potash Storage and Solid Cargo Handling System
from IKLL Barge Jetty to New Product Silo and New
Potash Storage Shed at Kandla Unit for M/s Indian
Farmers Fertilizer Cooperative Ltd. (IFFCO) Kandla.

Projects ongoing/ completed during the year
Under Execution:

Consultancy services including PMC for gas based
2200 MTPD Ammonia and 3850 MTPD Urea
fertilizer Project at Gorakhpur, Barauni & Sindri for
Hindustan Urvarak Rasayan Ltd. (HURL), New Delhi

Consultancy services for Coal Gasification based
Ammonia-Urea fertilizer project at Talcher for Talcher
Fertilizers Ltd.(TFL), Noida (Pre-project activities)

EPCM Services for Energy Saving Project-II at
National Fertilizers Ltd. (NFL)’s Vijaipur Unit

® Preparation of DFR, PMC
Services for LSTK Contract
(Post Award), Consultancy
Services for Balance items on
EPCM basis for GT-HRSG
Project at RCF-Trombay and
GT-PAC-HRSG Project at
RCF-Thal

| ® Environmental = Monitoring
: for New Ammonia Urea
plants at Gorakhpur, Barauni
& Sindri for HURL, New
Delhi.
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Under Execution:

Basic Design, Detailed Engineering, Procurement
Assistance & Site Supervision services for installation
of 2 Nos. of 24,000 MT capacity each Cryogenic
Above Ground Tank and Associated infrastructure to
develop LPG import facilities at Old Kandla, Kutch,
Gujarat for M/s Aegis Logistics Ltd. Mumbai

=== ® Consultancy services for
balance works of EPCM
&  Allied services for
the proposed additional
tankages, 2nd spur tank
wagon loading/ unloading
facilities and allied works at
Ratlam TOP for Indian Oil
Corporation Ltd. (IOCL),
Mumbai

® Engineering, Procurement &
Construction ~ Management
(EPCM) Services for POL
(Petroleum Qil Lubricant)
Terminals of IOCL at
Atchutapuram (Andhra
Pradesh), Malkapuram
(Telangana), Asanur (Tamil
Nadu) and Motihari (Bihar).

| ¢ EPCM Services for LPG
Bottling Plants of IOCL at
Salem (Tamil Nadu), Agartala
(Tripura), Goindwala
Sahib  (Punjab),  Nagpur
(Maharashtra), Mananpur
(M.P.) and Maneri (M.P.)

EPCM Services for LPG Mounded Bullets of IOCL
at Guwahati (Assam) and PMC Services for LPG
Mounded Bullets of Oil & Natural Gas Corporation
Ltd.(ONGC) at Hazira & Uran

Detailed Engineering Consultancy Services for Medium
Pressure Gas Compressors at GGS (Gas Gathering
Station) of ONGC at Demulgaon, Assam Asset.
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e EPCM services (Phase-II) for setting up of catalyst
plant at Panipat Refinery for IOCL, New Delhi

e EPCM Services for Conversion of Baitalpur Depot to
ToP (Petroleum Storage Terminal) at Patna Baitalpur
Pipeline at Baitalpur (U.P.) for IOCL, Mumbai

® Design & Engineering for various works at
installations of Ankleswar asset for ONGC

e Consultancy for LPG Augmentation Projects at
Aurangabad and Kondapalli for Hindustan Petroleum
Corporation Ltd. (HPCL), Mumbai

e PMC Services for capacity augmentation of IOCL
LPG Import Terminal at Kandla, Gujarat

e Consultancy Services for Transmix Separator Plant at
Mohanpura, Jaipur for IOCL, Noida

e EPCM services for Rayagada LPG Bottling plant of
HPCL.

e EPCM & Allied Services for Revamping of Facilities
at Visakhapatnam (Vizag) Terminal of IOCL

e EPCM & Allied Services for the Construction
of Additional Tankages and Allied Facilities at
Vijayawada Terminal of IOCL.

Completed

¢ Techno Commercial Feasibility Report and
engineering services for LPG Phase-2 Terminal and
POL & Chemical terminal at Jaigarh Port for M/s JSW
Jaigarh Port Limited, Jaigarh.

C. INSPECTION & NDT

PDIL has established its credentials for Third Party
Inspection (TPI) and Non-Destructive Testing (NDT)
Services. Statutory inspection, testing and certification of
LPG / Ammonia Horton Spheres, Mounded LPG Bullets,
Inspection & Re-commissioning of Ammonia Storage
Tanks and Health Assessment of

TJIT fcHich ITegIMD b
(Ces) ERT ReiR defore ezt |
B AT Bl b Grerensyd [ ,
@ IR Ry fafafy o+ g8 &1 f

MESARNTA, NGRATA, TadRATe,
MOy, el gefe SRl uge
dd g I BUET T G eIdR

T Td TEeIE BRI UGS R

Reformer Tubes by Automatic
| Ultrasonic  Scanning  (AUYS)
@ continued to be the specialized
activities of PDIL.

Various Oil & Gas companies
such as IOCL, BPCL, HPCL,
ONGC, GAIL etc. continued to
repose their trust and confidence

U UISIRISUA WX 3fUAT Rl
BH T B |

Construction Power Switchyard: TFL Talcher

in PDIL by awarding Third Party
Inspection and NDT jobs to PDIL.



@&
9 < o T
PDIL|

9V & SR Fr=IfeiRad Urgd! 7 3FTet &7 a8t & forg e

& dEd IRASTT & forg FRlerT ofR wideror war & forg i

UHR AR (SRE) aTd U™ e & forg UISemsye

B Glag fbar 2

® JId US TRA 9 PN fIfics @IgoiRy) = 319
TR YA (STold), I W80T e (Shigw), digal
2B B (IdUm), sl SuaR WIS, Reg,
el 3R 19 JAY &l Ursuers H Has! gl & oy
T eTpR fAderor (EersE) WY I R D ol
fgaa famm 21

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

During the year following clients have empanelled PDIL
for undertaking Third Party Inspection (TPI) services
for inspection and supervision service for project under
execution for next Two years.

e Qil & Natural Gas Corporation Limited (ONGC)
for undertaking TPI service for Surface facilities
at Gas Gathering Station (GGS), Gas Collecting
Station(GCS), Central Tank Farm (CTF), Effluent
Treatment Plants (ETP), Refinery, Pipeline for Oil &
Gas Services

*  Sfeu sifae B fafics |
P RGN TMRT 1 9MIUd,
HRI, TORM, URGH 3R
fomars Reg & fAReor #§

fafder, =iy Q@cd), faga, §
BT IR ¥efedh 3R Fefird

e Indian Oil Corporation
Limited, Refinery Division
for undertaking TPI service
for various procurement
items such as Civil,
Mechanical (Rotary),
Electrical, Instrumentation

BT o A= wroor ﬂ?ﬂ&ﬁ ® and Static and related
forw Endems ward 5 PR D g s functions in inspection for
fore ﬁg—dﬂ forar | UG Pipe Laying Urea Plant Area: HURL Sindri Panipat, Mathura, Gujarat,
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Paradeep & Digboi Refinery.
Apart from above, other jobs awarded by IOCL include:

® Gap Analysis of Lightning Protection for structures
at various LPG Bottling Plants, Oil Terminals and
Depots of IOCL&HPCL.

® Residual Life Assessment of electrical equipments
installed at IOCLs various Oil Installation and LPG
Bottling plant.

e Safety Audit at IOCLs various LPG Bottling Plants
and oil installations.

e Drawing approval &Inspection of Vapor Recovery
System for IOCL and HPCL

PDIL is offering services in Electrical Safety Audit to Oil
sector companies like IOCL, HPCL and BPCL since more
than last 30 years. Electrical Safety audit of oil installations
like Oil Terminals, Oil Depots, LPG bottling Plants and
office/ Residential buildings is a safety concept.

IOCL awarded the job for Third Party Inspection of
Servers at vendor’s Warehouse/Works. PDIL also carried
out inspection for IP based Integrated Video Surveillance
System at HPCLs Bathinda, Jalandhar, Nalagarh, Sangrur,
Mughalsarai, Patna and Roorkee Terminals.

On the basis of credential and satisfactory performance
in the power sector, Jodhpur Vidyut Vitran Nigam
Limited (JVVNL), Jodhpur awarded major orders for
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inspection of equipments/material being procured by
them for their Discoms. Satisfied with our TPI services,
Odisha Power Transmission Corporation Limited
(OPTCL)-Bhubaneswar, Telangana State Southern Power
Distribution Company Limited (TSSPDCL), Hyderabad,
Telangana State Northern Power Distribution Company
Limited (TSNPDCL), Warangal, M/s South Bihar Power
Distribution Company Limited(SBPDCL), Patna; North
Bihar Power Distribution Company Limited (NBPDCL),
Patna and Madhya Pradesh Urban Development
Company Limited (MPUDC) have extended the validity
of their Work Orders.

PDIL also secured inspection jobs from various Water
Bodies like WAPCOS Limited for TPI of various materials
received for works under AMRUT project, Haryana;
Uttar Pradesh Jal Vidyut Nigam Limited (UPJVNL),
Lucknow; Jal Jeevan Mission (JJM), Assam; Uttarakhand
Jal Sansthan, Dehradun; Hyderabad Metropolitan Water
Supply & Sewerage Board, Hyderabad; Sewerage &
Drainage Division, Jammu.

PDIL carried out consultancy for design, engineering
& site visit for Automation works at IOCL Bangalore
Terminal under Karnataka State

In the specialized field of Automated Ultrasonic Scanning
of Reformer Tubes, we were awarded the AUS jobs
by IFFCO Aonla & Kalol Units, Numaligarh Refinery
Limited, IOCL-Panipat Refinery and Linde India Ltd.,
Aurangabad.

PDIL carried out Health Study of Ammonia Synthesis
Section of M/s BVFCL, Namrup-II.

PDIL also carried out Statutory NDT Inspection of 02
nos. Ammonia Horton Sphere at NFL-Panipat.

D. OTHER SECTORS
» Chemicals

PDIL has undertaken many projects in Chemical Sector
such as Methanol, Hydrogen, Methyl Amines, Sulphuric
Acid, Phosphoric Acid, Nitric Acid, Sodium Nitrite/
Nitrate, Ammonium Nitrate and Ammonium Bi-
Carbonate. PDIL has provided Consultancy Services to
Gas Authority of India Ltd. (GAIL) for Gas Sweetning
Unit (GSU) & Gas Processing Unit (GPU) modification
job at Pata, Detailed Engineering Services to GSFC,
Vadodara for Methanol Plant, Basic Design Engineering
for Ammonium Sulphate Plant & Ammonia Liquor
Treatment Plant of Rourkela Steel Plant at Rourkela for
Shriram EPC. PDIL has rendered Project Management

()
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Services for setting up a Sulphur Bentonite Plant at
NFL, Panipat.

Methanol Economy program initiated by NITI Aayog is
aimed at reducing Indian oilimportbill; reducing greenhouse gas
(GHG) emissions, converting Indian coal reserves & municipal
solid waste into methanol leading to independence from
import while creating new jobs by setting up Methanol
Production Plants in India. PDIL is also contributing
in fulfilling Govt of India’s initiative. Presently, PDIL is
rendering its services to the following projects:

v/ Carrying out various pre-project activities and
providing pre-award consultancy services for setting
up of 0.676 MTPA capacity Methanol project through
Coal Gasification route at Dankuni Coal complex for
M/s Coal India Ltd., Kolkata.

v/ Pre-Feasibility Study, Consultancy Services for Soil
Studies, Shortlisting of Technology Suppliers and
listing of Build Own Operate (BOO) Contractor for
production of Methanol from lignite with feed stock
of 1 MTPA lignite capacity plant at Neyveli for M/s
NLC India Limited, Neyveli

v/ Pre-Feasibility Studies for Coal to Synthesis Gas &
downstream products for M/s Western Coalfields Ltd.,
M/s Eastern Coalfields Ltd., M/s Central Coalfields
Ltd. and South Eastern Coalfields Ltd.

» Infrastructure

PDIL has established credentials in Infrastructure
Sector also and has provided PMC Services/ Review
Consultancy Services for Housing project of the
Ministry of Defence.

» Offsite and Utilities

PDIL has executed many Offsites and Utilities packages
on Turnkey / EPCM basis for a number of clients.
These packages include DM Water Plants, Effluent
Treatment Plants, Captive Power Plants, Material
handling Plants, Atmospheric Ammonia Storage and
Handling facilities. A few years back, PDIL has rendered
Detailed Engineering services for offsites / utilities
of an Expansion Project at Port Harcourt, Nigeria for
M/s Indorama Eleme Petrochemicals Ltd, Nigeria.
Presently, PDIL is rendering PMC Services for Non-
LSTK Packages and EPCM Services for Non-Packages
of Offsites & Utilities for Gorakhpur, Sindri and Barauni
Projects of HURL and Talcher Project of TFL.

()
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Presently, PDIL is rendering PMC Services to Deptt.
of Pharmaceuticals, Govt. of India, for Cluster
Development Programme for Pharma Sector.

» Pharma Sector

E. TECHNO-ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY/
DETAILED PROJECT REPORT:

One of the major activities of PDIL continued to be
preparation of Pre-Feasibility Report (PFR)/ Techno-
Economic Feasibility Report (TEFR)/ Detailed Feasibility
Report (DFR)/ Detailed Project Report (DPR)/ Bankable
Feasibility Report (BFR).

PDIL has bagged the following assignments pertaining to
preparation of Feasibility Reports during this financial year:

v Updation of BFR for setting up of Ammonia project at
Taloja for M/s Performance Chemiserve Pvt Ltd, Pune

v Preparation of PFR for setting

/O R Dlbieed
Rifis, (Sepiive) TR o
Qg AR 3 PRIl | el [
M SR wfdd  srguarE /
ST ITGT o T DI |
RAYAT & forT UherR TR
CGIR
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fofaes, €0e) ufda o
¥ PRIl I At T 3R
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ST&T & |IF Bl Rl B
forT NIUheIR TRIR =T,

v/ A UEEAINE, AR & forg aee S Slawiesd
fofics (TasTer) PRI 3 HZeryor 9 3R FIfad
SIS/ JAYaTe! IRT & oy WIF B R &
forT MR TRIR AT,

v/ T UfdEe he sewl Ul fofics, sua & fog
Sd H 2200 UACIAIE! SFIET 3R 3850 IRAT A
IRER P AT & fory Fagriar Ruid TR &=,

v OB ARiTe, I @ forg dod dlewleed fofics
(RAE) & Dl BT START R BRI I Fgeifid
T (@1 /R FIfad SS-Re / IgudTel IcTs) |IA
RAMUT BT B forT TUHRIR TIR BT,

v/ A I R SR SRG & o o1 § USG9
P RATYAT & FABRIAT B o7 EISTHIIR Bl IJEIdT 3R
IERIAT BT ST BT,

v/ B WIEHA SaTetony fofics, =18 e @ forg sifeem
H Th-Na! MM A1gge (&) UR™FR &1 I & forg
FUBRR BT AT BT

Chipping Work in Progress at CGF (Simplex)
at TFL Talcher

up of coal to synthesis gas
and potential downstream
products at Nagpur for M/s
Western Coalfields Limited,
(WCL)Nagpur

v/ Preparation of PFR for setting
up of coal to synthesis gas
and potential downstream
products at Sanctoria, West

Bengal for M/s Eastern
Coalfields Limited,(ECL)
West Bengal

v/ Preparation of PFR for setting up of coal to synthesis
gas and potential downstream products at South
Eastern Coalfields Limited (SECL) for M/s SECL,
Bilaspur

v Preparation of Feasibility Report for setting up 2200
MTPD Ammonia & 3850 Urea fertilizer complex at
Iraq for M/s Etihad Food Industries Co. Ltd., Iraq

v/ Preparation of PFR for setting up a coal to synthesis
gas (or/and potential downstream product) plant by
using the coal from Central Coalfields Limited (CCL)
for M/s CCL, Ranchi

v Updation of TEFR and exploring viability for setting
up NPK plant at Thal for M/s Rashtriya Chemicals &
Fertilizers

v Updation of BFR for setting up of Technical
Ammonium Nitrate (TAN) Complex at Odisha for
M/s Smartchem Technologies Ltd., New Mumbai

()
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v Techno Economic Viability (TEV) study for City Gas
Distribution network in the state of Puducherry for M/s
East Coast Natural Gas Distribution Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi

v/ Preparation of TEFR for setting up greenfield Urea
project at Harihar Taluk, Davanagere, Karnataka for M/s
Karnataka State Cooperative Marketing Federation Ltd.

Foreign Assignment / projects executed / under execution

PDIL prepared Feasibility Report for setting up of 2200
MTPD Ammonia & 3850 Urea fertilizer complex at Iraq
for M/s Etihad Food Industries Co. Ltd., Iraq.

F. TECHNICAL AUDIT- SSP/ BRP PLANTS

PDIL has been engaged as Technical Audit and Inspection
Cell (TAC) by Department of Fertilizers (DoF) Ministry of
Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India for providing
Technical assistance since 2001 related to all the SSP (Single
Super Phosphate) and private BRP (Beneficiated Rock
Phosphate ) plants located all over India.

During the year under review, the following main activities
were undertaken:

e Annual Techno Commercial Audit of SSP/BRP Plants

® Ist Technical Inspection of new SSP/BRP units and
capacity enhancement of existing units as well.

® New Rock evaluation/ Blending of different grades of
Rock for SSP production as per FCO norms.

e Random sampling of Imported Rock Phosphate for
testing of its P,O, content.

NEW ACTIVITIES

» PDIL is empanelled with leading banks like State
Bank of India, UCO Bank, Canara Bank, Karnataka
Bank Ltd, Syndicate Bank, Tamilnad Mercantile
Bank Ltd., Bank of Maharashtra and Union Bank
of India as Lenders’ Independent Engineer (LIE)/
Techno Economic Viability Consultant. PDIL has
been appointed as LIE (Lender’s Independent
Engineer) by State Bank of India (SBI) for following
projects:

e 5 MMTPA Greenfield land based RLNG terminal
project at Chhara Port, and
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e RLNG Terminal project at Kamarajar Port, Ennore.

As LIE, PDIL is rendering Professional Engineering &
Consultancy services to Lender (SBI) by way of providing
following services:

® Project review & assessment
e Construction Monitoring & performance testing

® Certification of Achievement of Project Commercial
Operation Date (COD) and Operations monitoring.

In addition, PDIL is working as TEV Consultant for the
following Projects:

e City Gas Distribution network in the State of
Puducherry for M/s East Coast Natural Gas
Distribution Pvt. Ltd.

e City Gas Distribution Network in North India, near
Delhi for M/s SBI, New Delhi.

DIVERSIFICATION

PDIL is rendering Consultancy Services for the following
projects which are new to PDILs area of services in:

> Oil & Gas Sector:

Consultancy Services for “Transmix’ Project at IOCL
Mohanpura, Jaipur at terminal point of Koyali-Sanganer
Pipeline (KSPL). The technology has been developed by
IOCL for separation of various petroleum products mixed
during transmission. (Under execution)

v EPCM Services for ‘Catalyst’ Plant for IOCL, Panipat
Refinery based on the technology developed by IOCL.
(Under execution)

v Consultancy Services for execution of "Octamax:
Demizeration of Iso-Butene to Iso-Octene" at IOCL-
Mathura Refinery (Project successfully completed)

» Production of Methanol/ Synthesis Gas/
Downstream Products through Coal Gasification
Route:

v/ Carrying out various pre-project activities and
providing pre-award consultancy services for setting
up of 0.676 MTPA capacity Methanol project through
Coal Gasification route at Dankuni Coal complex for
M/s Coal India Ltd., Kolkata.

v/ Pre-Feasibility Study, Consultancy Services for Soil
Studies, Shortlisting of Technology Suppliers and
listing of BOO Contractor for production of Methanol
from lignite with feed stock of 1 MTPA lignite capacity
plant at Neyveli for M/s NLC India Limited, Neyveli.

()
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v/ Pre-Feasibility Studies for Coal to Synthesis Gas &
downstream products for M/s Western Coalfields Ltd.,
M/s Eastern Coalfields Ltd.; M/s Central Coalfields
Ltd. and South Eastern Coalfields Ltd.

ERP

ERP SAP ECC 6.0 implementation is in existence on
various locations of PDIL on the following SAP modules:

Project Management

Construction Management

Procurement Management

Inspection and Expediting

Materials Management including Stores Management
Plant Asset Maintenance

Financial & Accounts Management
Quality Management

Human Resource Management and Payroll
Costing/Budgeting & MIS

Document Management through SAP ERP

vV Vv Vv VvV V V VvV V V V V V

BI Reporting

The hardware setup of ERP has been upgraded Smart
Rack along with Cluster Server configuration in ERP data
center. ERP Disaster Recovery server has been installed
at PDIL, Vadodara office. Existing backup infrastructure
has been upgraded with net vault enterprise software to
provide real time backup and recovery facility to support
mission critical tasks and reduced server downtime.

Various development projects have been undertaken to
increase functionality of ERP system and these include:

» E-Invoicing: SAP ERP has been integrated with
E-invoicing for greater compliance and better
productivity in business operations.

» MSME report
» GeM procurement report

» Smart Monitoring: SAP ERP Materials Management
module is upgraded to generate smart reports on
monthly basis for efficient monitoring.

IT INITIATIVES

PDIL is committed to keep augmenting its IT facilities
with latest technology and software. The engineering team
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is equipped with availability of latest technology and tools
to ensure efficient handling of business challenges.

Allthelocations of PDIL are using SAP ECC6.0 foraccessing
the central data and application repository by use of various
modules. Various locations of PDIL are connected through
secured VPN to access data & application.

All engineering departments are using latest version of
Software like Aspen plus, Synergee, PHA-Pro, Safeti,
Primavera, AutoCAD, Micro-station, Staad-Pro, Caesar,
PV-Elite, Autopipe Vessel, Conval, ETAP, AFT Fathom
etc. SP3D software is being used for modeling and
simulation.

The IT infrastructure has been upgraded by procuring latest
desktops, laptops, printers, online meeting devices etc..

New video conferencing system with multiple large format
display units has been installed in two meeting rooms
with latest technology.

The servers are running critical application and enterprise
software for mail, spam and security management
has already been upgraded. The present server uses
virtualization technology. The file storage capacity has
been increased to provide space for increasing data.

Firewall and end point protection has been upgraded to
take care of ever increasing threat landscape to provide
better protection against data and cyber attacks.

Work from Home (WFH) solution has been implemented
to enable our users to work remotely.

Invoice tracking system has been implemented for
tracking real time payment status.

QUALITY MANAGEMENT
CERTIFICATION STATUS

a. The Quality Management System of PDIL was approved
by Vexil Business Process Services in accordance with
the requirements of ISO 9001:2015 and the certificate
of compliance to ISO 9001:2015 has been issued which
is valid upto 25th September 2024. The scope of PDILs
Services certified for compliance of the requirements
laid down in ISO 9001:2015 is as below:

® Project Management and Engineering Consultancy
(including Project Feasibility Studies & Market
Research, Design, Engineering, Procurement,
Construction and Commissioning, Third Party
Design Review, Inspection, Non-Destructive
Testing, Life Expectancy Assessment of Plants) and
other allied services;

SYSTEM/ ISO

()
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e Environmental Engineering, Laboratory
Works (for carrying out R&D Works, Testing
of Environmental Parameters and Analysis of
Samples of Rock Phosphate & Products SSP); and

b. ISO 45001:2018 certificate valid up to 03rd December
2022

Environmental Laboratory, Environmental
Engineering Department, PDILwhohaveimplemented
an Occupational Health & Safety management system
which meets the requirements laid down in OHSAS
45001:2018, with the following scope:

e Environmental Laboratory Testing Services

c. PDIL complies with NABCB Accreditation Criteria
for Inspection Bodies and is accredited in accordance
with International Standard ISO/IEC 17020:2012
as Type ‘C’ Inspection Body to provide Inspection
Services as per Approved Scope of Accreditation
described in Schedule I and from its Office(s)
described in Schedule II:-

International Standard ISO/IEC 17020:2012 as Type
‘C’ Inspection Body - Validity of Accreditation - 2nd
June 2023.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Your company believes that Human Resources are the
main assets for any company especially for a consultancy
organization which has “knowledge” and “learning” as
the major levers for employee development. With a view
to preserve the knowledge acquired by individuals and
the company over the last many years of its existence,
your company encourages sharing of knowledge between
experienced manpower and younger groups. In the ever
increasing challenging scenario, timely delivery of quality
services with human touch will be the only key differentiator.

During the year under review, with the strengthened
manpower at junior & middle levels and engagement of
contractual manpower, the deliverables of various HURL,
TFL & other projects could be achieved despite the
constraints of the worldwide Covid-19 pandemic.

In the wake of the pandemic, web-based/ online mode of
learning was emphasized upon for the development of the
employees. In this endeavour, PDIL identified training as
an integral tool for enhancement of project management
skills and managerial development of employees through
The National Programme on Technology Enhanced
Learning (NPTEL) a web-based e-learning platform and
a project funded by Department of Education, Govt. of
India for the employees by giving them the flexibility of
learning at their own pace.
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FACILITIES TO SC/ST/OBC/ EWS EMPLOYEES:

Facilities viz. applicable relaxation in age & percentage of
marks is being extended to SC/ST/OBC candidates at the
time of recruitment in line with Govt. Guidelines issued
from time to time.

The persons belonging to EWS, who are not covered under
the scheme of reservation for SC/ST/OBC are given 10%
reservation in direct recruitment.

MANPOWER

The category wise details of employees as on 31.03.2021
is as follows:

31.03.2021 BT eIl B He EMPLOYEE STRENGTH AS ON 31.03.2021
(e ufng wfza frafa odar) (REGULAR INCLUDING MANAGEMENT TRAINEES)
goff | g wgufdd | sl TSIl Jftg Category | Total MIP SC ST OBC
® 325 47 18 78 A 325 47 18 78
g 18 6 1 2 B 18 6
T 7 1 0 C 7
) 0 0 0 0 D 0 0
Bl 350 >4 19 80 Total 350 54 19 80
Ty, T MoU PERFORMANCE

q¥ 201920 H IAMUH! HIN T mwm
"gg 3" UHRNY XS Tl &
2 3R 89 aY 202021 & forg o
" e’ ST @l 3mer B |

ddadl
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In the year 2019-20, Your
| Company secured “Very Good”
MoU Rating. It is expected that
your company will be able to
secure “Fair’ MoU Rating for the
| year 2020-21.

VIGILANCE

The company considers vigilance
to be an integral part of the

wffaferat, gdger gerdar 3R
geTaeiierd @ W 6l 98Tl © |

e erafay, Jver ® d9rd
g Faedl ATPRI HUN D

Signing of MoU for the year 2020-21 by
Shri Chhabilendra Roul, Ex-Secretary Fertilizers
and Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma, Ex-CMD

management function. Vigilance
activities enhance the level
of managerial efficiency and
effectiveness in the organisation.

Jaedr ga & fov AT
Arfeeta ek udderor ue™
Hd T |

addbal & U s 4 o9
Uh BT Addbar Gaefl fawar
B GIT H STOGAT HATH]
IR fpdl PR /YR &
dag d gaqr/Riewa g

The Chief Vigilance Officer
posted at Corporate Office, Noida,
provides direction, guidance and
supervision over the vigilance
efforts of the company.

One of the primary functions of
thevigilanceisto spread awareness
with  reference to vigilance
issues and solicit information/

BT B |

Vigilance Awareness Week Celebration at
PDIL Noida

complaints  regarding  any
malpractice/ corruption.
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T PRl § Afed 9 oy U E R W swruer 14
Tadl, AIeE, IR IR 9 9W, Ud 3R B HeaR
fag v 8, R gemR & Rerrd @1 S Aol 2 |
HUN H FADd BT G SR, A= faar & wrivome
H Tferp YRS, IrESdr SR T&dT o R © | 39 Se%y
S SR 3 SUYh Ul & Aregq 9 A arfafafeai
W Fl ToR G SR © | FdDdl fI9RT gomell § gur
W gel T B, SR ST8l SR EaT 8, 981 RS HRaATg
BT B |

WIRA / SRITG /SRIMIET - §RT - 999—9Ad = T oR™I
feenfader s & foy wded & ea9 # e Wi 2|
g8 gHRad fear S € fb & smesi & fdavor aiiR
IuATs TS AfdeT ufshar &7 dJevase WR uef¥d fhar S
R fAfaed vHemEsN @& i uida W uef¥a &
TG | s, 2012 H Y& B Ts S—HUT YOl IFFa,
2012 ¥ THRITSHI, YRT WRER & AU Ied & Arad |
Fraffad & 1 B T | Fdddr AgAfa iR FufRy faaxof
TR BT TATY B HEIH | Brai-ad fbd S &1 8

qY 202021 ® TR, BT = 28.10.2020 H 02.11.2020 qPH
DT STl AW H4RIT | 39 aY &l a9 "Add WRd,
Wg ARG 7| 39 J@W & SRF Ureersyd Bl A
It # e gfenfar, IRT oRgd afaRifiar &1 s
foar T | 397 BRIHHET H HHAIRAT 7 g9 AT H 9NT for |

S9 G9d
AMIPH! HUI, d8R O WUH 97 G- d Hegd Bl
Tagal 2 | fISIMsud o BfcoisoR TARIUA 3if% sfear
P AR 9RIERI & oY | mud! dus 9 Ot feaw,
Tores foaw, wadIar fead, OMIYT tReareT,  Afaum
3, AqHAT SITHGAl IWTE, SUTGHAT I e B
IS & AR TR HIfSAT IR/

[T HIfSAT T4 FHER SN s
fhT | MUdT HI 7 AT
TR JgATse Bl T fhar 8 Sl
& It aEdt 3R @ @ forg
X B © | J99Ise R BANI
Tl & & TS/ e @
gRATSTRI, Feerd ded, =
deX USRI, IR.EI3MS. ST
P Feg H BRI U Bl ST

Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma, Ex-CMD
addressing PDIL family on Republic Day

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

Notice Boards have been installed in all offices displaying
the name, address and contact number of Chairman
& Managing Director, Chief Vigilance Officer, Central
Vigilance Commission and SP, CBI, Local branch who can
be contacted for complaints of corruption.

The thrust of vigilance in the company is to bring about
greater transparency, integrity and efficiency in the
functioning of various departments. To achieve this
objective, careful watch is kept on various activities through
regular inspections, scrutiny of property returns and
other suitable measures. Vigilance department focuses on
system improvement and appropriate corrective actions
are taken wherever necessary.

Guidelines issued, from time to time, by CVC/ DoF / DoPT
arebrought to the notice of the Management for compliance.
It is ensured that details of work orders and tendering
process adopted are posted on the website and also tenders
are posted on CPP portal of NIC. E-procurement initiated
since July 2012 is being implemented through CPP Portal
of NIC, GOI from October 2012 onwards. Processing of
Vigilance clearance and Filling up of Property Returns are
being implemented through SAP.

During the year 2020-21, the company observed Vigilance
Awareness Week from 28.10.2020 to 02.11.2020. The
theme of this year was “dd® wRa, W€ 9rRa” “SATARK
BHARAT, SAMRIDH BHARAT” During this period
Essay Competition, Slogan writing were organised in
different units of PDIL. Employees in large numbers
participated in these programmes.

PUBLIC RELATIONS

Your Company recognizes importance of maintaining
good Public relations. PDIL participated in seminars of
Fertilizer Association of India (FAI). Your Company issued
Media/Social Media news on important events/matters like
celebration of Republic Day, Yoga Day, Independence Day;,
Rajbhasa Pakhwara, Constitution Day, Vigilance Awareness
Week Productivity Week etc in
PDIL etc. Your Company updated
its Website from time to time. It
is an interface with prospective
clients and public at large. The
Website provides information on
various matters related to PDIL
| like Services Offered, Projects
Executed/being Executed, Board
of Directors, Key Executives,
Job Vacancies, Tenders Notices,
Vendor Registration, RTI etc.
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Your Company also kept abreast with increasing trend of
use of social media having PDIL launched its Twitter handle
and Facebook page. Your Company issued Tweets / FB posts
from time to time to widen its reach to common man.

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

o - o . ",xﬂ — -
MYHT HUHT, HRA TROR D] | = - | —

o AT g fafe= Sussr |
P TAR 3R Hraad_ & oy
fPRd E9 T X & R
MU HU, aiffes BRiHH LB
3R WRPR gRT SN 3

g £ & W e & forg
= |1 e &1 dreH
B B e Y fawrt A

M @ fory SXmerdi v oiverdi # RE) ditedar |fel 1Y
g1 HHaRal @1 B # e | s s w1 & forv
IR R B, IP BRI B SeTe I Sheld W
300 ¥ e B T e & fCulmi & ddeq Suaer
R W 2| e B gaer &R ufife & wen
FHIBIST 3 WANT 8 dlel IS ¥ HI 3Fdla dRd 9
T HHAIRAT & SHA FRT IS S J&T 2| 14 RicdsR, 2020
I 30 RydeR 2020 d% RS uxgarer AT fdhar )
fdy oREd, FIT AHIET, HEMI o, BRI o fafi=
PRIHA AT fHU T 9 | RT IRBR & IaRd faWIT
ERT A YISIRISUS H 95d] Ud ARIer0l & Jregd | oM &
BT B WEIRT B AHeT 9 favervor fhar Sirar ¥ 1 WRd
WRBR & & HATA, eI BRI BT, TSI THRT
o & B o & W @1 e exa 8 | s @
AP SRS FTIRT IR TR oM BRI Ay gRT
M dSPT 7 HIT o £ |

AT &1 AHR A3, 2005

T Ad A SRHN /el MeR! / FeRd  dld
o JRBINGT & A B & JaAEe W S Y 2|
I BT IMWBR ARATH, 2005 B IRT 4.1 (@) & deqd
SR e WSS &1 dedige W el 41 TS B a9
2020—21 & TR, 57 IRCISMS 3MIEH IR 7 el 3Mdlet ure
g% o 3R 3MTIEP] BT T TRAMN & 3fER YN UM PR
& TS T DA LA IMANT B dewse W A w9 |
3ieTgH forer Rest w1 o <& 21

Rajbhasha Hindi Pakhwada at PDIL, Noida

§ Your Company continued its
4| intensive efforts to propagate and
implement various provisions of
Official Language Policy of the
Government of India. The Company
& complies with annual programme
and instructions and all other
directives issued by the Government
regarding progressive use of Hindi.
For promoting the use of Hindi in
all the Departments, Hindi software
has been uploaded in all Desktop and Laptops to facilitate
Hindi typing. To facilitate employees to do much work in
Hindi, a compilation of around more than 300 English &
Hindi notings has been made available on Intranet and
desktop of every employee in word format. Every day a
Hindi Suvichar and a translation of English word used in
day to day official work in Hindi is being done and being
sent through e-mail to all the employees. ‘Hindi Pakhwara’
was organized during the period from14th September
2020 to 30th September 2020. Various programmes
such as Essay Writing, Katha Samiksha, Story Writing,
Workshop were organized. Department of Fertilizers,
Government of India also review and analyze the progress
of implementation of Official Language Policy in PDIL
regularly through meetings and inspections. Inspection
regarding Hindi progress was also done by Regional
Implementation Office, Official Language, Ministry of
Home Affairs, Govt. Of India. PDILs officials regularly
attend the meetings organized by Department of Fertilizers
and Town Official Language Implementation Committee.

The Right to Information Act, 2005

The name of CPIO/Appellate Authority/APIOs is
displayed on the Company’s website. Information
as required u/s 4.1 (b) of RTI Act 2005 is displayed
at PDILs website. During the year 2020-21, 57 RTI
Applications and 7 First Appeals were received and
the information was provided to the applicants as per
the provisions of the RTI Act 2005. Online quarterly
returns are being regularly filed at Central Information
Commission’s website.

()
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ATl gfReawivr

I5 U¢ SMIMI—IRG WH & TRIGR & Ud Alge GI3]
H FHoll god Bl URISTARI & BRI DT <& §Y IR
JENT U9 UIERNEYa & 9l edvl IRid IE aud
ST BIeT € |

ART WRBR DI 8 TSI THAIRTS R TIUHAd I
@ JTOGR S AT Aol ¥ 9 I8! 8 | UageIRyd, Had
3l 3T praReE fifics, o sfear fafics, Aema
o TR HARIH fafics (TSR td wicagor
PlANeE & sfear foafics  (TwHlemEed) / fagw™
BiEegoR  ®iuReA  fafics  (TauHiivel) &1 Hga
SUHH, TRER (SR 7e9)), Rl FIRES) g R ([AER)
H 9 meTRa 2200 THEIYRST IMIFRIT GT 3850 THSUIST
IRAT SdRe HAF w@fid o) W 2| yafaRer Hael w9,
HaT 1 ST Ud WAfAD] Faefol, TudSle Bl 9+ U 84
gRareel & forg SuweR 7g Wil erf §u= B
® IWId IR gRT UISIesyel &l frfalRaa =i
gRATSTHRN & fory fA=ferRad FaTd We™ &R &1 HRIMR
Jiar T @

® IRYE THPRA (TAUHCia) Yol & forg gRamTr
Yee ORTHE (GroHe) Aard
* IR gD Yol & forg R Harg
® IR Yaoll & AMC ¥ MW@, e Aerar vd
femfor e (i)
SRR URATGHIY fAeares & 1| =Rol 9 &)

SRRH & IMfART A9 dieleRk Bicagor fafics o
AT &5 B IR el ghrsdl — I e (Efsa) fafacs,
IR T Hfeed Us Bidasor fofics, Wemsud, iR
THAIRNTSUS BT Ueh Y] SUHH B ST AT & TeaR H DRI
MR SRPb IRR BT e PR %8 &1 39 IReR #
DR IRABROT |G, MM T JRAT FIH D AR
RefolcR UG UGl 443 IMAeT 81T | et IRNhae |,
T @ gRAT WiF IR HRIer mRd Hftcd uraR wic
BT TATACIP IR TR SIdfch W) T SUISIT bl SUTTHAT
MR W AT fhar S <@ 21 Auwva 7 NSRSy
PI TATHCID SHAR & T TG SRR & IR & oy
REA HaW geH B oy WeeieT & w9 H B aRA b
qre, YIERSUd doleR URIAGHT & folt Tausadl & b
3R YOI g SurRIdr & forv uRareHr e areef Jard
UG WIeidk 9 SUREdl Pl SURIITH Had UeH 9 8T 2|
NSNS GRT U 3 Teb Ul BT AT Y Sedl Hed Bl
RE BRI B
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FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Future Outlook for Fertilizer Industry and for PDIL
looks very promising in wake of the revival of closed
Ammonia-Urea Plants, implementation of revamp/
energy saving projects in the existing plants and proposed
Coal / Petcoke /Lignite based Chemical Plants in India.

Government of India’s initiative for revival of closed
Fertilizers Corporation India Ltd. (FCI) & HFCL Units
is in full swing. HURL, a joint venture of M/s Indian
Oil Corporation Limited (IOCL), Coal India Limited
(CIL), National Thermal Power Corporation (NTPC) and
Fertilizer Corporation of India Ltd (FCIL) / Hindustan
Fertilizer Corporation Ltd. (HFCL) is setting up gas based
2200 MTPD Ammonia and 3850 MTPD Urea Fertilizer
Plants at Gorakhpur (Uttar Pradesh), Sindri (Jharkhand)
and Barauni (Bihar). After completion of Consultancy
Assignments for Environmental Clearance, Soil
Investigation & Topographical Survey, LSTK Selection
and DEFR for these Projects, PDIL is currently providing
PMC services as an overall Consultant to HURL for all the
three Projects providing the following services:

® Project Management Consultancy (PMC) Services
for Lump Sum

e Turn Key (LSTK) Package
e PMC Services for Non-LSTK Packages

® Engineering, = Procurement  Assistance  and
Construction Management (EPCM) for Non-Packages

The above projects are under advanced stages of execution.

Apart from the above, M/s Talcher Fertilizers Ltd. (TFL),
a joint venture of four public sector units - M/s GAIL
(India) Ltd, M/s Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilisers Ltd.
(RCF), CIL, and FCIL is executing a world class coal based
Fertilizer Complex at Talcher, Odisha. The Complex
will consist of Coal Gasification Plant, Ammonia &
Urea Plants along with Offsite & Utility Plants. Coal
Gasification Plant, Ammonia & Urea Plants and Captive
Power Plantare being executed on LSTK basis and Offsites
& Utilities on EPCM basis. After working as Consultant
for providing Consultancy Services for selection of LSTK
Contractors and preparation of DFR, PDIL is presently
rendering PMC Services for LSTK Scope and EPCM
Services for Offsites & Utilities for the Talcher Project.
This is the highest ever value Consultancy Work Order
received by PDIL.

()
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& JAART WRA WBHR Udh GFh ST Bl TS IRD
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Further, Govt of India (GOI) is also considering a proposal
of Financial Restructuring of BVFCL for setting up of a
new Ammonia Urea project (Namrup-IV) with formation
of a Joint Venture. PDIL is pursuing the opportunity of
providing PMC / EPCM Services for this Project.

Apart from these jobs, PDIL is undertaking Consultancy
Assignments pertaining to Energy Saving Projects/
Revamps for Clients such as KRIBHCO, NFL, RCF, etc.
PDIL is looking forward to receive foreign assignments
from clients like JIFCO, OMIFCO, Indorama, etc.

Further, in addition to the Core Sector i.e. Fertilizers,
PDIL is successfully making inroads in Coal/ Petcoke/
Lignite based Chemical Projects and Oil & Gas Sector
with Projects covering varied facilities like POL/ LPG
Terminals, LPG Bottling Plants, POL Depots, Mounded
Bullets, Tankages, etc.

Gol is actively exploring the possibility of gasification of
Indian thermal coal for production of various Chemicals.
Accordingly, several companies are pursuing opportunities
for diversification into the “Coal to Chemical” business
by converting its available thermal coal into Syn Gas/
Methanol/ Ammonia/ Ammonium Nitrate/ suitable
Chemical(s).

PDIL has experience and expertise in coal gasification
field as PDIL has been providing its services by
evaluating the coal gasification technology that converts
coal to syn-gas (synthesis gas). The syn-gas produced is
utilized to manufacture valuable downstream chemicals
& fuels like Synthetic Natural Gas (SNG), Ammonia,
Methanol, Acetic Acid, Poly-Olefins, MEG (Mono
Ethylene Glycol), and DME (Di Methyl Ether). PDIL
has rendered/ is rendering services viz. Preparation of
Feasibility Reports, Pre-Award Project Management for
a number of assignments related to such Projects of M/s
Coal India Ltd. & its subsidiaries, M/s Talcher Fertilizers
Ltd., M/s NLC India Ltd., etc. PDIL is also pursuing
opportunities in providing Consultancy Services for
execution of the projects.

Further, M/s Bharat Broadband Nigam Limited
(BBNL) is establishing a network for providing Internet
connectivity up to the Gram Panchayat level. BBNL is
appointing Third Party Agencies (TPAs) for Acceptance
and Testing for Survey, Supply & Replacement of lossy
and faulty Optical Fibre Cables in the network. PDIL is
presently working as TPA for one such project. Many
such opportunities are also expected in near future.

()
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EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

No such material changes and commitments affecting
Financial position of the company incurred in between
31st March 2021 and the date of Board’s Report.

Status of Disinvestment

» Background

The Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs, in its
meeting held on 27th October 2016 gave ‘in principle
approval’ for strategic disinvestment of PDIL. In
this regard, a letter No. 19021/05/2016-FCA dated
27th December 2016 was received from Department
of Fertilizers (DoF) enclosing therewith letter no.
3/21/2016-DIPAM-II-B dated 11th November, 2016 and
letter no. 3/21/2015-DIPAM-II-B dated 30th November
2016 of Department of Investment and Public Asset
Management (DIPAM), Ministry of Finance, GOI for
the process of Disinvestment of PDIL.

The Transaction Advisor (TA), Legal Advisor (LA) and
Asset Valuer (AV) were appointed by DIPAM/DoF
for Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL. The invitation to
Expression of Interest (EOI) & Preliminary Information
Memorandum (PIM) to ‘Engineers India Ltd. (EIL)
or similarly placed Central Public Sector Enterprises
(CPSEs)’ for proposed Strategic Disinvestment of 100%
shareholding of Gol in PDIL were published on 13.10.2017
by TA. The due date for receipt of EOI was 09.11.2017.

As per the directions of DoF, a Memorandum of
Understanding (MoU) was signed between PDIL and
FCIL on 6th September, 2017 with a period of 180 days
for handing over the Sindri land inter alia Catalyst Plant
with all assets over Sindri land to FCIL. Based on PDILs
request, DoF allowed extension of date of implementation
of MoU till 30.11.2018. A Virtual Data Room (VDR) was
set up by PDIL on 18.1.2018 as per the directions of DoF,
with TA as its Administrator to enable Interested Parties to
carry out due diligence. The VDR was open till 17.9.2018.
The Request for Proposal (RFP), Confidential Information
Memorandum (CIM) & Share Purchase Agreement (SPA)
were issued to shortlisted Bidder(s) by TA on 30.7.2018
with bid submission date as 24.09.2018.

Department of Fertilizers on 8th March 2019 vide letter ref.
ENo. 19021/01/2019-PSU intimated that the Alternative
Mechanism in its meeting held on 18-2-2019 considered
and approved the following recommendations of the Core
Group of Secretaries for Disinvestment (CGD):
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(i) Rejection of conditional financial bid submitted by
EIL as recommended by CGD.

(i) Authorise Department of Fertilizers to
initiate the process for Disinvestment of 100%
shareholding of Government of India in PDIL
to a strategic buyer identified through 2- stage
auction process.

Status of Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL

PIM/EOI were redrafted by TA with an aim to invite Global
Invitation for Expression of Interest (Eol) for proposed
strategic Disinvestment of 100% equity shareholding of
Government of India in Projects & Development India
Limited (PDIL). Central Public Sector Undertakings
(CPSEs) & Central Government owned Cooperative
Societies (i.e. where government ownership is 51% or
more) were not eligible to participate in the Transaction. A
draft SPA was also prepared by LA. The draft PIM/EOI &
SPA were discussed in the meeting held on 17.9.2019 and
it was decided to allow CPSEs to participate in the bidding
process of Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL to enhance
Competition. The eligibility criteria in the draft of PIM/
EOI were accordingly modified by TA as “Central Public
Sector Undertakings (CPSEs) & Central Government
owned Cooperative Societies (i.e. where government
ownership is 51% or more) are also eligible to participate in
the Transaction.”

Meanwhile, DIPAM vide their OM ref. 3.22.2016-DIPAM-
II-B-Vol-V dated 22nd November 2019 intimated the
modifications in existing procedure and mechanism of
strategic disinvestment of CPSEs and constitution and
functions of Inter Ministerial Group (IMG). DIPAM
vide their OM ref. 3.22.2016-DIPAM-II-B-Vol-V dated
22nd November 2019 also intimated the constitution and
functions of Evaluation Sub Committee.

DIPAM vide their OM ref. 3.22.2016-DIPAM-II-B-Vol-V
dated 15th January 2020 called the meeting of IMG on 21st
January 2020 to discuss and finalise the RFP for selection of
Asset Valuer.

DIPAM issued an Expression of Interest (EOI) and Request
for Proposal (RFP) on 11.3.2020 with corrigendum on
20.3.2020 regarding submission of bids for selection of Asset
Valuer in the context of strategic disinvestment of PDIL.
The date of submission of bids was extended upto 29th
June 2020 due to Covid-19 Pandemic. The clarifications
on RFP regarding engagement of Asset Valuer for strategic
disinvestment in PDIL were uploaded by DIPAM at their
website on 5th August 2020. Asset Valuer (M/s RBSA
Valuation Advisors LLP) has been appointed by DIPAM on
16th December 2020.

()
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The information desired by Asset Valuer (as on 31.3.2020)
as per their checklist dated 8.1.2021 was provided by
PDIL on 22.1.2021. Their team visited PDIL Noida &
Vadodara offices on 4th February 2021 for physical
verification. Asset Valuer is requisitioning for documents
and clarifications regularly, which are being provided as
per the requirements.

The information (as on 31.3.2020) desired by Transaction
Advisor (M/s Resurgent India Ltd) to DIPAM for preparing
draft Expression of Interest (Eol) and Preliminary
Information Memorandum (PIM) was furnished by
PDIL on 16th Dec 2020. A meeting of Evaluation Sub-
Committee (ESC) to discuss and finalise the draft
Expression of Interest (EoI) and Preliminary Information
Memorandum (PIM) on strategic disinvestment of PDIL
was held on 19.1.2021. Based on the meeting, updated
information on catalyst stock as well as outstanding
warranties, other liabilities likely to be reflected in PDIL's
forthcoming balance sheet was desired by DoF vide their
letter dated 20.1.2021. The information was furnished to
DoF and TA on 10.2.2021.

An Inter Ministerial Group (IMG) meeting was held on
01.04.2021 under the Chairmanship of Secretary (DIPAM)
and Co-Chairmanship of Secretary (Department of
Fertilizers) on Strategic Disinvestment PDIL. IMG
recommended that PDIL shall provide provisional
accounts for the financial year ended 2020-21 by end of
April 2021 so that same may be made part of the PIM.
The provisional Financials were provided by PDIL to
Transaction Advisor on 29.06.2021.

Another IMG meeting was held on 17.09.2021. As per the
Minutes of Meeting:

(i) The IMG recommended togo ahead with the issuance
of PIM/ Eol on the Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL.

(ii) The IMG directed TA to maintain consistency in the
Draft PIM/ EOI with other recent transactions being
carried out by DIPAM and may revise Draft PIM &
EOI so as to modify/ incorporate such eligibility
and other provisions that are common across recent
disinvestment transactions.

(iii) Asregardstheaccountsof PDIL, IMG recommended
that PDIL shall provide audited accounts for the
financial year 2020-21 so that same may be made
part of the Draft PIM/EOL.
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CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

With the strengths in all Engineering disciplines, PDIL
is continuing to make efforts to secure jobs in Civil,
Construction & Water, waste water treatment, Third Party
Assurance (TPA) for laying/ repair of National Optical
Fibre Network etc.

BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors met 4 times during this financial
year under review. The same is disclosed in the Corporate
Governance Report of the Company.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of PDIL comprises Four Directors i.e two
functional Directors - Chairman & Managing Director
(CMD) and Director (Finance) and two Govt. Nominees of
the Administrative Ministry i.e Department of Fertilizers,
Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India.

CHANGE IN COMPOSITION OF BOARD:

Whole Time Directors

Chairman & Managing Director (CMD)

Ms Aparna S. Sharma - Chairperson & Managing Director
(CMD) (additional Charge)
w.e.f 18.10.2021

The post of Chairman & Managing Director in PDIL
is vacant. Ms Aparna S. Sharma, Joint Secretary (AS),
Department of Fertilizers(DoF), Ministry of Chemicals
& Fertilizers, Government of India has been entrusted
additional charge of Chairman & Managing Director
(PDIL) vide DoF Order No. 80.01.2014-HR-I dt. 14
October 2021 issued by Department of Fertilizers (DoF),
Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of
India and Ms. Aparna S. Sharma has taken over the
additional charge of Chairman & Managing Director of
PDIL w.e.f. 18.10.2021.

Prior to the aforesaid order, the additional charge of
CMD was entrusted to Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma,
the then Joint Secretary (JS), Department of Fertilizers,
Ministry of Chemical & Fertilizers, Government of India
since 08.10.2018.

()
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Director (Finance)

Shri D.S. Sudhakar Ramaiah : Director (Finance)

Shri D.S. Sudhakar Ramaiah has assumed the post of
Director (Fin) in PDIL w.e.f 06.10.2016 vide Order
No.80/3/2014-HR-1  dated  30.09.2016 issued by
Department of Fertilizers (DoF), Ministry of Chemicals
& Fertilizers, Government of India and DoF, vide its O.M.
F.N0.80/3/2014-HR-PSU dated 08.10.2021 communicated
that the proposal for not recommending the extension of
tenure of present incumbent Shri D.S. Sudhakar Ramaiah,
which was upto 05.10.2021 has been sent to DoPT for
getting approval of ACC specially mentioned that the
present incumbent Shri D.S. Sudhakar Ramaiah, has not
yet relieved from the post of Director(Fin), PDIL. He
would be relieved w.e.f the date of approval of ACC for
non-extension of his tenure.

Non-Executive Directors (Govt. Nominee Directors)

Shri Ujjwal — Dy. Secretary, Department of Fertilizers

Kumar Government of India (GOI). w.e.f 29.09.2021
ShriJatin - Joint Director, Department of Fertilizers,
Chopra Government of India (GOI) w.e.f 20.10.2021

In pursuance to the Order of DoF No. 95/1/2019-HR PSU
dt. 29.09.2021 Shri Ujjwal Kumar, Dy. Secretary & Shri
Jatin Chopra, Joint Director, Department of Fertilizers
have been appointed as Government Nominee Directors
on the Board of Projects & Development India Ltd in
place of Shri Lal Sanglur, Ex Economic Advisor & Shri
Prabhas Kumar, Ex Director, Department of Fertilizers
w.e.£29.09.2021 & 20.10.2021 respectively.

During the year under review, the following Directors
were on the Board of PDIL:

Whole Time Directors:

Shri Partha Sarthi - Chairman & Managing Director

Sen Sharma (CMD) and Joint Secretary (JS),
Department of Fertilizers (DOEF),
Government of India.

Shri D.S. Sudhakar -  Director (Finance)
Ramaiah

Non-Executive Directors

Shri Lalsanglur - Economic Advisor,
Department of Fertilizers (DOF),
Government of India (Gol)
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Shri Prabhas Kumar - Director (Fert.),

Department of Fertilizers (DOF),
Government of India (GOI)

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The detailed disclosures have been made in the Corporate
Governance Report.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In pursuance of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act,
2013, the Directors hereby confirm that:

(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the
applicable Accounting Standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

(b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

(d) The Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on
a going Concern basis; and

(e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Asrequired, pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act,
2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of Annual Return
in MGT 9 is a part of this Annual Report (Annexurel).

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Vinay Kumar & Company, Chartered Accountants,
New Delhi has been appointed by the C&AG of India as
Statutory Auditor of your Company for the financial year
2020-2021.
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AUDITOR’S QUALIFICATION, OBSERVATION
& EXPLANTATORY STATEMENT

The Auditor’s observations are self explanatory and some
other auditor’s qualified observation and management
replies are annexed as Annexure-2.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Secretarial Audit is not applicable to company. However,
your company has adhered to strict compliances of all
laws applicable to the company.

DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST RECORDS/ AUDIT
COMPANIES (COST RECORDS AND AUDIT)
RULES, 2014

During the year under review, your Company is not
covered under the ambit of Cost Audit.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

As the Company’s predominant operations do not involve
in any significant manufacturing or processing activities, the
particulars as per the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in
the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 regarding
conservation of energy and technology absorption, are
not applicable. The particulars regarding expenditure and
earnings in foreign exchange are given in item no. 48 of the

notes to Financial Statements.

SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED
BY THE REGULATORS

No significant and material orders passed by any regulators
or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status
and the company’s operations in future.

DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL
FINANCIAL CONTROLS

External audit firms are appointed as Internal Auditors
Internal controls are continuously evaluated by the
management and Internal Auditors. Findings from
internal audits are reviewed regularly by the management
and corrective actions and controls to maintain proper
accounting, monitoring economy and efficiency of
operations are put in place wherever necessary.
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS

The Company has duly complied with the provision of
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and it has taken:

Secured Loans: Nil
Unsecured Loans: Nil
Current/Non-Current Investments: Nil

Guarantees: Corporate Guarantee for X.7.28 crore have
been given to HURL.

Securities Extended: Nil

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

PDIL is committed to effective management of risks
across the organization. Risk management committees
are formed at the Corporate and Unit level. During the
year under review, your Directors have reviewed “Risk
Management Policy”.

DIGITAL INDIA INITIATIVES

Online payments, e-tendering process, online invitation
of applications for recruitment process are few of the
major activities taken under Digital India initiatives.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
POLICY

The Company has a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
& Sustainability Policy. It has been doing CSR activity
since the year 2007. CSR is a company’s commitment to
operate in an economically, socially and environmentally
sustainable manner, while recognising the interests of
its stakeholders. This commitment is beyond statutory
requirements. PDIL has a Board Level Committee, which
decides the activities to be taken up under CSR and ensure
its execution as per CSR policy.

The Company allocated I 57.71 lakhs as CSR budget
during the year 2020-21. The entire budget of I 57.71
lakhs was spent under CSR activities in FY 2020-21 as
per relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and
Government Guidelines on CSR activities. The above
amount includes ¥ 12.25 lakhs contributed in PM Cares
Fund towards the nation fight against the COVID-19
pandemic.
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Annual Report on CSR

Annual Report on CSR in the prescribed format is
enclosed as Annexure -3

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Your Company, being a Govt. Company, compliances for
inter related party transactions is not applicable.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND
SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

Your company has been continuously making efforts
towards raising standards of Corporate Governance.
PDIL is expected to get “Excellent’ grading for the year
2020-21. A Report on Corporate Governance is annexed
at Annexure-4.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS

As part of the Directors Report, a Management Discussion
Analysis Report is annexed at Annexure-5.

Certificate from the Company Secretary in Practice
confirming the compliance with the conditions of DPE
Guidelines is attached to this report as Annexure-6.

CODE OF CONDUCT

Your Company has formulated a Code of Conduct for the
Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel.
The confirmation of compliance of the same is obtained
from all concerned on annual basis. All Board members
and Senior Management Personnel have given their
confirmation of compliance for the year under review. A
declaration duly signed by CMD is annexed to this report
as Annexure-7.

COMMENTS OF C&AG

The review of Annual Accounts of your company for the
year ended 31st March, 2021 by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India (C&AG) under Section 143(6)
(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 forms part of this report as
Annexture 8. C&AG has given 'NIL' comments.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL
HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

During the year under review, a complaint of Sexual
Harrasment of Women at Workplace has been received
under the Sexual Harassment of Workmen at Workplace
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(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)Act, 2013.
The matter has been settled between the parties and
accordingly, the complaint has been closed on 08.07.2021.

During the year before the previous yeara complaint
pertainingg to circulation of pornographic pictures
and videos on whatssapp group of PDIL employees was
forwarded by Corporate HR Deptt, Noida to Internal
Complaint Committee for Redressal of Sexual Harassment
of Women of PDIL for needful action. The Complaint
was examined by the said Committee and the Committee
opined that the management,if required,may refer the
matter to an IT expert for verification of the hacking status.

PUBLIC PROCUREMENT POLICY OF MICRO
AND SMALL ENTERPRISES (MSEs) ORDER, 2012

Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises
notified by the Govt. Of India, under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 came
into effect from Ist April, 2012 mandating at least 20% of
the total annual procurement of goods & services shall be
made by the CPSEs from MSEs and within this mandated
percentage, a sub target of 4% procurement to be made from
MSEs owned by SC/ST Entrepreneurs. This notification has
been amended vide Govt. Of India Gazette Notification SO
5670 (E) dated 9th November, 2018 which has revised the
target of procurement from MSEs to at least 25% from the
present atleast 20% of the total annual procurement of goods
& services and introduced a sub-target of procurement
(minimum 3%) from MSEs owned by Women and kept the
4% sub-target of procurement from MSEs owned by SC/
ST Entrepreneurs in tact within the above 25% reservation.

PDIL on its application to the Ministry of MSME has been
accorded exemption under Public Procurement Policy
(PPP), Order 2012 for items which are beyond the reach
of MSME:s vide letter no. 21(9)/2017-MA Pt-I Dated 6th
June 2018 of Ministry of MSME. However, PDIL has been
continuously achieving the 25% target of procurement
from MSEs and in totality in FY 2020-21, PDIL has
achieved the MSME procurement by 57% of the Total
procurement for the year.

PDIL has been registered on MSME SAMBANDH Portal
and maintaining/updating it with the procurement
information on regular basis (month wise).

Under MSME Support And Outreach Campaign
Programme, PDIL has also been updating the PE Survey
Portal of Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) with
the procurement and delayed payment information on
weekly basis.
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PDIL has also been updating the MSME SAMADHAN
Portal Monthly basis on information of payment due
towards MSE vendors.

Government of India has implemented Trade
Receivable Discounting System (TReDS) to address
challenges faced by MSMEs in delayed payments
(after receipt/acceptance of Material/Services) from
Government buyers leading to shortfall of Working
Capital. TReDS is an online electronic institutional
mechanism for facilitating the financing of trade
receivables of MSMEs through multiple financiers.
PDIL has already been registered on TReDS platform,
M/s Receivable Exchange of India (RXIL), Mumbai
vide Regn. Code: PR0000934.

MSME Bidders are being informed about the above
said payment facility on TReDS platform in all Tender
Enquiries by PDIL. However, no MSME vendor on whom
PDIL has placed a Contract/Purchase Order, has shown
any keen interest for their registration on the above said
platform to avail the facility, till date.

INDUSTRY BASED DISCLOSURES AS
MANDATED BY THE RESPECTIVE LAWS
GOVERNING THE COMPANY NBFC, HOUSING
COMPANIES ETC

Your company being an Engineering Consultancy
Company, all applicable industry based laws disclosures
has been reported.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: The Company strictly
adheres to the compliance of Secretarial Standards.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors sincerely acknowledge the continued
cooperation, guidance and support received from
Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers, other Ministries,
Indian Embassies, State Governments, Banks, Statutory
Auditor, Comptroller and Auditor General of India, DPE
and thank all of them for reposing faith in the company.

Your Directors also wish to put on record their gratitude
to esteemed clients from both the public and private
sector and also the foreign clients who have provided
support and encouragement by way of awarding valued
assignments.
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The Board also recognizes the participation and
contribution of the employees of PDIL and their family
members whose consistent efforts have paved the way for
the good performance of the company.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/
(Aparna S. Sharma)

Chairperson & Managing Director
Place: Noida
Date: 25.11.2021
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IsE-1 ANNEXURE-1
(ﬁéﬂfﬁ & ﬁtﬁé) (To Director’s Report)
qud 4. UHoiIdl—9 Form No. MGT-9
qrf¥e faavoll &1 IR EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
31032021 Pl GO T 9§ & PR as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2021
{@ue fAfFRM, 2013 & SrgewE 92(3) TAT BURT (FE AR [Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
TerRTH) fRrHrEen, 2014 & I 12(1) SRR #) and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014]
L. gsfiexer 3R 3= faaxor

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

) IR 37414001 978TTI3113E028629
CIN U74140UP1978GO1028629
ii) TP Eﬁ fafy 07.03.1978
Registration Date
i) BTN BT TH giviacy Us sdaudc sfear fafics
Name of the company PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LTD.
) FHo @ 2l /=9 S IR TRBR DI Qo WA wgde fafics wue
Category/ sub category of the company Private Limited Company-Wholly Owned by Govt.of India.
GrEIMSUE 9ae, T—14, HaeI—1, ATST 201301
gy | TS PRI BT 9 SR W9 fqaw frer e g8 TR (S1)

Address of the Registered office and contact details | PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector-1, Noida 201301
Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar (U.P)

vy | T e g BEl
Whether listed company No
RTRER IR BCRYT Yoie, IS PIg BI, BT AW, Tl

viiy | 3R W @R o e

Name, address and contact details of Registrar and | N.A.
Transfer agent, if any

I SU & & SRIIN] {hardemy
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
PO B U PRIART HATHAAT § BUl & el BRIER BT 10 TR AT 31fd Aa FTgaR &

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated :

®.4. & IAIG /HaRll T - TS /A1) BT TS BN D Bl PRIIR BT
S. No. 9 faazor Blg yfcrera
Name and Description of main NIC Code of the Product/ % to total turnover of the
products/ services services company
1 S Ue qRMEE W EIVERE
Engineering & Consultancy N.A. 93.37
2 3 3 AN S
Other Income N.A 6.63
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[Il. 9 IR®, Gee 3 ggaiift sufsr & faaver
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

B
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.. ®Y-IT BT ™ 9 gdr Mg / gR® / AE® / T8A IRRETRAT &1 SIug
S.NO. Name and Address of SHsmge Holding/ Subsidiary/ PIGEG 313%@?{
the Company CIN/GIN Associate % of Shares | Applicable
Held Section
1 SN T8 NLA.
2

IV. TR aiRal &1 ded (o sfdEdl & ufaed & dR w® sfdad] TR ol o1 <R ar fqaxvor)
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

() FAvfaR AR anlRar

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

IRERSDI DI A0f af & I W giRa | ¥ & 3fd A aiRa A qf & IR
Category of Shareholders MR P G=AT AR R d<clid &1 yfaera
No. of shares held at the | No. of shares held at the end % change during
beginning of the year of the year the year
(A) Ydcih Promoters - -
(1) IR Indian
(a) Jafpep /E3r aRar
Individual / HUF
(b) g ARBR Central Govt, 172985 172985 100%
(c) T WRBR Q) State Govt (s) 3 Nil I Nil
(d) ™ T Bodies Corp. 3 Nil I Nil
(e) Jb /fa<i <RI Banks/FI 3 Nil TR Nil
(f) DTS =T Any other T Nil TR Nil
S AT Sub total  (A) (1) 172985 172985 100%
(2) fa<=h Foreign 3 Nil TR Nil
(a) THRIRIME — JIRhd T Nil TR Nil
NRIs- Individuals
(b) 3=I— JURHD Other- Individuals T Nil TR Nil
(c) M@ 7T Bodies Corp. 3 Nil I Nil
(d) ¥ /fa<ir eI Banks/FI I Nil TR Nil
(e) BIS 3T Any other T Nil TR Nil
Y AFT Sub total  (A) (2):- 3 Nil TR Nil
et Y et SrERaT 172985 172985 100%
Total shareholding of promoter
(A)=(A)1D)+(A)(2)
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WRARDI B A 94 & IR H gk | a¥ @ 3id A e W | 94 & SRMA
Category of shareholders IR DY GET o GEr 95dd &1 ufaera
No. of shares held at the No. of shares held at the | % change during the
beginning of the year end of the year year
(B) WTdSI+a SRARETRAT I Nil = Nil
Public shareholding
(1) EI Institutions
(a) ®G3TT BS Mutual Funds I Nil I Nil
(b) % / fa<TrT TReIM Banks/ FI IR Nil IR Nil
(c) @& ERPR Central Govt. A Nil A Nil
(d) I TWBR () State Govt.(s) IRT Nil IRI Nl
(e) ST Yuil fAfer I Nil I Nil
Venture Capital funds
(f) §IFT HUFT Insurance companies Y Nil Y Nil
(g) UhTISalls Flls 3 Nil I Nil
(h) fac=h Sem don At I Nil I Nil
Foreign venture capital funds
(i) 3 (AR &) Others (specify) I Nil I Nil
JU AT (@) Sub total (B) (1) I Nil I Nil
2. IR FRIFT Non Institutions TR Nil TR Nil
a) 1R 7 Bodies corp. I Nil I Nil
i) ¥R Indian I Nil I Nil
i) faa=l Overseas Y Nil [ Nil
b) Ifh® Individual IR Nil IR Nil
i) 1 g B TP B FAqH IR IR Nil IR Nil
Goil &TRar dTet dafthds RRERE
Invidual shareholders holding
nominal share capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh.
i) 1 g R RS AR B I Nil I Nil
IAqH 2RR ol enRar arel
JIfthes AIRURD
Individual share holders nominal
share capital in excess of Rs. 1 lakh
¢) 37 (faffd= #) Others (specify) I Nil I Nil
I ART (@)  Sub total (B) (2) 3 Nil 3 Nil
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af & e § el af & 3id ¥ giRd R | af & SR 9@
IRURSBT B Aoft IR B @& DI HeE &1 yfaera
Category of shareholders No. of shares held at the No. of shares held at the | % change during the
beginning of the year end of the year year
et TS R () =
@) + (@) N N
Total public shareholding (B)=(B)
(D+(B)(2)
C. SEIRIR Td TSRIR & WeTd gRT
gTRT IR . .
Nil Nil
Shares held by custodian for GDRs & LN N
ADRs.
Gl AT () 172985 172985 100%
Grand total (A+B+C)

(ii) gaddl &Y IraRenRdr

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

P, | IWRERSDI S AW 94 & AR™ § RIREIRGT 94 & 3id § REREr
S. No. Share-holder’s Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end of the year
Name of the year
WRT B PUN & | Gl IR | IR (DN S| GAWRI | D
W | §gd WD ufa ARA| @ | ga R @ ufa EING|
No.of |® URiwd | Y@ W/ | dwr |& uidwa | AR v@ | daxenRan
shares % of total RINXA | Noof | % of total ™/ # uRad=
shares IR P | shares | shares FTORRG | &1 yfaera
of the T of the IR BT | o change
compan compan . .
pany % of shares pany qEl In sh.are
pledged/ % of shares hol(.img
encunb / pledged during the
erred to total encunb / year
shares. erred to
total shares
1 YR & qg‘qﬁ 172985 100% 172985 100% I Nil
President of India
B Total 172985 100% 172985 | 100% T Nil
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(iii) yad®l @I AIRETRAT § uRade (AfT g I<am@ 7 g a uar faffds &)

(iii) Change in promoters’ shareholding (please specify if there is no change)

¥ & AR W RRERAr 94 & SRFE WA RREIRAT
Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative shareholding
] of the year during the year
.. } . ; .
S. No. skt g | PN P B AW | o e | BTN D Gl AAA BT
— ®I gfererd I gfdrera
% of the total shares of % of the total shares of
No. of shares No. of shares
the company the company

1 I8 & amenT 172985 100 172985 100

At the beginning of the year

gdded] B AIRETRAT H

gfg /A & BRI BT

fafYy IR Seorg Afed ay

& < gf/ PR (el

3T /IR /994 /

e sfdadt s):

Date wise increase/ decrease in

promoters shareholding during

the year specifying the reasons

for increase/ decrease (e.g.

allotment/ transfer / bonus/

sweat equity etc):

% B aiq & 172985 100 172985 100

At the end of the year

(iv) e <9 wRaR® @ AAReRar ded (Ffevel, ydasl 9 SISk 31X TSR aR®! @

)
(iv) Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, promoters and holders of GDRs
and ADRs)
¥ & ARW § AIREIRGT 94 & SR Gad AR
. | Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative shareholding during
_ e Y T RERSI v theyen
S. No. For each of the top 10 IR DI @ B IR B BUAl B ol IART Bl
shareholders TG¥AT @1 gl T gfcrera
% of the total shares of % of the total shares of
No. of shares No. of shares
the company the company
Y & gRH | TRINil TR Nil
At the beginning of the year
IRUTRAT A i/ HA &
PR B ey
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IR Jooi Afed a9
& INM Ifg /HA (erefa
3de / XIIART /914 /

e gfdad! gaanfa

Date wise increase/ decrease
in shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for increase/ decrease (e.g.
allotment/ transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):

AN S8 NLA.

q¥ P AIRY H (rATA T
g 1 fafr, afe ad &
TR 37T Y 2)

At the beginning of the year

(or on the date of separation, if
separated during the year)

IR Nil

I Nil

(v) el IR e uduq sl &1 aReRar ded

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

%9,
S. No.

af & T raRErRdar

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

¥ & SN gl AaxenlRdar

Cumulative shareholding during

the year

AP e ik uge udy
HIfffdl & forg

For each of the directors and KMP

IRT DY
HE&T
No. of shares

HU D HA
IRRT BT
iz
% of the total
shares of the
company

IRT DY
&1
No. of shares

HU D HA WA
&1 ufaera
% of the total shares of
the company

Iy B UR™ H
At the beginning of the year

I Nil

YRINil

gydam! @t IR # gfg /

FH B HRON BT A IR oot
afed a¥ & IRM gfg /HH (erra
3MMde /IR / 99 /g
gﬁﬂﬁ EIg2! Q

Date wise increase/ decrease in
shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/

decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):

AN T8l NLA.

qy & 3id H
At the end of the year

IR NIL

IR NIL
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(V)31 FEORT
(v)a Indebtedness
IHTIT / UId TSl Afed U1 B FORRGd, s fofg Yarae <7 781 8

Indebtedness of the company including interest outstanding/ accrued but not due for payment

ST & 3felral
EIRE G 3rgfera For ST @l F TN
Secured loans Unsecured loans Deposits Total indebtedness
excluding deposits
fo=ira a9 & yR=r o
FRUTIRAAT
Indebtedness at the beginning LI NIL LA NIL LA NIL LA NIL

of the financial year
(a) H{m&T Principal

(i) <IToT T Afh 3T
Interest due but not paid

(iii) UMD &S Wfd <
el

Interest accrued but not

due.
AT Total (i+ii+iii)
() frim ad & <RM TRI Nl YRINil YRINil YRI Nl

J o~ d
FEORRTAT H aRacd=
Change in indebtedness
during the financial year

(i) uRae= T Nil I Nil 3 Nil T Nil
Addition

(iii) T Reduction I Nil I Nil I Nil YFINil

fae aRRad Net change T Nil I Nil 3 Nil T Nil

fo<ia ad & ofd & Forrear T Nil 3= Nil 3 Nil T Nil

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

(i) TR
Principal amount
(ii) TS T olfh e I Nil I Nil I Nil T Nil
Interest due but not paid
(iii) WP &S oAfb T IR Nl YRINil YRINil YRINil
BEl

Interest accrued but not
due

2T Total (i+ii-+ii) TR Nil YRINil TRINil TRI Nil
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VI. Rl 3R uqE geaq AR &1 aiksfie
VI. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

®. y§Y e, quidield eerdl e /ierar udadl & urRsiid

A. Remuneration of Managing Director, whole time directors and /or manager:

B
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Fm @g #) R in lakhs)

®4.
S. No.

qiRksife &1 faavor

Particulars of remuneration

ydg e, yiefas Feue /ydgs &1 M

Name of MD/WTD/Manager

et XIRY
Total
amount

AdHel A Gross salary

(@) AP ARAFTIH, 1961 DI
gRT 17(1) # fafdse yraum=i
Eg qa-

(a) Salary as per provision
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income Tax act 1961

S SN T, GUTH] HAT
Sh. D. S. Sudhakar Ramaiah

34.84

(@) mae}  JAFTH, 1961 @I
gRT 17(2) & d8d uRafer
Dl HAU

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
income tax act 1961

(1) ISR JFAFTIH, 1961 DI &RT
17(3) @& d8d dad & Sfavid
ikl

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) income tax act
1961

Cfd fddHed Stock option

e SfdaCT Sweat equity

HHIZE Commission

— v & ufaed & w9 H
— as % of profit

— 3 Sl

— others, specify

Others, please specify

IRT () Total (A)

34.84

JIAFTH & ITAR STeHTH AT
Ceiling as per the Act

. facerel &1 TR -

B. Remuneration to the directors:

%9,
S. No.

qiRsifie &1 faaver

Particulars of remuneration

fAewre &1 am

Name of Directors

wel afdr

)
Total Amount

s el @1 drs /At @
Jodl H IURYT B BT Yo
Independent Directors Fee for attending
Board/ Committee meetings.
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»4.
S. No.

giRsifie &1 faavor

Particulars of remuneration

fewe &1 AW

Name of Directors

Total Amount

HHIE Commission

Others, please specify

AT (1) Total (1)

=T IR HRUTAS Hd Bl 9 /
AfAfy o Jodt # IuRYd B HT Yoo
Other non executive directors

Fee for attending board/ committee
meeting

T Nil

HHIE Commission

Others, please specity

ART (2) Total (2)

IRT (@) Total (B) = (1+2)

Bl UdgDIY TR AD

Total managerial remuneration

AR & AR AfSaH AT

Opverall ceiling as per the act.

T Uy FREE / UdEd /Ul Bifeld e & STeldl WS Haed Hidl & ariRd:
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/ WTD.

D9,
S. No.

qiRksifie &1 faavor

Particulars of remuneration

W e HAl

Key Managerial Personnel

T SRIGR
CEO

$u-l gfa
Company
Secretary

ey o<
AfHRY
CFO

Total

Adhel 99 Gross salary

(@) JmaH)  IMfSfE, 1981 @I
gRT 17(1) # ofafde grau=i @
S RINERE]

(a) Salary as per provision contained in
section 17(1) of the income tax act 1961

SN 781 N.A

L TTEN N.A

SN 78l N.A

SN 81 N.A

IMIHR  Ifafd, 1961 @I
gRT 17(2) & d&d IR & e

value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income
tax act 1961

(@)

(b)

SN 78l N.A

L FEl N.A

SN 78l N.A

SN 78l N.A

MR JATTH, 1961 BT &RT 17(3)

P TEd I B AT W
(c) Profits in lieu of salary u/s
Income tax act 1961

17(3)

SN T8 N.A

SN T8 N.A

SN 81 N.A

SN 81 N.A
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$H. qiRsifie &1 faaxor U@ 9§u HHl
S. No. Particulars of remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
T SRIGR LRI 3= 1 gRIT
CEO Company SHfereT Total
Secretary CFO
2 wid fdwed Stock option AR A8l NAA | O 98I NA | AR 98l NAA | ] 8l N.A
3 e Sfdacl Sweat equity AR A8 NAA | O 78I NA | AR 98l NAA | @] 8l N.A
4 HHITE Commission AR A8 N.AA | OF 78I NA | AR 98l NAA | @] 8l N.A
— M @ yfderd & w9 H
— as % of profit
— 3 Il BN
— others, specify
5 3, HIAT ool AR A8 NAA | N 98I NA | AR 98l NAA | ] 8l N.A
Others, please specify
AT Total AR A8 N.AA | AN 78I NA | AR 98l NAA | ] 8l N.A
VIL 3dTS /TS /3Tl B MR
VII. Penalties/ Punishment/ Compounding of Offences:
TR AT s / S — <RIR S
SR i | RAEI® | @ty | @R 9 s
yefa i A e : : CEigerdl /| faav <)
T Section of th Brief Details of penalty/ <IraTera) A 1 mad
ype ection of the description punishment ppeal made
Companies Act compounding fees Authority [RD/ | if any (give
pouncing NCLT/COURT] | details)
imposed
$. Uil COMPANY
31fES Penalty I NIL I NIL I NIL I NIL I NIL
<€ Punishment I NIL I NIL I NIL I NIL I NIL
adl Compounding I NIL I NIL I NIL I NIL I NIL
@. ffIqe®  B. DIRECTORS
31fEE Penalty I NIL 3 NIL 3 NIL 3 NIL I NIL
<€ Punishment I NIL I NIL I NIL I NIL I NIL
ol Compounding I NIL I NIL I NIL I NIL I NIL
T g& HY dlel 39 J™SNT  C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
31fES Penalty I NIL I NIL I NIL I NIL I NIL
€ Punishment I NIL I NIL I NIL I NIL I NIL
NER) Compounding R NIL [ NIL [ NIL [ NIL R NIL

(=)
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3rgde—2
(Freea &1 Rurd)

Alvide gvs sddudc sfear fafics
wifaftre dar whasl o) fewfdrn AR y§g9 & UIITR 202021

wifaftre @ wWiegdl o feuforat

U§ET P UG

.—\,ﬂ:l.ﬂ’

BF T AR o Ged & Wil § AR Wi, @maiRe
¥ & ded UeRid B arell ¥ Ifd, §HRE iR gRem
ARG @ gt 39 fRi fJavol & e e fewolt
T 36 B AR AT T |

AR A, gftpfar S &R e <HeIRAl & asd
Iy AR B g / |FARE Al G 36 H Udhe
DTS B

TSRBIIESUST & Th AN & RacTh NTHINR GRIASTT B
e § aRast /forig st oIk afthd SmIeR
M IS PR & o T Y0 UF A bR 9 e
A G fbar TR o | "Ml B Rl ugell R 2 71
2016 BT WISRIET Yo @l 1 18 off | |adar R o
g STia—usdra @1 o 3R 22 A 2018 BT UISIASUA
TEE Pr oo RuIE Aig &1 off | Faaar fMeT @1 Rare
H TRAHT BN & RIS WY Y AR Bl gfee b
TE 2 3R NIt yaud 3 S9a Raes IfRd Seid
HRATS FRA BT ITRM fhar a7 2| v gRT &
SIMHRI 3R WERRY & JJAR, IS &8 B oy iR
Sa gt @I 7 3R i e 71 St Rl S ) & §
AR Ig ATRIHD BRI (ST) AR HU Bl HRATS
2] fIaRE= ¥ |

ST 3TRBIT 7T 05.04.2021 BT i RUIE TG
q T AATHS WRER (€I0) W gqal i
PR ol 7 3R g Adddr [T, dreensya & U
IR B & foIv 02.11.2021 BT Hefid o= faar 2|

IO GRIE & oY UG 01.04.2020 & UM ¥ 22077
G B B R & a9 D AR g7 faxig fderon & g
Hore fewudll e 402 & IFIR oRE—<iRdl eI
AT I AR”IE U SdRD HAGR, Sdvep [IIRT, WRd

WHR & AT & T 2 |

JAR AT & U5 TR 80 /1 / 2019—YAMR—UITHY.
fadid 22102021 & ARIH W YNNG HATTT Bl
A TS 81 TR § 3iR 98 Hrfadd & 3R §
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ANNEXURE-2
(To Director’s Report)

PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
STATUTORY AUDITOR’S COMMENTS AND MANAGEMENT REPLIES 2020-21

Para

Statutory Auditor’s Comments

Management Replies

Balances appearing under the head Trade Receivables,
Trade Payables, Loans and Advances, Security Deposit
and other liabilities in certain old and high value
accounts are pending confirmation, reconciliation and
consequential adjustments as per note no. 36 attached to
the financial statements.

The confirmation/reconciliation of balances
under Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Loans
and Advances, Security Deposit and other
liabilities have been disclosed in the Note no. 36
to Accounts.

A case of fraud/financial irregularities was reported
against one of the employees of PDIL in regard to CSR
project and obtaining of Donation Certificates for
availing personal Income Tax benefits. The case was
first reported on 2nd March 2016 to PDIL management.
The Vigilance Department has carried out detailed
investigation and submitted their report to management
of PDIL on March 22, 2018. The Report of Vigilance
department has confirmed the allegations made against
the said employee and requested Management of PDIL
to take suitable punitive action against him. According
to the information and explanations given by the
management, departmental enquiry for major penalty
is underway and the Enquiry Officer has submitted the
Enquiry Report and the same is under consideration of
Disciplinary" Authority (DA) i.e., of the company.

Enquiry Officer has submitted the Enquiry
Report on 05.04.2021. Disciplinary’ Authority
(DA) has examined and referred to CVO, PDIL
on 02.11.2021 for the views of PDIL, Vigilance
Department.

Provision for pay revision w.e.f. 01.04.2020 amounting to
Rs. 220.77 lakhs accounted for during the year is subject
to approval of the Administrative Ministry i.e., Ministry
of Chemicals 8s Fertilizers, Department of Fertilizer,
Government of India as per note no. 40.2 attached to the
financial statements.

The approval of Administrative Ministry has been
received vide DoF Letter No.80/ 1/2019-HR-
PSU dated 22.10.2021 and the same is under
implementation.
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Hsd ®I a9 2020—21 & Ruld & Imfaa
fbu SIM 91t dUive AMEIfoTd SNSRI
(freweR) Gaeht fparaamal w® Raid

aiffes Raié & forv ATHsR fharhoil TR IRy Bl He ol
DI RUIE # 1 e, 2020 7 9D 91 & foq oy # Wi
o o

1. U B HvgaR Nfd ) Gl s

WHEISTS T TAleRyT @l gfe | AU PruNe FMISTD
SREIRI@El & |aq Faed @ folv Bfedg B I8 dodg
T e IRl IR B | 37 PIURE AHITh STRald,
| faer & AT T8 ©U F I §U © | BrURe AHIis
SRRl BT fRAR RIuBRT TAfARGT I+ geax fdbar
AT & UG g0 Ugd ARG Td AEEIRG el TR Siad
T | <dl 3/ #, 37 fAfafeR o waq ufeadt o ghRed
PR dTell AR & WY H <G ST BT AILADBAT & | U
qY¥ 2007 H HIURS AMNTD SR Faell foharperdr |

IS g8 2

HUN & HraRe GEIfTe Sarerfid &1 -ifa fA=faRaa

Rigral & smnfRa 2:

o TUISRISUA 9 HURS AHINTG STRGIRIE! dI 310
BRIAR B Fared & ®U § qual <1 & Td 399 HUH),
Afde gonferlt T |Aq YR UURl & SEFaad 9
TP B TEIH &, 30 YUIRDT Pl g5 & forw a9
T g & o 9 faaver #§ e 8 U B

e HMUNC AMINIG SRGIR@! Ud ddq fhardmadt &1
PRI B G, UEIRISUd, HRERI Jae- 4
fharmamdl # SR A 1 IR T ¥ SR T b &R
& i BRI @1 [fta wrfied & ufd Javag & 2|

o UISRISUA, FHEd oM & SRR Td HRIHH &
SFITHROT & HIETH I SIa—IAfTedT, TR HAGTeIerd,
 SHINT U4 Rl T (YaRer axe & Uy wfcieg € anfs
HUT I HRENT TTeHl @ YN S Hiet H qAieRvig
RegoT, 37fde gd ArIiTR—Tefad AR gRftea
IR D |

o TUISRIEUA o 39 Yaled Il IR BH AMAIEhRI
D1 GRE B UG S5 99l ol D AR a8l B
ARBIAD ERIEX B IWIRFTT BRI BT Tl Td ST
Haee Y fobar B, difes, 3uey fRidhe MISISUS Oy ERer=
& SURT A AT Wd BT ARAT AEqd B S |

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

ANNEXURE -3

THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
TO BE INCLUDED IN THE BOARD’S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR 2020-21

FORMAT FOR THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR
ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE BOARD’S
REPORT FOR FINANCIAL YEAR COMMENCING
ON OR AFTER 1ST DAY OF APRIL, 2020

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is a Company’s
commitment to operate in an economically, socially and
environmentally sustainable manner, while recognizing
the interest of its stakeholders. This commitment is
beyond statutory requirements. CSR is, therefore, closely
linked with the practice of sustainable development, CSR
extends beyond philanthropic activities and reaches out
to the integration of social and business goals. These
activities need to be seen as those which would, in the long
term, help secure a sustainable competitive advantage.
The company is doing CSR activity since year 2007.

The CSR Policy of company is based on following
principles:

e PDIL recognizes CSR as a way of conducting business
which enables the creation and distribution of wealth
for the betterment of its stakeholders, through the
implementation and integration of ethical systems
and sustainable management practices.

e While implementing CSR & Sustainable activities,
PDIL is committed towards the active involvement
of all employees, Top to Bottom and Bottom to Top,
engaged in diverse business operations and activities.

e PDIL is committed towards the management of
biodiversity, sensitive environment, land use and
site remediation through the implementation of
appropriate management and mitigation programmes
to ensure environmental protection, economic and
socio-political sustainability throughout the life cycle
of our business operation.

e PDIL shall continue to strive to uphold and promote
fundamental human rights, as well as the traditional
rights of indigenous host cultures and their heritage in
areas where it operates so that the society feels proud
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YIelsUd U TR $URS HUl & ®d H, 310
PHIUNS AHITh SRRl T TTfAfafSrdy & e 3R
ITH GIR B B ol FRaR gaeTeiet e |

GEIRIETd H Meed Asd @ WR W U AR BT T84 fdhar
T B, ST BIURe AMINTS STRaTId (IITH3TR) & d8d &l
TS TR 1 T AR SRR iR e gHRad
PR | BURE AMINTD SRl & dgd b S drel

fehaTehendl &l e Aewd Heel gRT fawam e 2 |
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to have an organization like PDIL as their neighbors.

e PDIL shall review, annually report and continuously
strive to enhance our CSR & sustainability activity as
a responsible corporate entity.

PDIL has a Board Level Committee, which decides
the activities to be taken up under CSR and ensure its
execution as per CSR Policy. All the activities under CSR

are approved by Board of Directors.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

Number of | Number of
meetings of | meetings of

Designation/ CSR CSR
S. No. ]1\)I'f1me ok Nature of | Committee | Committee
irector Directorship held attended
during the during
year the year
1. Shri. Chairman 1 1

Partha & Managing
Sarthi Sen | Director
Sharma

2. Shri. D. S. | Director 1 1
Sudhakar
Ramaiah

3. Shri. Director 1 1
Prabhas
Kumar

a‘;* af & Qe
AR
ug / HIvgamR
— ?ﬁ;ﬁmmw affr @ ig?
3 ygpfa | mafoa Rerfe
Yol B .
) He=r
=T
JoN vl | et AR 1 1
T oM ey Ao
2. i S . | e 1 1
<
3. N | FAewe 1 1
FAR
3. J8—foidp WeM BN Wil WUk Iffd &l ERa,

AR A7 &R Aed gN ogAifed  HIUHeIR
RIS BT BUAl Bl JevATge UR Udbed fhaT ST 8

http://www.pdilin.com/pdf/csr_sustainability_
policy.pdf (g <fifer)

FHUEr @ (Bfive drIford  fSwEr)

i) femmEel, 2014 & T'ad R 8 o
@ IR (3) & IR H fhy U L
AR gRASTHIRN & TMIa & Hedide

1 fdgqror, afe oy 81 (RUE e &) |

TRV H U & oY Suae IR Pl [JaR01 ARPR &
7 & Su-—faw (3) (@TURe) |AmIfSTe ey i)
R, 2014 3R IR faxig a9 & forg e & forg smawew
g, AT BIg &

3. Provide the web-link where composition of CSR
committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by
the board are disclosed on the website of the company:

http://www.pdilin.com/pdf/csr_sustainability_
policy.pdf (CSR Policy)

4. Provide the details of Impact
assessment of CSR projects carried out 5
in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8
of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if
applicable (attach the report).

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance
of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate
Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount
required for set off for the financial year, if any
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facha af & Amount Amount
fawra fa<ia fog aafre available for | required to be
G a a?[iiiqg% jl;:l';: g S.No. | Financial Year s;rt(;;;ﬁ fi)it(t)lffe
SyareEr ¥l afy &S | preceding financial year,
S T financial if
( ) years (in Rs) any (in Rs)
1 2020-2021 2737 N
5 1 2020-2021 2737 NIL
2
3
3
ArT 2737 T TOTAL 2737 NIL
6. ©RT 135(5) B STFAR HU T 2.885.71 6. Average net profit of the company 2,885.71
I fRaer o (5. o= #) as per section 135(5). (Rs. in Lacs)
7. () GRT 135(5) B IFAR BUN B 5771 7. (a) Two percent of average net 57.71
2y X profit of the company as per Rs. in L
ST et ofRT T <7 It (. e ) section 135(5) (Rs. in Lacs)
(@) AIUHEIR YRATSTHIRAT AT o, et (b) Surplus arising out of the NA
BRIHE IT el fORNT gt 99 CSR projects or programmes
SRR o or activities of the previous
e financial years.
(m foxiig a¥ & fory afdre A I, Tet (c) Amount required to be set off NA
Y, afe e 8 for the financial year, if any
q) fo<ig af & Dol 3TN 57.71 (d) Total CSR obligation for the 57.71
®) 3 .
e (7 + 7 — 7) (. e W) financial year (7a+7b-7c). (Rs. in Lacs)

8. (@) fxig a¥ & forw @< a7 fa=m
@I Pl TS HTHAR F:

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial
year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

gRT 135(6) & AR

(Rs. in Lacs)

m‘““'aﬂ; _\,Iﬁ[l gi’[m' ”gﬁ'f' gRT 135(5) B ITYA VII D dsd &g yreas & gar & affa
2 aﬁm T Bs ¥ R &1 wIHiaReT
T < . Amount transferred to any fund specified under
GICH 3y y P
T(Et” l@Av ﬁ) ¢ | Total A( ft ) ferred Schedule VII as per second proviso to section 135(5).
otal Amoun otal Amount transferre
Spent for the to Unspent CSR Account
Financial Year. as per section 135(6).
(in Rs.) ; & - &
KR el 'ﬁﬁ““ ' B Bl A afdr il Iﬁfﬁml '
ameuat Date of transfer e LI Date of transfer
57.73
S;. 7?!31@ #) I NIL
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(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 9) (10) (11)
R ERT 135(6)
el P ITER
@ ST RAH| Bt 3 | ooy & | v | T
VLD | ot ®fw | §am ; ol &
@ A ardfed fere oy AT W
RS CE PSR AR | oo @ | F B rafeaas
| | TRIRRT G, I RIS (@ 2. | & rmiaRa | e
| mm | B | o) | & oty | AT ) ) | P Q@
- Item from Location ; #) Amount Al (e1/ 1) Mode of
S. | Name Local Project Mode of
he list of of the Amount | spent Amount Impl
No. | ofthe the list o area . duration : P Impleme- |  Ppieme-
. activities project allocated | inthe | transferredto | fmpleme-| ...
project . (Yes/ forthe | current | Unspent CSR | ntation bz
Schedule NIz project | financial Account for Direct Implem-
VII to the inRs.). | Year (in the p;oje.ct as | (Yes/No) enting
e Rs.) per Section Agenc
¢ 135(6) (in Rs.) geney
b
=
B
Z
=
E E
i~ =
£l 2| ® z
— oz 0
2|2 S| E&
E| & E| 28
1
2
3
AT
TOTAL
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(M fa<ig o & forg o =T uRATSRI & fdid @d @ T3 HIYHR T BT faavor

(c) Details of CSR a mount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1) [(2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
fSrfreT @Y S IR IECRE|
VI a}qﬁmﬁgﬁ BT HIEAH ToRf &
®. |  uRArSHET &1 mzﬁ I a9 ﬂﬁrﬁg ara | e "Wm 1 3 fafer
4. St @ (€ /7€) | uRasET o1 I ) %{T /d :iﬁ’ff) Mode of
S. Name of the Item from Local area | Location of the Project Amount Imoleen(l)e- Impleme-
No Project the list of (Yes/No.) spent for the ntla’l tion ntation
activities in project (Rs. Direct Through
Schedule VII in. Lakhs.) (Yes/No) Implementing
to the Act Agency
R ot
State District
ufed < TaTe [EEAREN
SURART I[STHII _— M g5
ST S BIAT | oy & T TR, &l =
1. | Pt. Deendayal ) Chitti, 20.27 '
Upadhyaya Education Yes Uttar District Yes Nil
Government Pradesh | Gautam
Model Inter Buddh
College Nagar
o - proadu el
3 AfShol TS, S g8
§ TR
2 (Gﬁ ) Bl e Greater 20.27 Bl T
: Govlernment Health Yes Uttar Noida ' Yes Nil
Instl’Fute of. Pradesh | Gautam
Medical Science, Buddh
(GIMS) Nagar
R WA dret
3R ,
o [
, ET0T \ARIT & fIne TR sis =il =
’ o Health Yes Uttar Noida, ' Yes Nil
Super Speciality Pradesh | Gautam
Pediatric Buddh
Hospital &
PG Teaching Nagar
Institute Noida
GUH aRR e
LR ISIGIEY]
y oy BoR Be | Ry e s Bl T
" | PM Cares Fund | Health PDIL ’ Yes Nil
Contribution
to PM Cares
Fund
anT
TOTAL 57.73
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(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads : Nil

RIS YRS H € &l IT5 0 - IR
TG 3MHerd IR @ I, A AN 81 - AR A8l
fo<ia av & forg @4 gt IR (gw+87+85+8%):

57.73 (%. oG #)

g

(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable : NA

G

(f) TotalamountspentfortheFinancial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e):
57.73 (Rs.in. Lacs)

€

(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

(B) =ffme @ forg sfaR® wfd, aft 1% =

B9, faaxor afdr (Bud ) S. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
. HRT 135(5) @ SFFAR FUN B Two percent of average net profit
@) N & 5771000 (i) | of the company as per 5771000
T T section 135(5)
(ii) | fo a¥ & forw @ et Wi 5773949
> ... | Total amount spent for the
o a8 & forw o & TS (i) Financial Year 2773949
(iii) R [G)-0)] 2949
SINING ii)-(i
(iid) Excess amount spent for the 2949
favra oy agt @ AuEeR financial year [(ii)-(i)]
) gRASTIRIT a1 HRIHAT A1 737 Sl o CR
iv AR o3 urplus arising out of the
A (iv) projects or programmes or 2737
(2019-2020) V)" | activities of the previous financial
years (2019-2020)
M foRfrr aut & aaftRas & Amount available for set off in
) fore Sueter <l [(iii)-(iv)] S (v) | succeeding financial years (NIL)
[(ii)-(iv)]
0. (@) favrg A9 faxig aut 3 sFUgad WA IR T fAaRor: g
9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NIL
gIRT 135(6) & gRT 135(6) @ dsd fAafde digwemR @ § | srgaddt faxfia
ded afya | ufdafeq fa<ha geiaia I, afe s 8 (eud ¥) auf & @d
HoweR @ | o § @d @) Amount transferred to any fund specified & S arel)
fawra fa<iiar |+ veyiiaRa | € <ifdr (dud | under Schedule VII as per section 135(6), if any. LR
wow | M | R (e #) ) (et )
S. No. Preceding Amount Amount spent | s &I afer (o Amount
Financial | transferred to in the M e . 2 ffr remaining to
Year. Unspent CSR reporting Name A ) . Date of transf be spent in
Account under | Financial Year | of the feoitd ate of transter succeeding
section 135 (6) (in Rs) Fund Rs) financial
(in Rs) years. (in Rs)
1.
2.
3.
AT
TOTAL
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(@) fawra fo<ira qui(el) @1 g aRasHRT & foy faxia af # @d a1 15 AvEeR IR & fJaxvor: 3=
(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): NIL

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 9)
gRASHT | gRaoET A IR A
fog fad ad & ferg yiRa fro yfadfea faa q /=T
¥ gRarerT Jrdfea o @t <R af @ 3fd A .

®. 9. i BT Financial | @ srafy | (¥9d #) (et ) <R (WT& #) S?ﬁ oy
SNo| projectp | Nemeof | Yearin | Project o Amt(;lunt S aﬁi'l?ﬁtlfﬂﬁt Tl
. . . on the projec roject -
the Project Wh.l chthe | duration | yjjocated in the reporting | attheendof | Completed
project was for the POTMINE | reportin ;
commenced project Finaflcial MEE Financia% {Cnsais
(in Rs.) (in Rs) Year. (in Rs.)
1.
2.
3
AT
TOTAL

10. YSINTT Uy & AT a1 1fewsor & AMel H, <y 9y  AvaeiR @< & A4eg| 9 [T a1 sferEa |Juiy |9
HafaT faaror oega w (IREURER fderon) : =

10 In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired
through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise details): NIL

(@) goiird Hufy & fafor ar ¥ o fafdy - oy T8 N
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).
NIL
() It |URT & AT a7 IfeUEvl 8 @d &1 s AITHIIR IR : AN] 78 Nl
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.
NIL
(M) <% A7 AdSiE aifdeRer a1 arreff @1 faRe e W ) S| geiTg =
Ul Uolipd &, SH®I UdT 3QTS : AF] -Tel
(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such NIL
capital asset is registered, their address etc.
(=) Ffe o sferpEd (Goivra wufer o1 v |fed Q@ uan) geliiTd |afiEn) @ T
fdeRor ge @Y ;AR e
(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete NIL
address and location of the capital asset).
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11. I HUAT gRT 135(5) @ AR 3MFa Fael o™ &1 &l Jfad @d - 9 e 5l 8, 96T R (e
& Al T8l
Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit
as per section 135(5): NA

8/~
e &1 gRT 380 A IT-URT (T ()

g/— o ded e afs
(T BIRIBRY ARBRY AT /- GEENE)
yaer fAera ar fAger) Sd/-
Sd/- (oTref VAT ) [Person specified under clause (d)
(Chief Executive Officer or Sd/- of sub-section (1) of section 380 of
Managing Director or Director). (Chairman CSR Committee). the Act] (Wherever applicable).

8/—
(erema, HigwsmR wfifa)

Sd/-
(Chairman of CSR Committee)
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®IiNe AP & a9 4 Ruid
BIYINE AT & G- § DYl DI RO

FRS AT B T H GO B gROT IR,
weheIRul SR Al fafFgE] feen—fFde & i s
RaiféT GRRad w1 IR ITRURST & Jod B 9 &
I B AT W WTST H A AR B AR Bl
T | B, T H PUNC AR & Iead¥ AHDI & A=
B PR B forg wfag B |

IAgeiti—a

e dsd

fe9ih Hed @ ARaAn YSRIEUd & e Fed ¥ aR
fAeer®s g ed &I SRIGNT fAeeid — Iedel gd uey Fes
AR fcwe (o) € Ud Q1w #arer sl SdRe
T, YA U9 SRS e, R WRBR gRT 1A fbu
M a1 (R—RaN) e 21

NERMETA, AR oot & ot B & A, Feerd
Heel B ARKAT BT TN B b oy 39D (e Heot #
AT A At (R—AHRY) &1 BT Maedd B | ade
# el (R—ReN) & OF1 ug Reb € @R 59 A1t &l
TS A & HHeT ST 747 B |

PRIGRI S® 3T el Ud U fSed &7 g TR,
2016 | R7h & Ud 8 HER, 2018 W 3FEel Ud e fA<erd &1
TR &7 aref AR 4 e, Yeh AT, Savap AT, AR
Td IRP HATY, YR GRBR BT AT 1T 2 |

foa af 202021 & RM, NERETA & Fewd Fea
fAfoRea Mewre faem™ o

qvf Fifers Faue
A1 ol RN I T Qe U9 vy e (ieES)

3R |Yh Aa (S19),
SR T (Siaium),
YRA RPN

£ U, garax T - e (fd)

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

ANNEXURE-4

Report on Corporate Governance

Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The philosophy of the Company in relation to Corporate
Governance is to ensure transparency, disclosures and
reporting that conforms fully with laws, regulations,
guidelines and to promote ethical conduct throughout
the organization with the primary objective of enhancing
shareholders value. The company is committed to
conforming to the highest standards of Corporate

Governance in the country.

Board of Directors

Composition of Board: The Board of PDIL comprises
Four Directors i.e two functional Directors -Chairman
& Managing Director (CMD)and Director(Finance)
and two Govt. Nominees of the Administrative Ministry
i.e Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals &
Fertilizers, Government of India.

PDIL being a Mini Ratna-I Category Company, to
exercise the powers of Directors in Board, minimum
three Directors (Non-official) are required in the Board.
Presently, all the three post of Directors (Non-official)
are vacant and the same have been taken up with the
Administrative Ministry.

The post of Functional Director i.e. Chairman & Managing
Director is vacant from November 2016 and the additional
charge of CMD has been entrusted to Shri Partha Sarthi
Sen Sharma, Joint Secretary (JS), Department of Fertilizers,
Ministry of Chemical & Fertilizers, Government of India
since 08.10.2018.

During the financial year 2020-21, the following Directors
were on the Board of PDIL:

Whole time Directors

Shri Partha Sarthi : Chairman & Managing

Sen Sharma Director( CMD) and Joint
Secretary (JS), Department of
Fertilizers (DOF),
Government of India.

Shri D.S. Sudhakar Ramaiah : Director (Finance)
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gvf sifers e

4N ATAATR 3P FABDR,
SRE PR (S13ium),
IRA ARBR

£ IR AR IRENCGERGO)
IRG T (S1RiH),
IRA ARBR

TS Pl JoPl B G&AT/Hsd B 46 H AP AeH
o1 SuRerfa 3R o 202021 & mAfoa af¥e Mg

91 & faira 9o &1 faavor:
TSl B JSPT P GE&T: 4
Yo B Yo Bl SufRerd fAeeral
GIF{EC] I D 9.
14 WL, 2020 st 4
4 f&EwR, 2020 RIS 4
23 fewm R, 2020 ST 4
16 A, 2021 T3 faeett 4
Hed P dod § UAD ey a SuRAfd &1 faaxor:
Hsol @ | 28 fewmR, | feAid 313,
do@l 2020 B | 2021 @1 Rerfa
®. | Feuel | o) @@ | smafsa mm
9. | 9w | foad | fawa e ¥ 3=
AT it el ot
forar ESEC| |
E IR 4 ST &t 24
IR T
I
2 | &S T 4 ST & 1%
Reresif
3 |4 4 AR TEl 144
.i
4 | =0 yE 4 RINEE] (il
FAR

“UHAIBTS 3RTEH Siead Td kel shear fofics gea debd
e & U # feFid 12.03.2019 I 22.07.2020 I TTY

#I9H BicesoRr fofics TReR gRT AT Aeed & wU
# faHid 28.12.2018 3 T

“HSATSOR THIRIYY 31 ST (THUSTTS) 28.11.2016 & THIT
#AST Bicasor fofics fasid 10.04.2018 & TTdT

RIS BIRBSH (TS 30.05.2017 ¥ TN
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Non-Executive Directors

Shri Lalsanglur Economic Advisor,
Department of
Fertilizers (DOF),
Government of India(GOI).
Shri Prabhas Kumar Director (Fert.), Department

of Fertilizers (DOF),
Government of India (GOI)

Number of Board meeting/Attendance of each Director
at Board Meeting and the last AGM held during the
year 2020-21.

Number of Board meeting: 4

Date of Place of Directors
Meeting Meeting Present
14th August, 2020 Noida 4
4th December, 2020 Noida 4
23rd December, 2020 Noida 4
16th March, 2021 New Delhi 4

Attendance of each Director in Board Meeting:

Attendance
No. of at last lI;I'o. o;i Oﬂ;:fr
S. | Name of Board AGM held 1rec ;)l: ship
No. | Directors Meetings on 28th én other
0. as on
attended | December 31.3.2021
2020 e
1 | Shri Partha 4 Yes 24
Sarthi Sen
Sharma
2 | ShriD.S. 4 Yes 1*
Sudhakar
Ramaiah
3 | Shri 4 N.A 1##
Lalsanglur
4 |[Shri 4 N.A. R
Prabhas
Kumar

#FCI Aravali Gypsum and Minerals India Ltd. as CMD
w.e.f. 12.03.2019 till 22.07.2020

# National Fertilizer Limited as Govt. Nominee Director
w.e.f28.12.2018.

*Fertiliser Association of India(FAI) w.e.f 28.11.2016.

## Madras Fertilizer Limited w.e.f 10.04.2018.

*** Paradeep Phosphates Ltd w.e.f 30.05.2017.
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Annual General Meeting held during last three years:

- T blig Ay
“.' T WM | 99 UG 99 | ded gikd
’ foar
1 |2017—18 | FWsT 24.09.2018 BT SH, &l
JTIRTE 12.15 §of
2 | 2018—19 | SBMUG | 25092019 & ST, 81
75 faeetl | gated 11.00 g
3 | 201920 | SIBMUG | 28.12.2020 & SN, &l
75 faeell | gated 11.00 g
o g dar afafa:

AT TRIET AT BT TS fAHiB 20.10.2011 BT ST, Hed
P 21741 5% H fdaT T o1 @R 3G SR, THI—TT
W g9 WA F GEied faar SEr W8T ® @R 10.06.2019
Pl IR—IRGN FASIDT BT Jarded T 89 B a6 3R
GrEIRSUe e Hed H IR—ER&BNI el @ Fgfad
B & BRYT RATINIET AT BT Gied TEl faar S Aar B |

PMUIve AMIN® IareId (HigwaR) afifa
Fed WR TR HIUHRIR FRAfd &1 89 Ugell IR 20.05.2013

P ITRANTT 3TDT 22487 o H fham AT o1 IR THI—THT
W AMRT BT GATeA fdar ST <& ¥ |

e eIk wfifa # AefaRaa onfia g—

1. UL UG TS fACIDH, WSIRTSTA oo 3FeTeT
2. Sy, WISy B
3. & YNT AR, Feed (ARBR §RT AMWG) ... RiEtal

Hogamr afafd @1 deaf @ g@ar/ad & SRE
ST doal J S fAesed ) SufRerfa & faaxor:

JUHIR AT B JSDT B G 1

Whether
h Year Location Date & Time | 2™ SpeF ial
No. resolution
passed
1 |2017-18 Noida 24.09.2018 at No
12.15 PM
2 2018-19 DOE 25.09.2019 at No
New Delhi 11.00 A.M
3 2019-20 DOE 28.12.2020 at No
New Delhi 11.00 A.M
Audit Committee:

Audit committee was constituted in the 217% Board
meeting held on 20.10.2011 and further, the Committee
had been reconstituted from time to time and consequent
to the cessation of the both Non-official Directors on
10.06.2019 and due to lack of appointment of Non-official
Directors in PDIL Board, the Audit Committee has not
been reconstituted.

CSR Committee:

CSR Committee at Board Level was first constituted in its
224"™ Meeting held on 20.05.2013 and the Committee has
been reconstituted from time to time.

The present CSR Committee comprises of the following:-

1. CMD,PDIL....ouovieeieieiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeenns Chairman
2. DEPDIL oot Member
3. Shri Prabhas Kumar,

Director (Govt. Nominee) ........ccoeeveeerenenene. Member

Number of CSR Committee meeting/Attendance of
each Director at Meeting held during the year 2020-21.

Number of CSR Committee Meetings: 1

Yodl @I fAf | ol &1 | fARwel @1 SuRerfa Date of Meeting | Place of Meeting | Directors present
4 ﬁﬂ@?{, 2020 :ﬁQ@T 3 4th December, 2020 Noida 3
) Attendance of each Director in the CSR Committee
ez Afafa @ do@ ¥ uds Aeze o Sulerf : Meeting;
®. 4. | Fewel & T /9t & Je | dodl 1 G S.No. | Name of Directors/Member of | No. of Meetings
the Committee

! A T AR T ! 1 Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma 1

2 A Sl T 3 X 1 2 Shri D.S. Sudhakar Ramaiah 1

3 Al TR BHAR 1 3 Shri Prabhas Kumar 1
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g affar:

Ao @ uiRsifie Affd o1 a9 ugel oA fadid 20.10.
2011 BT RIS HeeT @7 21747 Jodb # fbar T o @R
9% dlq AT @1 gAfed i 29.11.2012 @I AT
SA®T 222 o H fhar T TR aaHE uRsf@e aff
Pl HUAT (FS D 98d 3R @ wfpan) 99, 2014 &
R 6 & TEufdd HUT SIAfATH, 2013 @ &RT 178 & T8d
AHiGE Td TRsIAe affa (@I’ & wu # T AW
g T 717 U9 Sl §RT THI—F9I RSB G0 e
ST ET o |

fadi® 10062019 ®I TFI IR TGN QDT & FdTHTA
T B Td YISRISUd Hed H IR—RGN A9l &l
FgRe 7 8M & BROT 39 WA BT GRIed A8l fBar ST
AT 2 |

wWa= sl @ 4@

T 9§ & SR wads Feuel @ Bis 9od RN
T gs b AT wWad et e Feee & dR R
HATHIS 09.06.2019 DT FATG BT AT AT, HI Hal T &
SR P Yad Feed Hgm T8 g 2|

IR RS / Faae Rreraa afafa:

Uolacd US Saadie Sfean forfics (MSemsyd) Ue aRan
BT & 3R FHD! THT IR Yoil BT WA HRA & gafT
TN SHB Al & INT T o1 39D forw il wfafa &
TS Bl MDA 8l B

Y IhRUT:

9§ & IRE, Feed Fded & FU & Rd R @ud w9 |
vfidhel ITa STel dTel FHId YeldhR & BRI FdgR & IR
H I UG Bl TS B | FhSIHRer BT A AR AR & UH
9N AT T E | A, dISesd U IR—gEEg dUl
3 IRT WRBR gRT SN feen—Fae & | # favrd =
Iy H HUT GRT Yol aIoIR F Hafed Sarer 7 by ST &1
PlIs N AT TbTel H & IR 2|

TaR & AT

qiffes i fFrearesT wue @ dewrge: wwwi.pdilin.com W
31 T T 2

IMRIRD! & IR H AR STHBRY:

DUl DI FHAY WIR Yol BT W IRT & AT T
I AT & U T | s 3TH BT BT IR HUR IR
fBar /7 B Sol & MR A 0 Tl vt § e
T B

B
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Remuneration Committee of the Board was first
constituted in the 217" Board meeting held on 20.10.2011
and further the Committee was reconstituted in its 222"
meeting held on 29.11.2012 and the Committee renamed
as “Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)”
as per Section 178 of the Companies Act,2013 read with
rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its
Powers) Rules,2014 and it was reconstituted by the Board
from time to time.

Remuneration Committee:

Consequent to cessation of the both Non-official Directors
on 10.06.2019, and lack of appointment of Non-official
Directors in PDIL Board, the said Committee has not
been reconstituted.

Meeting of Independent Directors:

No meeting of Independent Directors has been held
during the year under review as no Independent Directors
have been appointed after the cessation of the existing
Independent Directors who have been ceased to be
Directors after completion of their term on 09.06.2019.

Shareholders/ Investors Grievance Committee:

Projects & Development India Limited (PDIL) is a
Government Company and the entire share capital is held
by President of India and his nominees. Hence, no such
committee is required to be constituted.

Disclosures:

The related party transaction that may have potential
conflict with interest of the Company at large has been
duly informed to the Board during the year. Disclosure
is also taken as part of Code of Conduct. There have been
no instances of non-compliance by Company to any
matter related to capital market since, PDIL is an unlisted
Company and any matter related to any guidelines issued
by Government during the last three years.

Means of communication

Annual Financial performance is posted in the Company’s
website: www.pdilin.com.

General shareholders information

The entire paid up share capital of the company is held in
the name of President of India and his nominees. AGM
details are furnished above. The Company shares are not
listed in any stock exchange.
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1. 3ienfire eiar vd faen

39 AR, O o1 &F UISRIsUd (i US SaduHe
e fafics) & =M | SIMd & @1 RIUAT 1951 H @ T8
oY TN Ugel U- AR, < H 3MENfd SMHf ke & Seed
P el B wfe b forg wenfig “wfiédigor HUNIH 3ifth
Sfear fofics (Tm¥iiansuen) o o drenfiiar far gam dvr
oT| 9¥ 1961 H SHP fhAT—dhell SRR dad T 3R
UhR Ig TR BicolgoR HRUNH 3i1h sfear fofies or
I U4 fdprT” (ITeS)) TMIT &9 7147 |

q¥ 1978 H WicdgoR HRUNIH 3k sfear forfies @t
giee fdar a7 ud Ao d fJdrd PMRT @l gl e
UM & T3 3R fadid 7 G, 1978 B TH "HicAZoR
(@roTT Td faem) sfear fafics” (@riiSemsye) & Wy
fArfaa fopar |

SARDI Td TARMT | 3T & &3 & fory fafay fohardema w
PRI fby ST & forg fadid 08 fadaR, 1981 BT THIERISTA
BT AHHROT "Aroidesd U SaeuHc sfear fafics” (Sesya)
@ ®U # fhar | w11 FawR, 2011 BT NERISTA o
el x1 @1 <ot BT fobam o)

NSRS a7 faird A | f e <ol 9 ooy,
AFIDT T aRITSTHRT | Fefid HaRll & Hheu-T o
IR T TR I BT ST U | NeETel IR, e

Td N AR, AT, a3, TR AT SUTIdT

anfe &=t F S WaTg Ue BT 2 |
2. &HAN UG BNl
I

*  f3TITg ud favga AATiSa e arel AIErS TR |

® Uhd Wie SWREIRA & AT WHPles / Iehlcs
SIRB /A URAGHRT B RRAUAT &7 TR
3iftH BRI U USH fdy ST T IMSUF 9001:2015
Td ST 45001:2018 VIO T SMSTHAT / SMSSAT
170202012 ARGl WISl RAYSH T U IRERIGTHT
ATG YT BT dTell U © |

® 3 faual # e fafdy de-ier &= 7 fagmsiar ww=
J[er IR BT HaAlpT NPT U g &

* fJurer SrCE TN HeW ARt

* a0 vd 19 &7 # ygw ufoel &5 ud awadgds
fAfAEdr o gU 99IR &1 Ugar HRl

® goTeX W], BEIRIR, WRUE, ICHIbEE, SR, kil
SIS SIY IR T IRAT BT IERBROT PR dTed
ATSHRTERAT & ATl TGl
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ANNEXURE-5

Management Discussion & Analysis Report

1. Industry Structure and Development

The organisation, as it is known today as PDIL (Projects
and Development India Ltd), erstwhile established in
1951 was “a Technology wing of Fertilizer Corporation
of India Limited (FCI)”, with an objective to achieve
Technological-Self reliance in the country. In 1961,
its activities were enlarged and it became “Planning &
Development” (P&D) Division of FCI Ltd.

In 1978, FCI was restructured and P&D division became
an independent entity and was incorporated as “The
Fertilizer (Planning & Development) India Limited”
(FPDIL) on 7% March 1978.

On 8th December 1981, FPDIL was rechristened as
“Projects & Development India Limited” (PDIL) to reflect
diversified activities in the areas beyond fertilizers. PDIL
achieved Mini Ratna Status on 11" November 2011.

PDIL has around seven decades of experience in providing
Design, Engineering and related project execution services
from concept to commissioning of various Projects. PDIL
provides services in the areas of Fertilizers, Oil & Gas and
Refinery, Chemicals, Infrastructure, Offsites and Utilities,
etc.

2. Strengths & Weaknesses
Strengths

® Premier Consultancy with Design & Detailed
Engineering capability

e An ISO 9001:2015, ISO 45001:2018 Certified and
ISO/IEC 17020:2012 Accredited Company

® Vast experience in providing consultancy services
for setting up of Greenfield / Brownfield Fertilizer /
Chemical Projects from concept to commissioning on
single point responsibility

e Multidisciplinary and highly experienced pool of
capable engineers in various specialized technical
disciplines

® Vast database and reference materials

® Market recognition in core competence area and
successful diversification into Oil & Gas Sector

® Association with process licensors of Ammonia and
Urealike Haldor Topsoe, KBR, SAIPEM, Stamicarbon,
Toyo, Casale, etc.
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* W JAYFH HFIER HICIIRI Bl ST
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e Have adequate latest state-of-the-art softwares

® Recognised Third Party Inspection agency and
specialized in NDT Services

® Positive Net Worth and Debt free Company
Weaknesses
e Limited diversification in other than Oil & Gas Sector

e Will take time to consolidate the strength in new areas
of business

e Limited availability of experienced manpower to
augment middle level experienced manpower

e Inadequate credential and organizational setup for
LSTK projects

e Inadequate Financial strength / set-up to carry out
large LSTK Projects.

3. Opportunities & Threats

Opportunities

e Significant Investment is happening/ is expected in
the Fertilizer Sector in India

e Investment in Fertilizer Sector abroad, especially in
African, Middle East countries and Uzbekistan

e Several Opportunities in non core areas like ‘Coal to
Chemicals, Oil & Gas, Refineries & Infrastructure

® Tie-ups with vendors/ contractor for synergizing
mutual strength

® Greater concern for environment and ecology.

Threats

e Investor’s preference/ inclination towards LSTK mode
of project execution

® Entry of MNCs/ other PSUs in the Fertilizer field

® Trend of setting in-house consultancy teams by Large
Corporates/ Owners

® Better pay packages offered for experienced manpower
by other companies

® Increase in Competition

()



— @
9 <t o T
PDIL|
4. fo<ir fAeoe=s

fATgaR &

@ifer ar”g Ty #)
fdavur | 2016—17 | 2017—18 | 2018—19 | 2019—20 | 2020—21
BT AT | 5775 7786 13150 | 14216 12968
IR—Td | (994) 61 3722 4586 2625
o™
PRI | (1058) 269 3036 3183 1907
™
SNE] (611.75) | 155.38 175515 | 1840.07 | 1103
T IR
(er #)

5. AU & ufa giReaior

SREG TN & ARG Fq9a-Rt vd fafa= Sifara
HINURYT Ud d8 IS Iavd GIAT B GrRecl, A, A&l
G H Syoll A URISTARIT SN BT AR IRATIIT DRI /
Yehld / forrge smRd waRIfAe W33l & draad fbu
S & BRU NSRS & foly fdwy HIH! SHEaEd B |

R TRBR GRT TATS Sff To! §€ TS THAI3TS IR TauhHiive
ISt & TTRER @ UihaT ol 9 Td & | TRER
FR U<, R @RES) @ R ([@98R) # 9 smnRda
2200 THCIARE! IR T=IT 3850 TACIUTS! JNAT SoRd WIF
fod exe & forv A Sfeys sifae wrureH foifics,
Pl Sfear fofics, M ove TR dfaneH fafics
Td BiEABoR HURTE 3t ST/ RgaM wicamgor
PR fAfics & Ggh ST Bl Td Bl g Sadh
d e fafice (Tagemud) & fFrme & @ 2
qTaROT HeEl Hopdl, JaT Bl STid Yd W] FaefoT, Ty
&1 T UG 37 uRARTRI @ forg SumeR 2q Rl @
Ao~ B & IURIT G H UISRISUe UaRIBIRUe Bl Il
& &
J WWEEWWWWW@W)
* IR—yeHAS Yool & forg digeRT Harg
* IR-Udpoll & Tt T MRS, @l I Hefdd Ferrdr
Tq oo e (SRie)
SR GRAGHN fAwred & S+d aROT § BRI ¢ |
SRRE & AIRD AAGHG &7 B IR g9 SHRAT — A9
T (G foafacs, #vdt dIa sfear fafics, f9dd =t
HHPeT Us Bicagor foIfiics, 3R TR BiEATgoR BN

3ifs gfSAT forfice & Hyeh SUHA deleR Bicasa fafics
9 doR, offeer § fovava T omeRd SdRe uR™R
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4. Financial Performance

The financial performance of PDIL over the previous five
years is as below:

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2019-20 | 2020-21
Total 5775 | 7786 | 13150 | 14216 | 12968
Income
Profit
Botore Tax | 999 61 3722 | 4586 | 2625
Profit A
rofit After | 1558y | 260 3036 | 3183 | 1907
Tax
Earnings
Per Share | (611.75) | 155.38 | 1755.15 | 1840.07 | 1103
(in Rs)

5. Business Outlook

The Business Outlook for PDIL looks very promising
in wake of the revival of closed Ammonia-Urea Plants,
implementation of revamp/ energy saving projects in the
existing plants and proposed Coal/ Petcoke/ Lignite based
Chemical Plants in India.

Government of India’s initiative for revival of closed
FCIL & HFCL Units is in full swing. Hindustan Urvarak
& Rasayan Ltd. (HURL), a joint venture of M/s Indian
Oil Corporation Limited (IOCL), Coal India Limited
(CIL), National Thermal Power Corporation (NTPC) and
Fertilizer Corporation of India Ltd. (FCIL)/ Hindustan
Fertilizer Corporation Ltd. (HFCL) is setting up gas based
2200 MTPD Ammonia and 3850 MTPD Urea Fertilizer
Plants at Gorakhpur (Uttar Pradesh), Sindri (Jharkhand)
and Barauni (Bihar). After completion of Consultancy
Assignments for Environmental Clearance, Soil
Investigation & Topographical Survey, LSTK Selection
and DEFR for these Projects, PDIL is currently providing
PMC services as an overall Consultant to HURL for all the
three Projects providing the following services:

® Project Management Consultancy (PMC) Services for
Lump Sum Turn Key (LSTK) Package

e PMC Services for Non-LSTK Packages

e Engineering, Procurement Assistance and onstruction
Management (EPCM) for Non-Packages

The above projects are under advanced stages of execution.

Apart from the above, M/s Talcher Fertilizers Ltd. (TFL),
a joint venture of four public sector units - M/s GAIL
(India) Ltd, M/s Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilisers Ltd.
(RCEF), CIL, and FCI is executing a world class coal based

@
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Fertilizer Complex at Talcher, Odisha. The Complex will

consist of Coal Gasification Plant, Ammonia & Urea Plants
along with Offsite & Utility Plants. Coal Gasification Plant,
Ammonia & Urea Plants and Captive Power Plant are
being executed on LSTK basis and Offsites & Utilities on
EPCM basis. After working as Consultant for providing
Consultancy Services for selection of LSTK Contractors
and preparation of DFR, PDIL is presently rendering PMC
Services for LSTK Scope and EPCM Services for Offsites
& Utilities for the Talcher Project. This is the highest ever
value Consultancy Work Order received by PDIL.

Further, Government of India is also considering a
proposal of Financial Restructuring of BVFCL for setting
up of a new Ammonia Urea project (Namrup-IV) with
formation of a Joint Venture. PDIL is pursuing the
opportunity of providing PMC / EPCM Services for this
Project.

Apart from these jobs, PDIL is undertaking Consultancy
Assignments pertaining to Energy Saving Projects/
Revamps for Clients such as KRIBHCO, NFL, RCEF, etc.
PDIL is looking forward to receive foreign assignments
from clients like JIFCO, OMIFCO, Indorama, etc.

Further, in addition to the Core Sector i.e. Fertilizers,
PDIL is successfully making inroads in Coal / Petcoke/
Lignite based Chemical Projects and Oil & Gas Sector
with Projects covering varied facilities like POL/ LPG
Terminals, LPG Bottling Plants, POL Depots, Mounded
Bullets, Tankages, etc.

Gol is actively exploring the possibility of gasification of
Indian thermal coal for production of various Chemicals.
Accordingly, several companies are pursuing opportunities
for diversification into the “Coal to Chemical” business
by converting its available thermal coal into Syn Gas/
Methanol/ Ammonia/ Ammonium Nitrate/ suitable
Chemical(s).

PDIL has experience and expertise in coal gasification
field as PDIL has been providing its services by evaluating
the coal gasification technology that converts coal to syn-
gas (synthesis gas). The syn-gas produced is utilized to
manufacture valuable downstream chemicals & fuels like
Synthetic Natural Gas (SNG), Ammonia, Methanol, Acetic
Acid, Poly-Olefins, MEG (Mono Ethylene Glycol), and
DME (Di Methyl Ether). PDIL has rendered / is rendering
services viz. Preparation of Feasibility Reports, Pre-Award
Project Management for a number of assignments related

()
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to such Projects of M/s Coal India Ltd. & its subsidiaries,
M/s Talcher Fertilizers Ltd., M/s NLC India Ltd., etc. PDIL
is also pursuing opportunities in providing Consultancy
Services for execution of the projects.

Further, M/s Bharat Broadband Nigam Limited (BBNL) is
establishing a network for providing Internet connectivity
up to the Gram Panchayat level. BBNL is appointing Third
Party Agencies (TPAs) for Acceptance and Testing for
Survey, Supply & Replacement of lossy and faulty Optical
Fibre Cables in the network. PDIL is presently working as
TPA for one such project. Many such opportunities are
also expected in near future.

6. Risk and Concerns

Mushrooming of small Consultancy Firms, increasing
trend of project execution in LSTK Mode, preference
to MSMEs in tendering, trend of setting up of in-house
consultancy team, etc. are some of the risks and concerns
of the company. Persistent efforts being made to create
new opportunities for the company and promoting
knowledge management to sustain the rich talent pool
in the company have enabled the company to protect the
interests of the shareholders / customers.

7. Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

Internal controls are continuously evaluated by the
management and Internal Auditors. Findings from
internal audits are reviewed regularly by the management
and corrective actions & controls to maintain proper
accounting, monitoring economy and efliciency of
operations are put in place wherever necessary.

8. Discussion on Financial Performance with respect
to Operational Performance

The total income of the Company during financial year
2020-21 is I 12968 Lakhs as against I 14216 Lakhs in
previous financial year 2019-20. During the year under
report, your company achieved I 10852 lakhs from
Engineering Service, I 1257 lakhs from Inspection and
NDT and X 859 lakhs as other income.

9. Material Developments in Human Resources,
Industrial Relations Front, Including Number of
People Employed

Your company believes that Human Resources are the
main assets for any company especially for a consultancy
organization which has “knowledge” and “learning” as the
major levers for employee development. With a view to
preserve the knowledge acquired by individuals and the
company over the last many years of its existence, your
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company encourages sharing of knowledge between
experienced manpower and younger groups. In the
ever increasing challenging scenario, timely delivery of
quality services with human touch will be the only key
differentiator.

During the year under review, with the strengthened
manpower at junior & middle levels and engagement of
contractual manpower, the deliverables of various HURL,
TFL & other projects could be achieved despite the
constraints of the worldwide Covid-19 pandemic.

In the wake of the pandemic, web-based/ online mode of
learning was emphasized upon for the development of the
employees. In this endeavor, PDIL identified training as
an integral tool for enhancement of project management
skills and managerial development of employees through
The National Programme on Technology Enhanced
Learning (NPTEL) a web-based e-learning platform and a
project funded by MHRD, Govt. of India for the employees
by giving them the flexibility of learning at their own pace.
Total number of regular employees in the Company as on
31.03.2021 is 350.

10. Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion and
Analysis Report describing the Company’s objectives,
projections and expectations may be ‘forward looking
statements’ within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Depending on the various Government
policies and economic conditions, actual results might
differ substantially or materially from those expressed or
implied.
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ANNEXURE-6

AJAY BEHERA & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries
Office No. 09, 13/33A Basement,
Tilak Nagar, New Delhi-110048
Fax: 011-45355686, Mob.: 9871380086
E-mail: ajay_beheral4@yahoo.com

Corporate Governance Compliance Certificate

To,
The Members

PROJECTS AND DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
CIN: U74140UP1978G01028629
PDIL Bhawan A-14 Sector-1, Noida, UP- 201301

We have examined the compliance of guidelines on
Corporate Governance by Projects And Development India
Limited (‘the Company’) for the year ended on 31st Mareh,
2021 as stipulated in Notification No 18(8)/2005-GM dated
14th May 2010 issued by Ministry of Heavy Industry and
Public Enterprises, Department of Public Enterprises,
Government of India for Corporate Governance.

The compliance of guidelines of Corporate Governance
is the responsibility of the management our examination
was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance
of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither
an audit nor examination of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us. and the
representation made by the Directors and the Management,
we certify that the Company has complied with the
conditions of corporate Governance as stipulated and
mentioned in Guidelines or Corporate Governance for
central Public Sector Enterprises 2010. except appointment
of Independent Directors as per cluse 3.1 of the said
Guidelines however, Company has taken reasonable steps
tor appointment of Independent Directors.

We further state that such compliance is neither an

assurance as to the future viability of the company nor the

efficiency and effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs the company.

For Ajay Behera & Associates

Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Ajay Kumar Behera
(Proprietor)

M. No: A21817

(C.P. No:. 7980)
UDIN: A021817(000974230)

Place : New Delhi

Date : 20.09.2021
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ANNEXURE-7

Projects & Development India Limited

(A Govt. of India Undertaking): A Mini Ratna-1
Company PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector-1, Noida-201 301
Distt Gautam Budh Nagar, (UP), India
CIN: U74140UP1978G01028629

DECLARATION

As per DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for
CPSE's, this is to confirm that all Board Members and
Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance
with the Code of Conduct of the Company for the
Financial year 2020-21.

Sd/-
(Aparna S. Sharma)

Chairperson & Managing Director

Place : Noida
Dated : 20.10.2021
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ANNEXURE-8

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of Projects
& Development India Limited for the year ended 31
March 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013
is the responsibility of the management of the company.
The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India Under section 139 (5) of
the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the
financial statements under section 143 of the Act based
on independent aduit in accordance with the standards
on auditing presecribed under section 143 (10) of the Act.
This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit
Report dated 26 October 2021.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India, have decided not to conduct the supplementary
audit of the financial statements of Projects & Development
India Limited for the year ended 31* March 2021 under
section 143 (6) (a) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Audit General of India

Sd./-

(Keerti Tewari)

Director General of Audit

Place : New Delhi (Agriculture, Food &
Date : 29.11.2021 Water Resources)



Annual Report 2020-21

WWa— dd"—ugs 1 Ruid

Hioidcd s Saaudc sfear fafics @ agwrr,
fa<i faaron & A@adar w® Rard

Haffea srf¥a

B, Uoided U Saovie s fifies (‘au) & o
o< faa=ol o orar oem @ B R 31 A9, 2021 @1
ReIfdr & IR o U5, 99 99ra @y & forg o ud =il
T I IRATHS o] AfeAferd 2 |

AN AT Td ST TdRM STHBRT Ud 84 o 131 woeiewony
@ AR, ¥ Sfedlad 1 | 4 FAfST AMHT & oy MR
e | Al AWl & i,/ FIfAT TTEl Pl BTSaR,
IWRIH R fdeRvr A m 3 Sufard aem $9 R <d §
SRAT SR § U WRA H AR U | WE ogidd Rig
1Al & SR 31 AT, 2021 BT HUAI & Al B ReIf, 5890
M TR 3 A BT WA BF aret a¥ & oy I vt
@ TP Wel g e TR IRgd Bed B

yifed Iffma @ fov SR

T QU RET TRIET HuHl S1RIFTH, 2013 & GRT 143(10)
faffie oramerT 796 (TY) & SR @ | S HED!
@ AT BART SR 3o Raie & foxiig faaxor @ of
TRETRIET & foly oiaT WieTd & SIRANIE H Seord Bl
21 B BU SRfFIH, 2013 & SUSHl Ud SHD ded M
NMORS Tl & HAI—ART HRAR FF4 RATHR AR
EIRT SIRT IR AT & FFAR DU b 03 RATRIED
€ U9 BA S JUETISl Ud SR Wfedl @ SR 3 3
iR Il &1 g @ 7 | g7 fJeard 7 o &4 o
A TG RIS W T § Ud S9N SIWAT Pl R U
R B forg genferd B

1. BB [ 3R ARG Fod drel Wil § AR W,
IR <, 0N IR A, AT ST 3iR 37 eIt
@ Y & ded YeRid B arell A AR &1 gite, e
AR RO RIS fRi fJaRol & ARr Hor
femof & 36 @ AR wifed 2 |

B
9 < o T
PDILI

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT
INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements
of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 31t March 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required except the effects/ possible
effects of the matter described in the basis for qualified
opinion paragraphs 1-4 stated below and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31 March, 2021 and profit and its cash
flows for the year ended as on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

1. Balances appearing under the head Trade Receivables,
Trade Payables, Loans and Advances, Security Deposit
and other liabilities in certain old and high value
accounts are pending confirmation, reconciliation
and consequential adjustments as per note no. 36
attached to the financial statements.
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AT AT SRP IR AR FATe, SaRdb  [q9TT,
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UMTT BUT b oidT fdaRol R en) fAfded F8l B

fa<ir faa=on ga 89 R damudias o Ruid
@ (AT I JAT

HU BT AGUD Hedt T ARl & fory STRaRN | oy
I ¥ Heel a1 RUIS & e wfed dedt @l R # e
I ARl B © dfdd s ki fRaRor td S8 W
AR oRET Wierd &1 RUiE 2nfdet 78t Bl 2

facier faaRol R & R # oy e e T8 ud 'F
S W e off ®u ¥ sgara fspy 2h T8 PR 2
fofir Aol & e oRaden & e H AR R
3T T T UGl § UG VT I & foly o9 I8 Suaiad &1
S &, @ 39 91 W fduR e 6 g ki fdaxel @
AR 1 T i B A R 2 AT RT3 BRie
THNT AT T 31N Wi ®U ¥ et Ydild 8T 2 |

SI9 BF Wsdd @ RA # el 3 gt &r e ¥ ud
9% SWIA IT 89 39 My R Ugad © & 599 3R
difcads fReaThed 8, 1 88 §9 HHel BT WRINIE & s §
ST BT |
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2. A case of fraud/financial irregularities was reported
against one of the employees of PDIL in regard to
CSR project and obtaining of Donation Certificates
for availing personal Income Tax benefits. The
case was first reported on 2nd March 2016 to PDIL
management. The Vigilance Department has carried
out detailed investigation and submitted their report to
management of PDIL on March 22, 2018. The Report
of Vigilance department has confirmed the allegations
made against the said employee and requested
Management of PDIL to take suitable punitive action
against him. According to the information and
explanations given by the management, departmental
enquiry for major penalty is underway and the
Enquiry Officer has submitted the Enquiry Report
and the same is under consideration of Disciplinary
Authority (DA) i.e., of the company.

3. Provision for pay revision w.e.f. 01.04.2020 amounting
to Rs. 220.77 lakh accounted for during the year is
subject to approval of the Administrative Ministry
i.,e. Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Department
of Fertilizer, Government of India as per note no. 40.2
attached to the financial statements. -

4. In view of uncertainties involved, the ultimate effect
of point nos. 1 - 3 on the statement of accounts of the
company is not ascertainable at this stage.

Information Other than the Financial Statements
and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises
information included in the Boards report including
Annexures to the Board’s report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements
our responsibility is to read the other information and
when it becomes available, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information included in the
Board’s Report, if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate
the matter to those charged with governance.
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Responsibility of Management for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with relevant rules prescribed there under.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations , or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing
the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise

professional

judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identifyand assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the
Company to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance of
the Company, among other matters, the planned scope
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and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with
a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding Independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2016 (the order) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of
the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order.

2. Based on the verification of books of account of
the Company and according to information and
explanations given to us, we give in the “Annexure-B’,
a report on the directions and sub directions, issued
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in
terms of section 143(5) of the Act.

3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report
that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as
required by thelaw have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those

books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and
loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with rules
prescribed there under.

(e) On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors as on 31st March,
2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2021from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over the financial reporting of the Company
and operative effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure C” .

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included
in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 1970of the Act.

(h) With respect to the other matters included in the
Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies Act (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed that the impact
of pending litigations on its financial
position is not ascertainable in its financial
statements - Refer Note 32 to the financial
statements.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

(iii) The Company has no liability to transfer
any amount to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund during the financial year.

For Vinay Kumar & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN: 000719C

Sd/-

Monika Agarwal
Partner

Membership No: 097711
UDIN: 21097711AAAAAL9484

Place : Noida
Date :26.10.2021
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wWda od9gdad o1 Ruie &1 T Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Uoldcd Td Saeuie gfear fafics & 31 W, 2021 @I

With reference to annexure referred to in paragraph
2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

AT q @ i faawen w e @ AN @ Raic 5 Requirements’ section of our report of even date for the
3= faffier ud fafSamde srermeli wrk Ruid” & @We & siaifa  year ended March 31, 2021 on the financial statements of

rJEe 2 # Hefid orgey & wHed W gd I8 Rul <d & f&

PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED, we

report that:

(i) U P e IRTHRAN /HuRT WIE UG SUdRO
(@) BU ¥ HATHS fdaRvil IR HURT T TG SUBRT
(@rdrs) wfea gof faeror e g S Revfe ergrfda
feby 21
(@) B @ U U UIE @ e I B Udh
I BRI 8, e gRT A9 auf & SRM Ud
TROEE D § NS b1 Feao= fbar Siar 21 84
USH B M5 THBRI AR WEBRO & AR, Y
@ GRM O s BT FAOE [BAr 7 R T
AT W HIs Aol IIfiaan et urs T8 |
(M) DU ® @ar 9T B AR W AR EH UM DI
g STHHRI 3R WG & AR, Bl & g
T Bles AR Ug W ol T8 YA & T H WEe
WABR /Aol SIS SUAT g | (ii)
(i) PO Th HaT UG HUAl T AR gHS! ygE AR
SREG TR A Faferd RIS TR IR TS BT
2| Il IR YSRUT gicyl Badl e H 3D hfoRe
PIRT 3 IU & | fa7a &1 auf 9 dcfore w17 7 315
Tt IR TE @ T g1 99 b ARM BUA b
BT e FAYT fhar a1 7 eIk Wrarefzar iR Hifds
I & G Pre Al G T8 @ TS B | 9§ & SRA
RN FAIDB-Iehd! KT, ST Hal & 2149 & BRUT 430.60
ARI $U & JHAM UM fhar T |

(i)

(iii)

(iii) B TS DI T5 G Ud TR & AFAR HUAT 1,
PHUA ARTIH BT GRT 189 B A RIET ISRER H
SFTET U 0T U T8l fbal 8 | d8g9R, 3T &

RO (i) (@), (@) AR (@) AR T 8 |

In respect of Company’s Fixed Assets/ property
plant and equipment (PPE):

a) The company has maintained proper records
to show full -particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of property plant and
equipment (PPE).

b) The Company has a regular program of physical
verification of its PPE by which PPE are verified
in a phased manner over a period of three years.
According to the information and explanation
given to us certain PPE were verified during the
year and no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

¢) On the basis of books of accounts and according
to the information and explanations given to
us, the company has clear Title/Lease deeds for
freehold and leasehold land.

The Company is a service company and major
activities are from consultancy on project related to
fertilizers industries. Inventory of stock and stores
is available only at its Catalyst Division at Sindri.
There is no production activity at Catalyst Division
for the last two years. Physical verification of stock
and store items has been done by an in house team
of officers of the company during the year and no
discrepancy between the book and physical balance
has been reported. Loss of Rs. 430.60 lakh on
account of diminution in value of inventory items,
assessed by an external valuer, has been provided for
during the year.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the company has not granted any
loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firm and
other parties covered in the register maintained
under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,
consequently paragraph (iii)(a),(b) & (c) of order is
not applicable.
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(iv) B UG @1 Ts STFBRI AR WEHRY & JTAR, HUI (iv) According to the information and explanations

3 P T ved T A &, P T R o igiven to (llls" the tComtpany has.dn(c)lt grantetd any

_ _ _ oans, made investments or provided guarantees or
1 9 SRR ST TET BT T | TEGAR I AT B securities. Accordingly, reporting under clause (iv)

BT 3 B TS (iv) B i RS AR 7 BRI | of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(v) B TS Pl TS STFHNT 3R EIHRT & AR, HUAI (v) Accordingto the information and explanations given

I a§ & R P T WPR T U E vd 7 & TP to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits

: during the year and does not have any unclaimed

U 31 T, 2021 1 R B SR FI O deposits as at March 31,2021. Accordingly, reporting

2 foRFeT qrar 8 fdhar TR § | IGIER S Sfe¥ & under clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not

ST 3 B WS (v) D it ROET g & 26l applicable.

(vi) B & @I T8 TSN AR TLIGRT & AR, b (vi) Accordingto j[he information and explanations given

WER T ET TS ST FRES TRARE B to us, the maintenance of cost records has not been

. E'RT @ " specified by the Central Government under Section
ferg @mma R g‘- BT SFRT ' 3 . 2013 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business
gRT 148(1) B 3 fAfde & fbar 81 dGgIR SO activities carried out by the Company. Accordingly,

NS B DT 3 b TS (vi) B favia RUIST AR & reporting under clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the

o | Order is not applicable.

(Vi) Bt TR ) T TER 3R T B o R, (vii) A.ccoriiing to the information and explanations
_ _ given to us,

() QRT 3 ol R, ' a) The Company has generally been regular in
TG T I AR AR I DI AGAL F <, depositing undisputed statutory dues including
AT N Nfed ifdarfed Qe < wmIe: frafda provident fund, income tax, goods and service tax
®Y A S T T 2 and other material statutory dues applicable to it

, with appropriate authorities.

@) qfaw [, om @v, Al IR, AR

@) - WER@ o iR , b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in
i e o SHPR o : respect of provident fund, income tax, goods
eyl G < B P ifdared Wi 31 A, and service tax, duty of customs, employee state
2021 &I RIRT & AR 6 A8 3 3AWH B AT & insurance, cess and other material statutory dues
fore ST =T ¥ in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of

_ more than six months.

() fAfa, e @, axg T R AR, P, c) There were no dues of provident fund, income tax,
PHAN o G, SUGY IR Y Pl AP goods and service tax, duty of customs, employee
i <7 fA=faRad o BISDHY DI SRR RNES state insurance, cess and other material statutory
TP T BN @) T I AR RQare & &RoT 31 914, dues, which have not been deposited as at March
2021 BT ST T BT T 2 31, 2021 on account of any dispute from the date

' they became payable except as reported below.
T o upfa | ¥ (@ Iafy | Ha oIal Nature of | Amount | Period | Forum where Dispute
w9 #) §fea <fdr | faare <if9qa Dues (INR in | which the is pending
2 lakh) amount
- relates
/TR 4312 T Health/ 43.12 Not Supreme Court
UM —rATeld Education Available
IEEJNCN 416.11 1991-92 & RERED cess
1998—99 AR Sales Tax | 416.11 | 1991-92 | Assistant Commissioner
N to of Commercial Taxes,
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(viii) In our opinion and according to the information

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loan or borrowing to a
financial institution, bank, and government or due
to debenture holders.

The Company has not raised monies by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) or term loans, accordingly reporting
under clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable.

Based wupon the audit procedures performed
and information and explanations given by the
management, we report that, no material fraud on
the company by its officers/ employees has been
noticed or reported during the course of audit for
the year ended 31’ t March 2021.

According to the information and explanation given
to us, during the year managerial remuneration
has been provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provision of section 197
read with schedule V of the Companies Act.

As the Company is not a nidhi company, paragraph
(xii) of the order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information

(xiv)

and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act,
where applicable, for all transactions with the
related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

During the year, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures, accordingly
reporting under clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given
to us the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected to
its directors and accordingly, reporting under clause
(xv) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.
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PO Bl AT Rord 9 ARFTH, 1934 B GRT
45— & ST TSN by S @ 3faegasar
el Bl

Pd a9 FIR G &
RERCICICAN

ISV UH.3IR.U. 000719

8/—
A ®T 3rrara
NIEIEN
HERIdT H&AT 097711
ISIRAST: 21097711QUTTUTI9484
I : AT
&I : 26.10.2021

@
<t o T
© MiniRalnaCalogony1 CPSE and 05001 2015 Company
poiL/ "M FF

(xvi) According to the information and explanations
given to us, company is not required to be registered
under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.

For Vinay Kumar & Co.,

Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN:-000719C

Sd/-

Monika Agarwal

Partner

Membership No: 097711
UDIN: 21097711AAAAAL9484

Place : Noida
Date :26.10.2021
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INDEPENDENT

AUDITOR’S REPORT

Directions under section 143(5) of the Companies Act
2013 for the year 2020-21

1.

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company
and according to information and explanation given to
us, all the transactions are being processed in SAP-IT
Systems. The financial implications are in the form of
AMC & License Fees amounting Rs. 37.48 lakh for the
year 2020-21excluding non-recurring expenditure.

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company
and according to information and explanation given
to us, company has not restructured any existing loan
or waive/write off of any debts/loans/interest etc.
made by lenders to the company due to the company’s
inability to repay the same.

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the Company
and according to information and explanation given
to us, Company has properly accounted for/utilized all
funds received/ receivable for specific schemes from
Central/State agencies as per its term and conditions.

On the basis of the books of accounts and records
of the company and according to information and
explanation given to us, no land area belonging to the
company has been subjected to encroachment. No
steps to be taken by the company is required.

For Vinay Kumar & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN:-000719C

Sd/-

Monika Agarwal

Partner

Membership No: 097711
UDIN: 21097711AAAAAL9484

Place : Noida
Date :26.10.2021
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ANNEXURE-C TO THE INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF PROJECTS &
DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT
INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31* March 2021
in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to company’s policies,
the safeguarding of it s assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to
an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate



Annual Report 2020-21

FRferT foby 7Y o SR R W Er i Aeegel faw
H UMABRI T F Faferd fhy 17 9, e 9 9R #§ Sfod
JNTIARTT W N |

TAN o #§ foRi RafdT & SR snaRe foxi
a0 Yuell @ qATadr ok @ FEre YHTadtRd
D IR H RIVET eI WIS PR Bg Tured SR
oM & | TR o ¥ i Rafér w anidRe fa<i
AUl 4! fderd & iR REiRa by U Siikes W aimenRa
aRe 0T & 3fMded IR UaTeld & J9adIRar &l
TR 3R HeAih AT WS o | A TS BRI @
PUC AT Ff B HRYY, AT f[aroll & aegea FAeameRer &
SR & R AfRd, oRarierd & Ao R AR a2

TART AT © T 899 ST oRaTRieT ey o fby €, 9 Hoe
Ol TR EHRI SRATINIET X & ol Udh MR U™ B_e
g T iR UG 2 |

focia Ruifésr & weg 4 aRe fa<ia
= &1 S

& AR Wipd Rigial & IER 9 WieHr & forg
foRir RAIfT ot Iat e iR faxi favol o Iy &
de # Sferd AT ueE oA & fog A we ufen
2| {5 Bu & facir Raifdar # eiiaRe faxia il
g NifcR iR wrRifafe e € S (1) SifWeRal & TgRero
A AT § dfs 9 wufal o aReufEl & oMo @i
Uil Pr faayor fdavel, |El WU # AR IT THR |
Tef¥d Rl €, (2) Sfod mearas UM &Rl € fh 9 oF—aH
AR g kIR0l RIGIAl & AR Ak fdeRvr &l
RIR &R @1 AT USH v 2 MMl TR Gof
by U 2 3R I 5 Su @1 mfkt iR &g daet wul
@ T 3R el & WeR & SgaR fhy S w E;
3R (3) HU @ URGURIET & G d AAUEeT, JIRT ferdr
Ruer ST iy fdervll &R ve HAe@yel o o el
2, I AT 3FIAT FHY TR U T & ey # S Sear
TS AR B |

fa<ia Ruifén & w=a 4 sraRe fa<iia
AIS—3 3ffar =101 T JfI Fee SR8, Jfe srerdr
PUC B BRU Hewdyul Ml HeHl BT [HeT |fed faxi

B
9 < o T
PDILI

internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorization of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls,
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March 2021, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.

For Vinay Kumar & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI FRN:-000719C

Sd/-

Monika Agarwal

Partner

Membership No: 097711
UDIN: 21097711AAAAAL9484

Place : Noida
Date :26.10.2021
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2021

(99 @9 #) (% in Lakhs)

g
Rundl | RufEn sy | o Refew sl
. 31,/03/2020 & 3id
e | 31/03/2021 C ¥ aind
faaxor Particulars 3]?[ H Sips -
Figures as at the Figures as at the
Note No. end of Current end of Previous
Reporting Period | Reporting Period
31/03/2021 31/03/2020
. | 3fd@d) ud 2aarg I. | EQUITY ANO LIABILI TIES
1 | 9wurs e 1 | Shareholders’ funds
(@) | AR gon (a) | Share Capital 1,729.85 1,729.85
(@) | emfera R vd ey (b) | Reserves and Surplus 14,024.48 1,3 765.18
2 | <ifed srded & afy R e aeRIfd 2 | Share Application Money Pending Allotment - -
3 | dAv—are dgarg 3 | Non-current Liabilities
(@) | <rafafr SeR (a) | Long Term Borrowings 4 - -
(@) | smeifig @) <A (o) (b) | Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
(M) | e Srafaf <ga (c) | Other Long Term li abilities 6 182.90 216,64
(@) | <rafafd e (d) | Long Term Provisions 7 1,966.19 1,649,72
4 | =T ¥arg 4 | Current Liabilities
(@) | ercurafy JuR (a) | Shon Term Borrowings 8 -
@) |=mR < (b) | Trade Payables 9
(i) e, &g T4 7eg9 Sed (i) MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises 206,96 326.15
(ii) G, <g Td 9 SeM & IR (ii) Other than MICRO, Small and Medium 480.46 564.24
Enterprises
(M) | e — =ne] <y (c) | Other Current Liabilities 10 3,086.52 2,054.06
(&) | erearafd e (d) | Short Term Provisions 11 3,213.17 2,384.87
aT TOTAL 24,890.53 22690.71
1. | uRsufRn II. | ASSETS
1 | AR—arq uReufran 1 | Non-current Assets
(@) | uforr, < SuBRer T S uRufRT (a) | Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets
(i) | gR<ufr (i) | Tangible Assets 12 1,548.72 1,616.93
(ii) | org aRwdfrat (ii) | Intangible Assets 12 31.70 48.23
(iii) \16%11?{ BRI W W (iii) | Capital Work-in-Progress 12A - -
(@) | R—arq e (b) | Non-current Investments 13 - -
(m | emerfia wr uReufr (ae) (c) | Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 581.55 456.14
(@) | <ratafd or vd el (d) | Long Term Loans and Advances 14 4191 105.83
@) | o1 IR—are] uReufrar (e) | Other non-current Assets 15 3,454.09 2,444.45
2 | =rq uREuRmET 2 | Current Assets
@) | = T (a) | Current Investments 16 - -
(@) | Hrergen (b) | Inventories 17 111.06 252.49
() | =UR g (C) | Trade Receivables 18 4,768.66 4,445.35
(@) | FHd Td THal WAded U9 3T S A (d) | Cash & Cash equivalents and Other Bank Balances 19 10,421.29 9,849.13
() | rcurafd Fvr vd 31 (f) | Short Term Loans and Advances 20 224.53 245.63
@) |37 @re uRwuRmEr (g) | Other Current Assets 21 3,707.02 3,226.53
T TOTAL 24,890.53 22,690.71
TE@YOT oREieh St 19 51 Significant accounting policies 1to51
ey areh fewftrr g9 A Ravet & of= R &) The accompanying notes forms an integral part of these financial statements
P T AR s dea For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
8./— B/ 8./— Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
6. ug ST, e A ot v, b Corrllg .:Ii(r; Sgl;(?rgtar Dls]i)‘smith ak(;r Ram*;iah Chair, eizzrgahi;iga:r?l %irector
F s (@) s T e s M. No. FCS6640 DIN: 07636872 P DIN: 07798544
o ¥ UHATA6640 SIMST: 07636872 SIS 07798544
TR GRS A @ dord Rud & AR In term of our report of even date attached
qﬁ fam BIR TS Rl For Vinay Kumar & Co.
AL SRR Chartered Accountants
WH TOTHROT ST : 000719%T Firm Regn No.: 000719C
8./~
AT srrare . Monikzd‘igarwal
R AT arEfer Place :Noida Partner
famia: 26.10.2021 ST 4. 097711 Date  :26.10.2021 Membership No: 097711

YEIBTSTH: 2109771170 I9484

UDIN: 21097711AAAAAL9484
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended

31st March, 2021

(&9 @g #) [ in Lakhs)

ooy goaE R faeeht RuifdT
- 3rafer 31 /03 /2021 | 3r@fer 31 /03 /2020
@ 3fd 7 Adbs @ 3fd 7 Abs
feaofy wear Particulars Figures as at the Figures as at the end
Note end of Current of Previous
No. Reporting Period Reporting g Period
31/03/2021 31/03/2020
AT A ]I (Fae) I. | Revenue from operations (Net) 22 12,108.76 13,301.65
A 3T II. | Other Income 23 859.45 914.54
Gl XTSI (I+ 1) III. | Total Revenue (I+ II) 12,968.21 14,216.19
qYg: IV. | Expenses:
SUYh AMH B AN Cost of Materials Consumed 24 - -
?EEITQ' AR W) o Hiring of Services 613.12 678.19
L3958 DI WG Purchases of Stock in Trade 25 - -
IR #e, BRI yTier # e Changes in Inventories or Finished Goods, 2% i )
WIH—gT—gS Bl A g #H gRac Work-In-Progress and Stock- In-Trade
HHRNI fRaem @ Employee Benefits Expense 27 7,272.79 6,575.69.
facig oA Finance Cost 28 - -
HeIdgT™ Td gReeA Depreciation and Amortization Expense 29 238.97 277.63
SRR Other Expenses 30 2,218.20 2,099.01
Bl II V. | Total Expenses 10,343.08 9,630.52
ST e STATERYT Hal olf R G4 | VI | Profit before Exceptional and
N (I11-V) Extraordinary Items and Tax (III-V) 2,625.13 4,385.67
JUAEH A VII. | Exceptional Items - -
AR A el Y @ o™ (VI-VII) | VIIL | Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax (VI-VII) 2,625.13 4,585.67
STATIRY 7S IX | Extraordinary Items - -
T qJ W (VIII- IX) X. | Profit before Tax (VIII- IX) 2,625.13 4,585.67
TR GE g XI. | Tax Expenses:
(1) TN BR (1) Current tax 843.24 1,294.03
(2) TATE Wise (2)MAT Credit . -
(3) fiser aut &1 B (3) Earlier Years tax - 111.61
(a) MR WX (4) Deferred tax (125.41) (3.02)
9§ & forg om / (8119) XII. | Profit (Loss) for the Year 1,907.30 3,183.05
Ll sﬁaﬁ TR S ; (1 000 /=% @ | X Earning per Equity Share:(At Par Value of ¥ 1000) 31
T W)
(1) 7 T ¥) (1) Basic (in%) 1,102.58 1840.07
() faffra (ew #) (2) Diluted (in %) 1,102.58 1840.07
P U ARG e Hee For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
2 e 5 B Sob oo Aparna’$. Sh
i emimoe slap oiin wlae oo
AR W UHRITE6640 SIMET: 07636872 SIMEUA: 07798544
TR GG S A @ dord Rurd & AR In term of our report of even date attached
qﬁ fam BHIR TS Rl For Vinay Kumar & Co.
AL SRR Chartered Accountants
W GOTEROT ST ¢ 000719%7 Firm Regn No.: 000719C
B/— Sd/-
ﬁmm Monika Agarwal
- Noi Partner
ﬁ%ﬂﬁozom HERET . 097711 ;1:: 12\16013;2 . Membership No: 097711

FEIRMETT: 210977117QTUTT9484

UDIN: 21097711AAAAAL9484
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended

31 919, 2021 &I G99 99 2

< ydare faaor 31st March 2021
(®9 &g #H) (T in Lakhs)
31 #Ard 31 #Ard
2021 &Y 2020 BY
faaor i AT 9 | g q
articulars
Year ended | Year ended
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20
: A.CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING
. FeaTert AR § ol s ACTIVITIES
P} d FEERY 7§ qd Figer o i\tI:ltn Zroﬁt before Taxes and Extra ordinary 2625.13 4585.67
=1 & forn TR — Adjustments for :
HeIE™ Ud gReee (81 |fed) Depreciation & Amortisation (inclimpairment) 238.97 277.63
o] 3 Interest Income (672.55) (772.81)
3rgeT aREURIAT &1 ! W) o Profit on sale of Fixed assets (0.02) (0.07)
It gREURIAT @ fashl R 81 Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 3.02 0.10
JEE  Ud W™ M @ foly W@ | Provision for Doubtful Debts &. Advances (net 302,06 8143
(@S @t # wae o e Maer awe) off excess prov. written back) ’ ’
Prieher Gol Wi @ qd sarer oy | Operating profit before working capital |, g6 o) 4171.95
adjustments
I SEEY <A vd SreaE weEE § Eﬂl‘&' Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other long term
. Lipees .. 282.73 333.83
)/ BH(=) Liabilities and Long term Provision
I 3 <IN Ud Sfcurafe i H Eﬂ?&' Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Current 1860.76 1093.84
) /@ () Liabilities and Short term Provision ‘ ‘
IR I3l o Eﬂ%’ )/ HH “) Increase(+) /Decrease{-) In Trade Payables (202.97) 25.38
! C N .\ | Increase(-)/Decrease(+ ) in Trade Receivable/
AR AT/ 3 wiieqan # gig (+) /4 () Other receivables (593.86) (959.84)
A # afg (+) /BE) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Inventory 141.43 30.88
Sl e vd st A Eﬂ?&’(%—)/av_fﬁ(—) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Short term Loans & 18.98 37.02
Advances
Srefafl ol vd i gi%’(+)/av‘l$r(—) Increase(a)/Decrease(+) in Long term Loans & 34.54 0.48
Advances
e Eﬂ?a'(-l-)/ Eb_'fﬁ(—) ilscsreetase(—)/Decrease(H in Other Non Current (1009.64) (460.73)
311 =@re] uReutl 9 afg(+) / H-) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Current Asset | (489.50) (978.55)
SMIRR Income Tax (843.24) (1,405.64)
udre Tfafaftey @ 9 &< a1 (&) | Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities(A) | 1696.84 1888.62
: B.CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING
(=) fder wAfaferal & T s ACTIVITIES
Uty WIS Ud SUBRY d S UREURRT B | Purchase of Property plant and equipment an
) : (158.07) (230.32)
ECMI intangible assets
PRI Yol TR Capital work in Progress
AUfey, G T SUBRON DI el Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.83 0.55
Tl 3T Interest Income 681.56 772.81
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Ser TTfafafet & Mae Fh<) vaE (@ Net Cash flow from Investing Activities(B) 524.32 543.04
8
A Rk 9 C.CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING
(™) a ACTIVITIES:
IR LUKIS| Payment of Dividend (1,648.00) (1.180.00)
SIS TR R Dividend Distribution Tax (242.59)
faaaryor wfafaferr # ug<h faet @<l (1) | Net cash used in Financing Activities(C) 1648.00 1422.59
54l vd adhdl aAged ¥ faa 3fE /(@) | NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH
(® +" + ) AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+ B + C) 572.16 1009.07
a§ & ST TH TG TP G gla;sl;ef(r Cash equivalents at the beginning of 9849.13 8840.06
N o N NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH
Adhal Ud qhal FHged H 9t g/ (B9 AND EQUIVALENTS 572.16 1009.07
a¥ @ 3 H Addl Ud Fbdl FAGed (W | Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 10421.29 9849 13
feml < 1) (See Note No.1) ’ )
feooft Gw=ar 1 A<l ud Addl g # | NOTE No. 1 Cash and cash equivalents
IHdY g1 A a1 % § dre] @IAT qAT Sl consist of cash in hand and balances with
S 3 w1 g b e s nd BRI | o v | vrnde
il . il cash equivalents including in the Cash flow 31-Mar-21 | 31-Mar-20
foar arm & Sife gt o i % Al statement comprise the following balance
Bt B sheet amounts.
AHal BRI H AT Sl @i § 9% @ U 9 | Cash in hand and balances with banks In 320.03 91.41
IR (e fewoft dwam: 19) Current Accounts (Ref Note No.: 19) ’ )
ST @l W od9h @ U 99 geNIf (W"'Sf Balances with banks in Deposits account (Ref 10101.26 97577
fewell = 19) Note No.: 19) ’ ’
a8 @ 3fd H Bl TG Ahdl G Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year | 10421.29 9849.13
Y & id H SUSY DGl Yd Ahal TG H gl | Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year include deposit with banks
$4588.91 lakhs (Previous Year ¥3257.03 lakhs) which are no, freely remissible
ORI T 3257.03 oIRd BT , y
BTN B 1T Sueier 8} & iy 77 I RS/ | O the company because of pledged against BG/OD.
MR $Ue & faeg F=dr ¥
P T4 ARG ewe Hee For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
5 /- g /— 5 /- sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
N g . FeaR < arquif . ot B.K. Sahoo D.S. 'Sudhakaxf Ramaiah ) Aparna S. Sha?ma )
. - . Company Secretar Director (Finance) Chairperson & Managing Director
WT e - - < E'_;O(Ejgm 3‘;"5 kil Tm;; \ M. No. FCS6640 DIN: 07636872 T DIN: 07798544

AN e Y @1 Fea RuIE & a/gaR
T faa AR s Su

SEEURSICIEIN

W GOTENOT RET ¢ 000719%

8/—
Mf¥HT 3Rrare
RIEIEN

HERAT 9. 097711

21N '_‘| NS
faTid: 26.10.2021

TEIRAET: 21097711YTTULTA9484

In term of our report of even date attached

For Vinay Kumar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.: 000719C

Sd/-
Monika Agarwal
Partner
Membership No: 097711

Place :Noida
Date :26.10.21

UDIN: 21097711AAAAAL9484
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31 91, 2021 &I gH1<d 99 & fa<fir fagwon @1 Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended

fewgforay 31st March, 2021
1. II%FIT]‘ odTh <o 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
D, AHEY A. General

foRTRT faaRvT T, 1] oiRaT AT IR B rfeifFa,
2013 & SUHT & JTAR AHRIT: WIHRI i@l Al
@ AGERY & AR VRIS RARNT AT &
3T A O & MR TR AR fhar T |

. o 9 B9 &1 faaver

I W U 1 B IOET AR @ TS

1.1 R & ga 3R AU Y e
i UgAT TS/ TRCIYET SIdy, Sigl uferd 8
3R by MY el Td 3AfcIReh Harsdl, IS Bs o,
& Yo7 {cI DI [T ol @y T I T 3T 0T
H 3 ger fear T B

1.2 AT AJE:
1.2.1 &9 gRT fAerfea:

®. foumza gohfaRaT v aRaesr  gaeu=
Ryl darg
TR 3T &1 0, T aY ¥ 31fdd a9 H
B drell IRISHRT & e W & Tl
Al & AGAR G B S gl vl &
MR W Pl 7T &, N AWt 7 Wiy 15 ufcrerd
A P & AT fSFIh! TTUFT e Bl AN B w4
# B W W E, Bl Bl bR, I b AR
BT G H @7 AT g | R 9T 8 arelt
M P T TR MR W B TS B |

9. ci—a! uRASHN

i) S "Fe 3 R Yo B IO 1.21(F) B
AR BT TS B, STel Wit Yo ga H U
3T #E & Wy # FuiRa far mam g

ii) 3 G H TR MR @ UM, ITERT Y
AT AT & AU H, BRI DI Ui B
gfieradr 96 SR IR ATs AR & 3T H
Bl T3 7, FS9 AWl 9 W 25 gferd &
g T {57! 0T e @l AT & W H
PR AT WR 8, Pl BIS IR, e D AJAR
JMHRARATS, aRCAT SAME ORI 3Tf¥daH

YAT3I DT &I | AT AT 2 |

The financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis under the historical cost convention in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles, applicable Accounting Standards and as
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Statement of Profit and Loss
Income from Contracts is recognized as under:

1.1 Contracts completed and handed over:

Full value of contract and additional services,
ifany, rendered, after providing for all known/
guaranteed liabilities, wherever required
and reduced by income taken upto previous
accounting year.

1.2 Contracts in Progress:
1.2.1 Executed by Company:

a. Design Engineering and Project Management
Consultancy Services

Income accrued calculated on the basis of
percentage completion as per technical assessment
of physical progress of the project having contract
scheduled completion period of more than
one year, after taking into account maximum
liabilities including contingencies, warranties etc
as per contract except in cases where progress is
less than 15%, which is taken at cost as contract
work-in-progress. Income from construction
supervision is calculated on accrual basis.

b. Turnkey Projects

i) Consultancy fee is recognized as per 1.2. 1(a), in
cases where such fee is stipulated as a separate
item in the contract.

ii) In other cases, income is recognized on the
basis of percentage completion as determined
in the ratio of cost incurred on work performed
to estimated total cost of contract, after taking
into account maximum liabilities including
contingency, warranties etc as per contract except
in cases where progress is less than 25%, which is
taken at cost as contract work in progress.
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122 SY—SHRI grT fAemfea

FRIAT 3R & U, SU—SBERT ERT by T BRy
P TR IR WM/ SheaR gRT MBRAGARY, aRfedr
SAG Afed, ey ¥ IO B drell QIR @l
SR I BT €I H @ & SURI, B Dl Wi
T & MR W B T 2|

Jarsil o1 fam 2.

21 3 HARI | B dlell A Bl IO, ey H
JAEIRT & IR § ural fby Y @edi &
IR R IR by Y SR & SMER W Bl
TS B |

22 I & U URFHA BN ST gD BT DI

BRIl & MR W ral &) T0ET &Y 7T 8 | 3.

dfee o & forg w<m
MR YT dhI1IT Il E%WWW%Q Trﬂ%f%l

HIGET / AATG 4.

Td It # ) <A /e by g o fbeg uiw s
A &P B <@ DI YOIl & MER W I W H
STl T & |

51 \HRT, GIF 3R IYGRUT & TeIBRI o IOMT,
¥ e A 31 srpar e |l gRT geifdhd
SRN—HT AT B ABTIH BT S 11 H
faffde SwarT-—are, S &9 81 & AR o
SIRCIEY

52 Y & SR 7Y WRIS TV /fAue 17/ 96R aiftd
by Ty wHfy, WF &R SudHRell & qRIEN 6
U, FY WRISH / AUeH BRA / hR Eiftd BRe
B ARG @& AT & AR & S <& 2 | |k
SYIRT & o SR /g 81 g1 uRewafrl w)
IeIE Bl IO &Y T I 2 |

53 3 URFARTT (FTCRR SIIRT) BT uRewH,
e AR A 3, I ITWAR—HA & JFAR
fhar ST g | AFedTR IR & START—HT
qiffer G e & far 9 a¥ &iR arfife
G—RENG I AT Ui 9§ BT A ST & 3 |

54 U W o TS YA vg NATH BT uReME g2 —
@ R AN B IR AT @ B

URH A H 5000 /— BYY b Bl Jo—I&<T G Al
g & IoTed @I H JIRd o S 2

LEG AR 5.

gd—yed @d 6.

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

1.2.2 Executed by Sub-contractors:
Income accrued is calculated on the progress of the
job achieved by the sub-contractors and accepted
by the owner / contractor after considering
estimated amount of liabilities arising out of the
contract, including contingencies, warranties, et c.

Sale of Services

2.1 Income from other services is recognized as per
invoices raised based on the milestones achieved
in accordance with the contractual stipulations.

2.2 Claims inclusive of Liquidated Damages against
contracts are accounted for on acceptance basis.

Allowance for Doubtful Debts

Trade Receivables outstanding are provided on merit
basis.

Provisions/ Liabilities
Liabilities / provisions made in previous years but

remaining unclaimed over five years are written back
on merit basis.

Depreciation/Amortization

5.1 Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment
is charged on Straight Line Method either on
the basis of useful life of the assets evaluated
by a committee or as per useful life specified
in schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013,
whichever is lower.

5.2 Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment
capitalized / disposed oft / discarded during the
year is charged proportionate to the date of such
addition / disposal / discarding. No depreciation
is provided on assets held for disposal/retired
from active use.

5.3 Intangible assets (Software Applications) are
amortized over their useful life on straight line
method. Useful life of three years without AMC
and five years with AMC of software applications.

5.4 Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over
the period of lease.

Pre-paid Expenses

Pre-paid expenditure incurred upto I5000/- in
each case is charged to the current year’s revenue
account.
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yaiafy Mg /<
URAH Al H 20,000 /— FYY AH HT GAaE T 3R
IR A AY & oI @I H A far ST 2

frfeRaa & T § AT /AT Y AVFET Thg
AR T B Sl 2

81 €A U4 317 T |
82 HarS B faehl |

83 HUIGRI/TAGRI Pl ARG TR TS Bl IAH,
IR B PIAE H & R N IR R Rbs #
=Sl

84 A # Rerd qarcyt &1 fawm |

85 ST T YA |
86 deX Bl USRI |

facel 91 *1 A9-—=<

fael a1 F B 9Tt 3T BT RE-SIET oo
& 99 T 3 I &R & ER BT 71 Wi
Aife gRewRRl vd ¥ 9¥ & 3T H TG @l
fAfa SR & TgIR T8l O %2 & 3IR 3K, IS PIg
2, BT M UG B oRdl & faaRor § geriar T 2|

fraer

Srefafy AR arTd w6y O 32 € &R S g |
fHdl TR BT B B & fo1Q wrgu fby U 8, S
SR UHfA & TEI £ |

Ard— Al &1 eAid

1. oA — Fa9 B AN R AT Faed agell
AN WR | ARTd &7 FeRer 9k fgd & MR
TR b Sar 21

2. SR Ud 3ifaReh dHet—gol
21 9eR U4 AfRE Her—gall B Hedidd AR
AT B IR W AT B T ANT B
MR W fHar oer B WerR & 9 A< Ud
3R Yot it &9 /ad 718l & 8 @
U 3R IR SR U4 AR dHot—Jall,
™ forw 100 ufderd & waems fhu < <®
g DI Bredy, =dH dFTd TR AT dh-dd!

i / STFAM TR SR fAidet agelt oo
TR fhar S 21

10.
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Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier period

Prior Period Income/ Expenditure

upto ¥ 20,000/ in each case is included in the current
year’saccount.

Income-Expenditure Accounted for on Cash Basis

8.1 Insurance & Other Claims.
8.2 Sale of Scrap.

8.3 Interest on overdue debtors/creditors, delay in
payment of taxes and tax refunds.

8.4 Rent of quarters at Sindri
8.5 Notice Pay

8.6 Vendor Registration

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing at the time of transaction.
All monetary assets & liabilities are translated at
the exchange rates prevailing at the year end and the
differences, if any, are recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Investments

Long Term investments are stated at cost and provision
is made for any diminution in such value, which is not
temporary in nature.

C. Valuation of Inventories

1. Raw Materials - at lower of cost or net realizable
value. Cost is determined on weighted average
basis.

2. Stores & Spares

2.1 Stores & Spares valued at cost calculated on
weighted average basis. Item of stores and
spares which are slow/ non-moving are valued
at lower of cost or net realizable value based
on technical assessment/ estimated realizable
value except unserviceable, damaged and

obsolete stores and spares for which 100%
provisions are made.



)
9 < o T
PDIL

22 IR} TR B ITWI-FHAER IR AE 8
@ g B Bl WeR ud ofaReh
HA—gS! BT Ao JHT A1 | IS av]
& SYANT-FHIA IRE HIE | AfH B ot
FHIGET 81T & 3R I8 T BIaT & b #g &
AT I WY MM TR B Bl =1e H el

o ST 1 39 @ Hiet g 7 for S 2
3. 3y PRI TR — AN W 3.
4, IR HI: 4.

IU—3IE — el e 4o wR

", gHfRI, G99 Ud SUBIT D
1 R @R TS/ eRiE T Ry

I Y SURRVN Pl Ieoid, ARl JRIBR Bl
gaThx VfagiRie aiTd R fhar ar 2|

2. Al H IS URFHRT BT BT I 1,/ BUAT 5

qaid gy bl gRT fby U debeie /it
BT & ER R 4o H BRI & BRI [
FHRY, WF 3R USRI & FER H SR
IR T WU fhar T B |

3. ORI AR/ geHr iR HF & dnTeH, I

PIs B, I UG G, TG 3R SUPBRON B T >
# faet Irge™ &1 4o 1,/ — JuAT Ui uReafy
ST AT 8 |

4. A T8 FRIGT 8 & 7g & wwRr s i el
oM HEAT B Ydle DI 9ol 3R SS9 HE b '
SYANT—HT Bl T IRE HIE o 31 8 W,
HeR 3R JfR® Ha—goil I FHf, [ 3R
SUHROT AT AT 2 |

5. e YoINTd BRI ST WR s

6. gRTEfREl @1 B

ST T aREHRY @1 b BRI B AT S
WRIGT B ANTd | IfRE B S ® dl SY
gReFRT & BN AMT orer 21 T af faRd
IRETRT BT BH®GRS AT ST & o 819 &
PR B dlel JHAM B I a9 D A1
G SR ST B Ak axgelt I A @
A H b1 GRqc BT ® o, 94 orard e H
81 @ BRIV fBY TN JHAM BT Ueie e
ST B

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

2.2 Stores and spares are recognized as Inventory if
expected useful life of the item is up to twelve
months. In case expected useful life of the item is
more than twelve months and it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item
will not flow to the company, the same are also
recognized as Inventory.

Contract work-in-progress - at cost.
Finished Goods :

By Product - at net realizable value.

. Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment purchased / constructed
by the company is stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation.

Additional depreciation on non active Property, Plant
& Equipment is provided due to erosion in the value
of the assets based on technical / financial evaluation
by the company leaving a residual value of ¥ 1/- for
each asset in the books.

Property, Plant & Equipment acquired out of Govt.
funds/grants and company’s contribution, if any, are
stated net of grants at a nominal value of ¥ 1/ - per
asset.

Stores and spares are recognized as Property, Plant
and Equipment if it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the
company and expected useful life of the item is more
than twelve months.

Capital work in progress - at cost.
Impairment of Assets

An Asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost
of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged to statement of profit and loss in the
year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment loss recognised in prior accounting
period is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimate of recoverable amount.
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1. FHHAINAT & oy Wfed AagR Gerexor I
G & T H U e Pl FEEd 2 H
=T ST V& 3 |

2. oG W & oIy U< e BT IHd YA
@ T I T AT H WM fahar e 7|

3. USRI @i UR UTel & SRRl HerT Sl
2 | o QR SUBRT AT I NRATT SR B
AT T IR fhy o 2 |

dq. R I ld

el g1 5 uREwRT & SifErsor srerar AT &1
I URAART & ANTT & ART & WY H GOITd Al

UJer =y Qéf ATIdI Ef% ANTd dheddldl %| ALY IATald
ST BT NToRa | guiRe fobar S 2|

HHaRal © fedemy
(@) wfasy R/ wHeiRar & IRaRT o U= b

@ oIy HHAI & SFRIET Bl 0T T R TR
@ S B

(@) SueE S & g guRMIfd ant areT &, S
PHHARAT BT T 8 Sl fb T g U gRT
oifid B € o & Shem e e @
=gt UiforRdl o 2| Sias dF e | el T
GifeRfl @1 SRed MR iR Ffd MR W)
AT fHY Y i BT oM UG B oRg H
IR fawa e 2|

(M) <RI 3radrer Ud fafdhedT STadmrer vl arl @
TUMT [T SER TR HReb Wl H I Ieoid
faam ST B

RS 1D 2

(@) a9 9¥ & MG WIaH, AaR AT,
1961 & AR fhy MY F|

(@) a9 & SRM, oK@l # AU 7Y o gd R AT A
IR B Bl IOEI, JAT—Ud D IR B
AR PR Bl T AR ARFAMT 3rerar e
T Y AWFAMAT BT BT SN IRD DI Sl
2 | AR PR URGHRIIT BT Ul SR SI ©
3R I I WM A I fdhar Sirar © fh a7
gHfad f&ar 51 e & aRewfal o vfias #
THARINNTT &R forar e |

@
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Grant received on account of voluntary retirement

Government Grants

separation Scheme for employees are deducted from
the related expenditure.

Grant received on revenue account are included in
other income to the extent of utilization.

Grants received on capital account are reduced from
the Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible
Assets acquired to the extent of Grant received.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition
or construction of a qualifying asset is capitalized as
part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are
charged to revenue.

. Employees Benefit

(a) Company’s contribution under Provident Fund /
Employees Families Pension Scheme is accounted
for on accrual basis.

(b) Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to
employees is administered by a separate trust,
which has taken a Group Gratuity Policy with
LIC. The risk premium on the LIC policy and the
expenses as arrived by the Actuarial valuation are
charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

(c) Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits are
provided in the accounts on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

. Income Tax

(a) Provision for Current Yeal- Income Tax is made
in accordance with the Income tax Act 1961.

(b) Deferred Tax resulting from “timing difference”
between book profit and taxable profit for the year
is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantially enacted as on
the Balance Sheet date. The deferred tax assets are
recognized and carried forward to the extent that
there is a virtual certainty that the assets will be
adjusted in future.
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3. UIGY Ud THR¥H ATy I

I fHel favg ok & uRvmRawy Pis faem™
TR BT & O I8 WIae fham STl § 3IR TaT
g © & 39 <Ra &1 Rued & & fou anfdie
e W SR @ MueE &g waid Al &1 S
TR ST B | JMbRAD AT & oy ARIar <1 S &

(@) Y1 B ferd i S famTa SR 3 e
&1 e SH®T WauE + fhar 7T B wife 39
< &1 Fuer &= & oy ol i afed
AT BT giedarE IR G Bl S1al I @
fuer &g vl I &1 IFA = ST 74 2 |

() dact A TP 3mar 3Mfd Iff¥ad widt Rt
R T o™ W Ao I=fdd ¥ &l
fAEmME &1 gfte dael S@ 8 3fqar 9 89 R
B BT § Sl {6 guid: ot & fgeor # 98 2 |

3. i IR ™ J.

3fdad] SRRYURGT Bl 99 & SR 8F dlel (Hacel o™
Pl 9 B IR PRI SfAaS] I/RT B ARAT I AR
IRG U R Tl 3T BY IUET Bl & 2|

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
obligation. A contingent liability is recognized for:

(a) A present obligation that arises from past events
but is not recognized as a provision because
either the possibility that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation is remote or a reliable estimate
of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

(b) A possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the company.

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing
the net profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholdersbythe weighted average number ofequity
shares outstanding during the year.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st

fewgforag March, 2021
2 IR t[\r,ﬁ 2. SHARE CAPITAL
(¥ad @@ #)(R in Lakhs)
31 |4, 2021 | 31 HAME, 2020
@ Reafa & @ Reafa &
W Particulars m—r\r mﬂw
As at As at
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
ffarpa AUTHORISED
1000/ — JU URT IR HeT & 470000 470000 Equity Shares of ¥ 1,0001-each 4,700.00 4,700.00
MEECIIKIE
7 ufoRra IR—F== AEER 1000 /— B9 | 130000 7% Non-Cumulative 1,300.00 1,300.00
Uiy IR I P 130000 IAFHET IRR Redeemable Preference Shares of
% 1000/- each
6,000.00 6,000.00
FrifAa, sried iR gavar Yol ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
TAH 1000 /— I & 172985 Sfdac! TRR | 172985 Equity Shares [Previous year 1,729.85 1,729.85
(fﬁ[‘gﬁ Iy 172985 Qﬁ'q—{) (ﬁ,ﬂ:rﬁ 42485 9IR, | 172985 Equity Shares(out of which
ST T B et fr o yfme @ 42485 shares were allotted as fully paid
. . £ up for consideration other than cash)] of
W@WW@@Wﬁ % 1000/- each.
fepg )
AT TOTAL 1,729.85 1,729.85
2.1 WAR gSfl &1 fam=e 2.1 Disclosure of Share Capital
(@) RO 2@ & URT U4 ofd § ghRT SRR a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the
&7 e beginning and at the end of the reporting period
2020-21 2019-20
IR B | RO | IR B | (R arE
Rkl vud #) Rkl U W)
No of Shares | (Zin Lakhs) | No of Shares | (3 in Lakhs)
S IR Equity Shares
IY & AR H At the beginning of the year 1,72,985 1,729.85 1,72,985 1,729.85
99 & SR SR Issued during the year - - - -
¥ & SR 999 WIS TV | Bought back during the year - - - -
af @ 3id # gabrar ?e‘;t:tandmg at the end of the 1,72,985 1,729.85 1,729.85 1,729.85
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. SIS IR & A1 Hel ™ I/ SEBER

FUA B U D b T B gdac] WR T R ey
1000 ¥ T | SfAET IR BT AP GRS T IR TH dle
PT FHAR B | U R DU § AT91eT =T d_ell © 3R

A BT 2 |

HUN B TS Hed 7 99 2020—21 & foIU 693 ARG TUY
BT FARA e srgHIfad fhar foRy 18 A/ 2021 BT WRA
&R ®I fear 1|

HUHl B QTd Hed F a¥ 202021 & AU IIRYURDT B
qIfes M I3 H JFAGT B WR 95 G BUY B ALl
P GO P |

UIRER®] §IRT ATy ARIRYT 95 ¥ 3ifrH TieT & STgAGH
® U 693 ARG TUY BT IARA AT AR ol 788 G
U BT AAbal dfeiHT BN |

1. S A 5 gfaera @ ifere & AaRenRar Y@H ard
IRRERD! BT faaxor

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

Company has only one class of equity shares having a par
value of I 1000/-. Each holder of equity share is entitled
to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays
dividend in Indian rupees.

The Board of Directors approved Interim Dividend of
% 693 lakhs during the year 2020-21. Which has been paid
to Govt. of India on 18.03.2021

The Board of Directors has also declared Final Dividend
of ¥ 95 lakhs for the year 2020-21 subject to approval of
the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.

The Total Cash outflow on account of Dividend subject
to approval of Final Dividend by the Shareholders in the
Annual General Meeting would be I 788 lakhs including
Interim Dividend of X 693 lakhs.

c. Details of shareholders holding more than 5%
shares in the company

31 9rd, 2021 &Y Raafa| 31 #rd, 2020 @1 Rerfa &
P IR ITAR
As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
N Particulars giRar | SavenfRar |afRa Rt | raRenRar &1 %
IR DI BT % DY HET % Holding
=T % Holding No of
No of Shares Held
Shares Held
sfaadt R Equity Shares
HRT & ISgUfer President of India 1,72,976 99.99% 1,72,976 99.99%
1,72,976 |  99.99% 1,72,976 99.99%

g <fagiEl) @ ogaR H, du A a9 Feal I U
Py, B W Yoid: ged ;R SR T & 35 A Pl
MR 999 & AIH W aydfed fy € &R 7 € god
o B A 9 qRT U@ 9 ugd @1 ody & SR
IR @ fHE o ot @1 e e 2

d. The Company has not allotted any fully paid up
shares pursuant to contract(s) without payment being
received in cash nor has allotted any fully paid up
shares by way of bonus shares nor has bought back
any class of shares during the period of five years
immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date.
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3. IRfea fAf 9 sifteiy 3. RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(®wd @™ #) (R in Lakhs)

faaeer Particulars 31st szli‘caltl 2021 | 31st MI:Srcal: 2020
(i) = TRfa (i) General Reserve

EINECaRL Opening balance 913.30 913.30
SIS : o™ g 81 fdaRor W 3iaRd | Add. Transfered from Statement or Profit & Loss - -
€CIY : aY & QR 9T Less, Utilized during the Year -

3d Ay Closing Balance 913.30 913.30
(ii) @1 9 =1 o faaRor (ii) Statement of Profit & Loss Account

EINECaRL Opening balance 12,851.88 9,668.83
SIS : o™ g 81 faaRor W 3idRd | Add. Transfered from Statement of Profit & Loss 1,907.30 3,183.05
gerg : faf e Less: Appropriation

AR IR A 7 oAy Transfered to General Reserve -

AT (@ 202021 & forg 693 Dividend (including Interim Dividend of Rs 693 1,648.00 -
IR DU P AR I U g9 lakhs for the year 2020-21 and Dividend of Rs 955

2019—20 @ f2rg 955 g T B lakhs for the year 2019-20)

EIGINESITS)

3 Ay Closing Balance 13,111.18 12,851.88
ART (i) + (i) + (iid) TOTAL (i)+(ii)+(iii) 14,024.48 13,765.18

31 YRd WHN NI aja:hﬁﬁ FU B TSGR Ypor & 3.1 As per the Revival package of the company approved

3R 7 |, 2003 BT UF WA 19027 /2 / 99—THAIY
— I & A H YR WER -1 WPHd FTogR Al
S PRI DI [ H 13651 ART BUY Bl IR—ISFT
4 &1 R fbar 21 9 3 3 ST & fo1g 304
g S0y (fTeel 9y 394 ARG W) & TJUANT & Bl
FE ReTd 3 <791 79 7|

by the Govt.of india vide letter No. 19027/2/99-FCA-
IT dated 7th May, 2003, the GOI has extended non-
plan funds of ¥ 13651 lakhs towards implementation
or the sanctioned Revival Scheme. The unutilized
funds of ¥ 394 lakhs (previous year I 394 lakhs) have
been kept in General Reserve for utilization in future.

4. Jrgfafdy swor 4. LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
@ &g #) ( in Lakhs)
P — e s 31 9d, 2021 A Rafy & agar | 31 3, 2020 @1 RAfd & IgAR
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Srerafe uRar Long-term Borrowings - -
AT TOTAL -
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5. aredfiig &~ aRGuREr /<ga]d (Frad)

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

(NET)

5. DEFERRED

TAX  ASSETS/LIABILITIES

(7 org #) (% in Lakhs)

o RS . 31 A4, 2021 @ Refd & JFER | 31 9, 2020 & R & IgaAR
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
MR ) gR¥ufrr Deferred Tax Assets 774.84 662.92
SR &7 ST Deferred tax 193.29 206.78
Liabilities

SR HR URHURTT/ | Deferred Tax Assetsl 581,55 456,14

(@gamd () (Liabilities)(Net) ' ’

INT TOTAL 581.55 456.14

51 AR &) aREUREl /<adel & gqe

5.1

MAJOR COMPONENTS OF DEFERRED

gch TAX ASSETS/ LIABILITIES
(®9 o #) (% in Lakhs)
31 9/, 2021 @& | 31 A/, 2020 B
faawor Particulars Rerfr @ argem Rerfr @ argem
As at As at
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
®. AT B AT ICh A. Deferred Tax Liability Component
. (2018 Diff. of WD.V C ies Act
iff. of W.D.V as per Companies Act.
eﬂﬁﬁiﬂ_, 1961 & ITAR S, 5013 & Income Tax Act. 1961 768.01 821.59
ql. Pl 3R
P IRANT TR I TS Total Deferred Liability Component 768.01 821.59
yafeld &% IR @l R Total Deferred Tax Liability 193.29 206.78
B SIAT U<H (B) Component at Prevailing Rate (A) ) )
9 I wx uRHURT gedh B. Deferred Tax Assets Component
ARG P T Disallowance:
- AT, 1961 B GRT
-As Per Sec 43 B of I.T Act.1961 2412.87 2111.33
43 § & FTAR
— 3 -Others 665.82 522.65
et SRR R uRefRRr gep | 0wl Deferred Tax Assets 3078.69 2633.98
> Component
yaferd &R W) Bl RIRVIE ] Total Deferred Tax Assets 774.84 662.92
H yREuRT gea (@) Component at Prevailing Rate (B) ) )
aer s o) (@Reuf) / Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liability (581.55) (456.14)
TNl Ueh (H—3) Component (A-BJ ' '
TCTY : 01,04 /2020 Pl URMEH : i
/ 04/ Less : Opening Balance as on (456.14) (453 12)
N 01/04/2020
& Tra (Gifcrera) Provision Required(written Back) (125.41) (3.02)
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6. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

T &g #) (T in Lakhs)

31 94, 2021 B 31 91, 2020 B
faaxor Particulars Rerfar & AR Rerfa & S IN
As at As at
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
AR I Trade Payable - -
) Others
SMYfcfepell / SebeR /3= — HR( | Suppliers/Contractors/Others-Security
. 182.90 216.64
STHT Deposit
IRT TOTAL 182.90 216.64
7. <Sraiafer g™ 7. LONG TERM PROVISIONS
(®9 &g #) (% in Lakhs)
31 9, 2021 @ R & AR | 31 914, 2020 a0 Rafd & IgaR
faavor Particulars
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
CRCINAERTIK Employee Benefits
T Stadrer =g .
Provision for Earned Leave 1,384.58 1,139.99
PICECIEE
fafbedr 31 o ,
Provision for Medical Leave 581.61 509.73
&g W
IJRT TOTAL 1,966.19 1,649.72

8. 3IcUIAfy Urge=

8. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
(®9 &g #) (% in Lakhs)

. 31 A4, 2021 @ Refd & IFaR | 31 4, 2020 & R & IgaR
faavor Particulars
As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
JfuTafel SUR Short-term Borrowings - -
a7 TOTAL - -
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9. YR < 9. TRADE PAYABLES
T &g #) (T in Lakhs)

31 94, 2021 31 31 914, 2020 @1

faawor Particulars Rerfr & srge Rerfr @ argem
As at As at

31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
eH, o IAT 7eH SH MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises 206.96 326.15
e, 1Y AT HEIH e B Other than MICRO, Small and Medium 480.46 564.24
R RICH Enterprises
ART TOTAL 687.42 890.39
9.1 BT Bl e, g IR 79 g9 & w9 ¥ g+ Rerfg 9.1 The company has not received any memorandum

9.2

BT QAT PR a1l Bls N U U1 T8l gan (Sidtieh
Jed, 7Y 3R Ao S fawm i, 2006 @ AR
ARG TRBROT & U SYfciabaisl §RT IR T
ST 3MaR® 8), degaR Ul ®Is W SPhls 78l &,
SR U gRT <Y RIRRAT IHRAT 8, T 31 A, 2021 BT
45 1o 9 e s I gprr B |

PEH, g AR "M JeM fademd e, 2006
(sff) @ d8d U@ce fhy om & foy smawas
S U U o IR Rapfe & MR R AeiRa
P T AR B OART 22 B T AR
W R AR 2| QT yae R < @
& G H UHCIHROT FaferT JMgfiehdrall | STa IR
A D Ge ¥ DI Ga A & SWiA fhy 7Y

9.2

(as required to be filed by the suppliers with the
notified authority under MICRO, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act 2006) claiming their
status as MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises,
consequently there are no such entities to whom the
company owes dues, which are aoutstanding for more
than 45 days as on 31* March 2021.

The Information as required to be disclosed under The
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006 (“the Act”) hasbeen determined to the extent
such parties have been identified by the company, on
the basis or information and records available with
them. Disclosure required under section 22 of the Act.
is as under. Disclosure in respect or interest due on
delayed payment has been determined only in respect
of payments made after the receipt or information,
with regards to filing or memorandum, from the
respective suppliers.

WA & ey 7 & iR fasar T 2
@ &g #) (T in Lakhs)
. S. 31 A/, 2021 @Y | 31 A1, 2020 @)
: No. Rerfdy Rerfy
A faawor Particulars @ IR @ JRR
As at As at

31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020

() |99 B 3T # e &l Heta T a3 (i) |Principal amount remaining 206.96 326.15
unpaid as at end of the year

(ii) | SIRRD R T AT (ii) | Interest due on above
1 | 3rT (i) 3R (i) 1 | Total of (i) & (ii) 206.96 326.15

2 | e TR & fddid | A dRT| 2 | Interest paid on delayed payment - -
Wy AT BT YA q¥ B SRM or principal paid along with such
TRTeBT A 39 8 & TS B A interest during the year
[CRIRIE

3 | et I & fdofd | YA )T R | 3 | Interest due on delayed payment -
Y o] 99 & SRE TR GUSIS of principal, paid without such
T TRE & AT & {41 fbar T interest during the year
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. S. 31 91, 2021 &Y | 31 HE, 2020 B
2 No. RerfYy Rerf
. faawor Particulars > SR ® AFAR
As at As at
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020

Interest accrued but not due , in
respect or delayed payments of - -

4 |99 & 3 H NI & fdeid ¥| 4
PIAH IR & Fag H W &t

R o T8 principal due as at end of the year
5 |Yyd a9 & <¥ SR YA A7F Aol | 5 | Total interest due and payable - -
Afed g A together with that from prior year(s)
10. 3= dlc] é?l?lTQ 10. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
(%9 &g #) (% in Lakhs)
31 9, 2021 @I 31 9Id, 2020 &I
faavor Particulars Rerfar & SR Reafar & SR
As at As at
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
GoiNTd & & folq Feorardn Creditors for Capital Expenditure 7.47 0.51
ERERCENEN] Salaries & Wages 285.36 277.50
e 3 Hefdd aa Performance Related Pay 44451 444.51
A GARIETOT (59 HRRAT 40.2) Pay Revision (Note No. 40.2) 220.77 -
IRA IWPHR ¥ gad  (H8W | GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 46.1) 35.00 35.00
HRAT—46.1)
UTEhT I AH Advances from Customers 1,391.94 729.86
m@ﬁ%‘:ﬁ /SHER /I — STAS! / Suppliers/Contractors/Others-EMD/ 15.77 15.52
STHT Deposit
g Other Payables 685.70 551.16
including withholding tax & other
R Y HR T I < Afea) ;ayables)g ¥
ART TOTAL 3086.52 2,054.06
11. 3rurafer vraem= 11. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
(9 &g #) ( in Lakhs)
31 9, 2021 @Y | 31 A, 2020 B
faavor Particulars Rerfar & SR Rerfar & SR
As at As at
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
HHANI faaam Employee Benefits
JUSH & fory HraEm Provision for Gratuity 212.93 252.85
T BT & ol Uraem= Provision for Earned Leave 98.61 95.74
fafbear srgarer & foru graem= Provision for Medical Leave 75 .34 45.07
?ﬁiﬂﬁ’cﬂ% SWRid fafdear & folu Wg™ | Provision for Post Retirement Medical 21.89 30.05
I Others
3faadt 2R W e Dividend on Equity Shares
TRER BT AT Dividend to Govt. -
AT AR AR Dividend Distribution Tax -
JMRAHR UIge (e fewoll & « 44) | Income Tax Provision (Ref Nole No. 44) 2,804.40 1,961.16
IRT TOTAL 3,213.17 2,384.87

(1)
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

12A. CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS

@ &g #) ( in Lakhs)

31 H1d, 2021 ®I 31 HI, 2020 I

faawor Particulars Refa & TR Rerfer & RUIN
As at As at

31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

(i) Property, Plant & Equipment

A CERCENIEN - Plant & Machinery -
— fafdy IueRoT - Misc Equipment -
(i) faerare smd aReufrr (ii) Intangible Assets Under Development
— ek - Software - _
QT TOTAL -
13. iR are], Fm 13. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
(9 g #) (T in Lakhs)
31 91, 2021 @ | 31 A1, 2020 P
fqavor Particulars Rerfar @ TR Reifer & MR
As at As at
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
T ISRael Asge fafice, YamReR | Investment  (Non-Trade  unquoted 5.00 5.00
¥ 9AH 10/— U Fd b 50,000 | & valued at cost) 50000 shares of
WR H 9w (R-ge Sgd aan I 3 10/- each in M/s Rourkela Nitrate
R Hedifeber) Ltd. Bhubaneswar
T : 7eg H fiRmae & forg waw= | Less - Allowance for Diminution value 5.00 5.00
T TOTAL - -

13.1 99 &1 Qs

13.1

DISCLOSURE FOR INVESTMENTS

@ &g #) (T in Lakhs)

31 |4, 2021 @I | 31 HI€, 2020 BI
faavor Particulars Reft @ srgar | Refdr & argar
As at As at
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Igd [ &1 g IRy Aggregate amount of quoted investments - -
SECRECNIEI ISV NG O Market value of quoted Investments - -
IR—Sgd 9 &1 @ 9 Aggregateamountof unquoted investments 5.00 5.00
P o 5w § B 3 B Aggrega‘Fe Allowance tor diminution in 5.00 5.00
> value of investments
RN TOTAL - -
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14. 3rATdfS YTas = 14. LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(9 &g #) ( in Lakhs)
31 91, 2021 B | 31 ", 2020 B
f— Particulars Reafd @ agarR | Reafd @ agaR
As at As at
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Unsecured, Considered Good
Id. T Capital Advances
I & U A /T Advances/Deposits with Others
TSI HIAT 1T Considered Good 4191 105.83
feTe /4T AT Considered Doubtful 56.52 27.14
98,43 132.97
TV : QW™ W Y S1UH/SHT & | Less. Allowance for Doubtful Advances/ 56.52 27.14
forg a—ijﬁ Deposit
41.91 105.83
T TOTAL 41.91 105.83
15. 3 ﬁi’—iﬂ?‘[\ ufRaaRrar 15. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(0 &g #) (% in Lakhs)
31 9T, 2021 Y | 31 HE, 2020 B
f— Particulars Reafd @ argar | Rafd & sgar
As at As at
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
I Others
88 TDS Certificate received/to be recevied 3,454.09 2.444 .45
St/ 9T 8 el ke (Ref Note No.44)
fger @ forg <&t ¥ uR™URAT | Assets held for Disposal
dhdl G Gross Block - -
ey : d HouBTd Less: Accumulated Depreciation - -
faa @s Net Block ; i
T TOTAL 3,454.09 2,444.45
16. dlc] IECE 16. CURRENT INVESTMENTS
@ &g #) (T in Lakhs)
31 94, 2021 B 31 914, 2020 B
faaxor Particulars Rerfar & AR Rerfa S RIN
As at As at
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
dre] ECK Current Investments - -
T TOTAL -

&
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17. INVENTORIES
(®9 &g #) (% in Lakhs)

31 |, 2021 $I | 31 W, 2020 I
faa=or Particulars i 1 ki 1
As at As at
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
HSR, o, w4 AT A Stores, Spares, Chemicals & Packing
Materials
Uit | Packing Material 6.25 6.25
YER, YA Ud Eb_c'[—gé Stores Chemicals & Spare Parts 231.90 231.90
Ter Ao Stores under Inspection - -
238.15 238 .15
B Aol Raw material 44.47 44.47
IR Hlel Finished goods 204.41 204.41
3 IR Al Semi-finished goods 40.73 40,73
I GRITSTBI ¥ 3R Surplus from other projects 13.90 13.90
303.51 303.51
IqRT TOTAL 541.66 541.66
e EAss| TTfefdT TR I =T Less: Allowance for loss on Inventories 430.60 289.17
AT TOTAL 111.06 252.49

17.1 Inventories include non-moving / slow moving
stocks of stores and spares, Packing Material , Stores
under inspection, finished goods, semi-finished
goods, Surplus from other projects and raw materials
aggregating to < 541.66 lakhs (previous year 3 433.28

17.1 AT H 54166 R S0 (Uocl ¥ 43328 &g
IR) B FHl AR b HSR b ™ gl /I Al
H I el Wi AR Yol, TR Al AR P
AT M & | TPriieh! i / IGAIT a=gell a7

Ied & MR W Gl § 43060 ag 30 (fUset ay
289.17 VIR JW) B Fol AT B Bl U
famam T 2|

lakhs). Provision for estimated loss aggregating to
% 430.60 lakhs (previous year I 289.17 lakhs) has
been made in the accounts based on technical

assessment/estimated realizable value.

18. YR yifeadt 18. Trade Receivables
@ &g #) (T in Lakhs)
31 |, 2021 @I | 31 A, 2020 B
faa=or Particulars Rerfar & 1 Rerfar & 1
As at As at
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
UfeRId (3BT AIFT AT 54 ddb AT | Secured (Considered Good unless
S 9T SIIY) otherwise stated)
BT AIE 4 AH Exceeding Six Months - -
3T RO Other Debts - -
CRING ] Unsecured - -
BE HE ¥ 3H Exceeding Six Months 1,354.63 1,352.85
wfewey Doubtful 602.18 331.61
A T Other Debts 3,414.03 3,092.50
5,370.84 4,776.96
"I © A 0 & oY SIRGIN] Less:- Allowance for doubtful debts 602.18 331.61
IqRT TOTAL 4,768.66 4,445.35
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19. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER

19A. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
T &g #) (T in Lakhs)

faaxor

Particulars

31 9, 2021 B
Rerfdr & argaR

As at
31st March, 2021

31 HId, 2020 B
Rerfdr & argaR

As at
31st March, 2020

hal U hal A

Cash and Cash equivalents

el B H Cash in Hand 0.61 0.58
Ale] G In Current Account 319.42 90.83
raf ST @Id | (3 A8 W HH 3afd @I | In Fixed Deposit Account (Less than 3 853.00 1,922.00
gRudean) — AT F&r month maturity)-Unpledged
AAfS ST @I # (3 A8 ¥ $H (AT B | In Fixed Deposit Account (Less than 3 1,969.07 2,161.83
gRudadr) — fRdr month maturity)-Pledged
AT TOTAL 3,142.10 4,175.24
19%9. 3T db A9 19B. OTHER BANK BALANCES
T &g #) (% in Lakhs)

31 9rd, 2021 @I | 31 W€, 2020 &I

faa=or Particulars Rerfar @ rgaR | Rerfa @ SIIER
As at As at

31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
A b I Other Bank Balances
AAS S @i H (3 A8 W 3Afie 37afe | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 4,659.35 4,578.70
QT 1 a9 T BT gRudaan) — fiRdr 2 | 3 month but upto one year maturity)-

Unpledged
A ST @I 7 (3 A8 9 ¥ 3/@fy | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 2,619.84 1,095.19
AfhT 1 9 d& &l gRudadr) — iy |3 month but upto one year maturity)-
Pledged

IqRT TOTAL 7,279.19 5,673.89
$el AT (195 + 19) GRAND TOTAL (19A + 19B) 10, 421.29 9,849.13

20. 3IcUTAfy 20T Uqd AfIH

20. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
@ &g #) ( in Lakhs)

31 9WId, 2021 @Y | 31 #7d, 2020 &I
faa=or Particulars Rerfr & SR Rerfr & SR
As at As at
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
31 Advances:-
qHal AT BRI ) P Wy H Eﬂfﬁ Recoverable in cash or kind or for value to
qQEg Iy (m"ff) be received (Unsecured):
e Iy AT TR Considered Good 223.77 244.56
e AT TR Considered Doubtful 2.12 -
225.89 244.56

(1)
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31 9Id, 2021 @Y | 31 97, 2020 &I
faa=or Particulars Rerfer @ SRS Rerfer @ SRS
As at As at
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
HTIY : A Ml & forg Less: Allowance for Doubtful Advances 2.12 -
223.77 244.56
ST - Deposits:
e IFg 99T TR Considered Good 0.76 1.07
e AT T Considered Doubtful - -
0.76 1.07
e : Gl o & ol o= Less: Allowance for Doubtful Deposits - -
0.76 1.07
S Others - _
JnT TOTAL 224.53 245.63
21. 3= dle], uREufmEi 21. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(9 @@ #H) (% in Lakhs)
31 9Id, 2021 @Y | 31 97, 2020 &I
faazor Particulars Rerfr & 1 Rerfr & 1
As at As at
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
I Others
BRI W mﬁ‘f[ 3T Income accured on Jobs 2,848.68 2,620.50
WP TS IR [ TR < T8l Interest accrued but not due on date 256.74 265.75
d yed - Prepaid Expenses 240.26 140.38
AT BRI TR W (SN W) Contract WIP( at Cost) 317.81 155.78
IRA TR F e arg SINC] @ | GOI Grant Receivable (Ref Note No. 46.1) 43.53 43.53
fewft ww= - 46.1)
3 Ifterat Other Receivables
smferyd Unsecured
e a9 TR Considered Good - 0.59
e AT TR Considered Doubtful - -
- 0.59
Y : Gfey ko1 & ferg w<r Less:- Allowance for doubtful debts - -
- 0.59
aneT TOTAL 3,707.02 3,226.53
22. YAl ¥ ]Told 22. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
(9 &g #) (% in Lakhs)
faa=or Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
it \arg Engineering Services 10,851.86 11,552.36
A eror '\EIT:FI'Q Inspection Services 1,256.90 1,749.29
ART TOTAL 12,108.76 13,301.65
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23. 3G 31 23. OTHER INCOME
(o g #) (T in Lakhs)

faavor Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
ol Interest

(i) el SR R &S (i) Interest on FORs 665.25 734.71
(ii) 3 PR Rbs W =T (ii) Interest on Income Tax Refund 7.30 38.10
fep=rar Rent 9.61 10.59
fafaqer ama Miscellaneous Income 53.95 104.36

ELN REL faf & iR W ™ Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation 4.58 -
uREuftial, GaaT Td SR Y fdghl ¥ | Profit on Sale of Property, Plant &

it Equipments 0.02 0.07
Ruer &g aiRd JuRrl &R & Profit on Assets held for disposal

Afbp UG /hfee A9 /TIAN 3N, | Excess provision/credit balances/

P

YfdoraT liabilities etc. written back 118.74 26.71
ART TOTAL 859.45 914.54

24. 9g<h AT B ANTd

24. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
(9 @@ #H) (X in Lakhs)

fqavoT Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
wH] =i Raw Material
URM® ih Opening Stock 44.47 44.47
LGRS Purchases . _
44.47 44.47
e # o Ay Closing Stock 44.47 44.47
P JleT BT Gad Raw Matenal Consumed - -
AfehT A Packing Material
URM® lh Opening Stock 6.26 6.26
LGRS Purchases - -
6.26 6.26
e # 3 AY Closing Stock 6.26 6.26
T Jrl PrRgua Packing Material Consumed - -
AT TOTAL - -
25. Wih—3T-cS EIg 25. PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
(7 g #) (T in Lakhs)
faaxor Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Tih—s7—8 Pl WS Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
B TOTAL - ;
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26. TIR A1, B WIfd A qu1 Cie—gT—gs &I 9 gl 4 yRadq

26. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK-IN-

TRADE
(%7 g #) (T in Lakhs)
fqen Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
wie § 3id Iy Closing Stock
IR 91 Finished Goods 204.41 204.41
el IR 91T Semi Finished Goods 40.73 40.73
3 Wi W IS NI Excise Duly on closing stock - -
245.14 245.14
RS wie Opening Stock
S e Finished Goods 204.41 204.41
arf TR AT Semi Finished Goods 40.73 40.73
3 Wi W TS 3o Excise Duty on closing stock - -
245 .14 245.14
AT TOTAL - -
27. HHAN) fRaam™ =g 27. Employee Benefits Expense
(FT @@ H) (T in Lakhs)
fa=or Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Ao, AOTgl T o fReTer Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 5,577.67 5,007.85
Frgres gaeft a9+ Performance Related Pay - 127.75
AT Tl'@f&TUT Pay Revision 220.77 -
STTPTI THS TR Leave Encashment 528.51 451.09
Bifebear araamrer Medical Leave 111.27 103.61
SUEH Gratuity 219.95 252.85
yfasy Y § siver Cotribution to Provident Fund 395.58 365.52
$TALTS. ¥ siegE Contribution to ESI 0.73 1.82
SR & Township Expenses 25.66 28.69
AP Td ST BT T Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses 141.85 193.87
gy SuRid i Post Retirement Medical 50.80 42.64
7,272.79 6,575.69
=T @A (ﬁ) STERT Transfer from (to) other Accounts - -
Jnr TOTAL 7,272.79 6,575.69
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28. fa<ia «rra 28. FINANCE COST
(FT g H) (T in Lakhs)
faavor Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
R g Finance Cost - -
ANT TOTAL - -
29. {eUETH U4 uRenes 29. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
(v @@ #) (% in Lakhs)
fQaror Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
];Kf[ gREYRAT W BT Depreciation on Tangible Assets 216.85 244.73
3rxt uR¥ufral W HeaE Depreciation on Intangible Assets 22.12 32.90
AT TOTAL 238.97 277.63
30. I Y 30. OTHER EXPENSES
(98 @@ #) (% in Lakhs)
fQavor Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
AT, HeR TG Eg[ Chemicals, Stores & Spares
uRfiE Opening 231.90 231.90
ERAIcH Purchase - -
et : 3ifE <l Less: Closing Stock 231.90 231.90
TR, WeR Td 3‘_’ﬁ 2 uq Chemicals, Stores & Spares Consumed - -
ST T TS Freight & Handling - 9.78
R Rent 52.37 79.23
e TG P Rates & Taxes 7.65 8.35
TS AT Repair to Machinery 16.14 14.72
T AT Repairs to Building 10.67 4.82
A RS Repairs to Other 84.82 85.25
ST Insurance 4.06 4.36
St Advertisment 0.56 4.04
S, AR U9 fede Postage Telegram and Stamps 3.00 5.52
RIS BT GERRGECE) P g;gl;;ri:tatlonary & Drawing Office 28.93 33.05
dep yi Bank Charges 29.85 9.71
T T =T SR T FhTT Hire Charges of Vehicles & Other 168.15 127.73
Equipment
I Ud aRaE Travelling & Conveyance 112.75 278.80

&
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fQauor Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
GRET & Security Expenses 88.80 109.42
S, $u, o1l vd fga Power, Fuel, Water & Electricity 148.49 167.65
SABH U S—eT @R Telephone & e-Mail Expenses 61.17 47.02
fafe =g Living Expenses 141.89 66.72
S T amafie gl @ g e Subscription For Journal & Periodicals 1.33 4.26
TP AT TR B AT T Running Expenses of Light Vehicles 2.12 3.57
Other
ey ol g i & fore raur Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances 302.31 81.43
22—{2;?? e Ud IR b F BE II\’;;)‘:/eirsii;)Iné(L;)is;i:)}?ethi::fe of Stores, Raw 141.43 30.88
BiceIEE
GRTETOT ST Training Cost 1.78 30.77
FgeR &g Software Expenses 431.52 398.50
e vd e o9 Legal & Professional Expenses 3.42 3.98
qifafie or@mder wd ey T — ggatll;tory Audit & Other Fees (Note no. 3.72 3.97
(fewolt = 30.1) '
FRRT oA ary (%U?{Uﬁ @ 30.1) Statutory Audit Expenses (Note no. 30.1) 1.50 1.50
AET @R — FReE Travelling Expenses Director 0.25 10.17
THHAETS BT IRFIRITT B BRI TR 1C:}éITLEXpneses on transfer of assets to - 128.46
SIURET 2
%ﬂ%/m TI—§ gREURE = =R Loss On Assets Sold/Discarded 3.02 0.10
HUHAR T (ﬁtqﬂﬁ RS 45) CSR Expenses (Note no. 45) 65.41 11.97
BT @RI Sanitation Expenses 159.32 130.17
FREAR R o Business Development Expenses 0.40 1.04
JTiaR® oA Ieb T Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 1.08 1.08
tfﬁaﬁ o T (@I ﬁl—dﬂ) Prior Period Expenses(Net of Income) 6.10 -
et a1 R ¥ SR & RO B Loss on Foreign Exchange Variation - 17.21
fy o Miscellaneous Expenses 134.19 183.78
AT TOTAL 2,218.20 2,099.01

30.1 gifafsre fASsre &1 yRsf®

30.1 Statutory Auditor’s Remuneration

(T g H) (T in Lakhs)

fQauor Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
SRATGSET W Audit Fees 3.00 3.00
B RGN Tob Tax Audit Fees 0.72 0.72
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I Yodb Other Fees 0.25
UIgee Afed I ol o9 9T Travelling and Out of pocket Expenses 1.50 1.50

including provisions
- TOTAL 5.22 5.47
31. UfaeR 3md 31. EARNING PER SHARE

"ARRRR 3" W HAE ol AMS—20 & IR, Hfd
YRR Hel 3T e Bl Ts &, O b I 3@ & forg o=

Basic Earning Per Share has been reported as per
Accounting Standard-20 relating to “Earning per
Share” which has been computed by dividing net profit
afters tax by the weighted average number of shares

A BT E outstanding for the periodas under:
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
SIS SRRURST BT 3T ¥ &7 faer o | Net profit for the year attributable to 1907.30 3183.05
(g ST %) equity shareholder-(in Lakhs)
SR @ & No. of Shares 1,72,985 1,72,985
ufey SR sifha bl (W?Rfl ;}D Nominal Value per share (%) 1.000 1.000
Ul SR g Earning per share
— T Q)- - Basic R)- 1102.58 1840.07
_ AP ®) - Diluted (3)- 1102.58 1840.07
32. MpRAd <RI, e forw urgem w8f 32. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT
fou U PROVIDED FOR
(B g #H) ( in Lakhs)
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 Asat Asat
A Rerfa A Rerfa 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
P IJUR | & IATAR
D a) | Claims against - -
(@) & <, _ ) ) the company not
ST 0T b H acknowledged as debt.
g & Bl g b) | Guarantees given by the 2429.15 1443.78
Y, ' i 2429.15 1443.78 anks on behalf of the
DU BT IR ¥ db banks on behalf of th
R & T8 TRt company.
@) | P ERT U @ TS 728.12 728.12 ¢) | Corporate Guarantees 728.12 728.12
BN 6 given by the company
(&) | <ifad g faarfac <Ifr SRR By ara d) | Legal/Labour cases Amount not ascertainable.
At / s1ffs AT SR pending/ disputed
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33.

331

332

333

34.

3 wfdegd

UoiNTd oRdl W frEifed @ S arell SR e
e el fhar T 8 S YW Afderell Bl gel
AT JT 11.37 g S0 (Faer 31f¥) {([User a¥
029 oG 9y (Faar 1)}

AT W PIC W JRAR B defdd PAH W <>
Tifed <o), QA &), dar o) 3R =y faumrl <,
gRHAIOTT =27 fohy S Adhd €, IS srawrdar el ar
Y, R Hag mRieR g’ e /AT & S,
grae= fbar ST |

¥ 2016—17 TP I HR P IR—FERO goT FR
forar 7 ¥ Erenife 9 wR mERAr 7 S aRb
R fER &y 997 3R B adf § T A /9 BH
WA A bR B forg Rl e # sifdaRed e
IR et @& oy 416.11 IRg S0 (ISl a¥ 416.11
TG TUY) 7 9§ 1991—92 H 1998—99 AP B forlg AT
TSR B BU ¥ S M b R 1A Bl ¥
IR Y & faReg U RITH NM<eT U fobarr © | qonf,
fasnr TR TREIRAT | el & dfdd Mue™ & R
Ty 2004—05 ¥ fagT fash! F= AT & foQ 27.70 ARG
ST BT MG fhar T B |

SRG AT 7 fadid 27 fS9HaR, 2016 & U5 G
19021 /05 /2016—TB¥IT. & <=, a9 daed &
i 11 ¥deR, 2016 & BRI W& T A&
3/21,/2016—SI3MS M TTHAS, eI\l xR g Rd
WHR R NLIMEVA. & HRAAS AR =g
Aglits wU I AR B FaT &1 8| oF—ad
AAEHR, A FeeeR AR TR qeidbanal ol
s SRMSRvTd /SRe AT IRT WRAR gRT &1
TS 2|

SRS P 7 A 8 A, 2019 & U G
19024 /01 /2019 — UQEY & AR, fad e &
a1 27 HRARY, 2019 & HATT TAD RN U FRET
3,/22 /2016—SITMSUINUA T 9N V; Hel™ dxd Y
JE I 4 © 6 @ H uga ki arell SRR
PR A TS U SRP [T BT NSReISU H HRA
IRER B 100 U IRRIRAT & fafaer & deer #
T RO A Ui & AemE | eRMAE har
fafed &1 a1 ufehar R & & forg aifdrga fasa
T ¥ | S Ufohai B |

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

33. OTHER COMMITMENTS

33.1

33.2

33.3

34,

Estimated value of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided
for aggregates to ¥ 11.37 lakhs (Net of advances)
[previous year X 0.29 lakhs (Net of advances)]

Penal interest payable on delayed payments of
Income Tax deducted at source, Sales Tax, Goods
& Service Tax and other statutory dues, cannot be
quantified, provision if required, will be made in the
year when assessed/demanded by relevant authority.

Assessment of Sales Tax has been completed up to
2016-17. However the Sales Tax Authorities had
raised demands for the year 1991-92 to 1998-99 of
X 416.11 lakhs (previous year I 416.11 lakhs)
towards additional CST and BST at Sindri Division,
without considering the taxes deposited and for
alleged non-submission of C/IX forms in some of
the years. The Company has filed appeals against
the said orders and also obtained a stay against the
demands. However, pending disposal of the appeals
by Sales Tax authorities, an amount of 27.70 lakhs
towards missing Sales Tax forms has been provided
in year 2004-05.

Department of Fertilizers (DOF) vide letter
no. 19021/05/2016-FCA dated 27th December
2016 enclosing therewith O.M. ENo. 3/21/2016-
DIPAM-B dated 11th November 2016 of DIPAM,
Ministry of Finance informed ‘in principle’ approval
for Strategic Disinvestment of PDIL by Government
of India. Transaction Advisor (TA), Legal Advisor
(LA) and Assets Valuer were appointed by DIPAM/
DOE Government of India.

DOF vide letter, F No.
dated 8th March 2019,

Ministry of Finance Office Memorandum F No.
3/22/2016-DIPAM-II-B Vol. V dated 27th February
2019, informed that Financial bid submitted earlier
has been rejected and authorized DOF to initiate

19024/01/2019-PSU
enclosing therewith

the process for disinvestment of 100% shareholding
of Government of India in PDIL to strategic buyer
identified through a two stage auction process. The
same is under process.



Annual Report 2020-21

35.

36.

37.

38.

IRG [RT & Q6 14 Fells, 2017 & U= G
19021 /05 /2016—THAY.  (@C dfcga—3) o
AR 3B 13 Jels, 2017 BT JGAADII T3 H=A
19021 /05 / 2016—TH AT, (UIS) (ARH—3) el e,
@ IRV H SR [T g7 g Ao foram i o f
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P AFART § D TS| R 7 Rerd wa IR
THARSYSA & A H Uoligd &€ W & Td YA &l
o R for T ¥

Ith AHSIAT SO & STt § RIS §H18 dl 2639,
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In pursuant to the Department of Fertilizers (DOF)
letter No. 19021/05/2016-FCA(pt. Vol-3) dated
14th July 2017 enclosing therewith D.O. letter No.
19021/05/2016-FCA (Part)(Vol.lll) dated 13th July
2017 whereby it was decided by DOF to hive oft Sindri
Land along with Catalyst Plant from the process of
strategic disinvestment of PDIL. Accordingly, PDIL
and Fertilizer Corporation India Limited (FCIL)
has signed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
dated 6th September 2017 wherein PDIL is free to
carry/dispose off assets within 180 days from the
date of signing MOU and FCIL shall not be liable
to provide any consideration for the left out assets.
This period has been extended by three months i.e.
till 06.06.2018 vide DOF letter No. 18055/10/2017-
FCA-(Part-11) dated 8th March 2018. Further
extension has been sought till 31.08.2018 vide
PDIL letter no. PDIL/CMO0/55 dated 30th May 2018
and the same was allowed by DOF vide letter No.
18055/10/2017-FCA Part-1l dated 19th June 2018.
Buildings located at Sindri are on land registered in
the name of FCIL and the land value was taken as
‘NIL.

In compliance of the said MoU, the fixed assets
of Sindri unit having Gross Value I 2639.96
Lakhs and Net Value X 151.10 Lakhs has been
handed over to FCIL on 30.04.2019, without
consideration. In line with Accounting Standard-4
‘Contingencies and Events Occurring after the
Balance Sheet Date”, the transaction has been
recorded in the Financial Year 2018-19. The Net
Value of ¥ 151.10 Lakhs has been recognized as
expenditure under the head ‘Other Expenses’” in
the year 2018-19.

Some of the balances appearing under Trade
Receivables, Trade Payables, Loans & Advances,
Security Deposit and other liabilities are subject to
confirmation/reconciliation.

There are no present obligations requiring provisions in
accordance with the guiding principles as enunciated
in Accounting Standards (AS)-29
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”.

“Provisions,

Information pursuant to AS-7: accounting for
Construction contracts in respect of contracts for
Design Engineering and Construction Supervision:
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(BU Ry #) (X in Lakhs)
31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020 200 207 e ee 05 2070
- - A. | Contract revenue 4610.41 7160.83
P, | Ay H ISR b wI H | 4610.41 7160.83 recognized as revenue in
AT TT A AGTHS o the period.
TG | & 3 dfaerl & B. | In respect of contracts in
W ﬁ progress:
i) [3132021 O @d B1| 2409205 | 19964.21 i) | Contract costs 24092.05 | 19964.21
) incurred and
RS IECI S Ik recognized profits
AR AT oM (Eer (1 ¥ Hred
- €8s recognize
AT ') losses) upto
= 31.3.2021.
i) | o S - -
iii)) e — ii) | Advances Received - -
- - iii) | Retentions - -
iv) | UTEDT Hehol . .
) < SR 2840.68 2564.06 iv) | Gross amount due 2840.68 2564.06
_ from customers
v) w{gﬂi P T W 514.82 389.55 v) | Gross amount due 514.82 389.55
to customers
"l e ot ) R 8 o 5 C T maled o deermine e ot e
- . i
-1 @ SFFER TR ¥ wewet & qf B o orafdy 5 . P 8 P
i~ ) _ N of contracts in progress as per Para (1) of clause B
fro v A IASTHD RO TFEIROT R of Notes to Financial Statements (Notes-1).
Jgfd |
39. In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-
. _ g
39.  ®UAI (@) IE, 2014 & W 7 @ FEufed due 28 on “Impairment of Assets” notified under
RFRM, 2013 @ dag ORT @ AT the relevant section of the Companies Act, 2013
! . p .
e R R s M —— read with rule 7 of the? Companies (Accounts)
( & oy < o 3 Rules, 2014, the carrying amount of Property,
32{.)_28. ST, I AT SADRT kS Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets have
ARHURRIT @1 ge-ig M &1 JorH B Br <2 been reviewed at year end for indication of
% forw a¥ & ofd & \fiem @ TS ¥ 99 2020-21 B impairment loss. There is no Impairment loss
SR ORI B T g8 B during the year 2020-21.
40.Employee Benefits
40. FHARI fEaem
401 Y15 B IR, ‘T RAAT SRR AT H 40.1 As per AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ the disclosure
TR SR HHE o T e S fa T ¥ of Employee Benefit as defined in Accounting
Standard are given below.
®)  URAIR ST IroT a) Defined Contribution Plan
a§ & forw Rl & w9 ¥ 7w, g sisrer T Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan,
& aere BT me S recognized as expense for the year are as under:
31.03.2021 31.03.2020 . L. 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
faazor (X in Lakhs) | (Zin Lakhs) DESEANIon (R in Lakhs) | (% in Lakhs)
wfasy A # FaRsr & 346.97 317.56 Employer’s contribution to 346.97 317.56
RNHET Provident Fund
Yo T B fore T 48.61 47.96 Employer’s contribution to 48.61 47.96
' Pension Scheme
BT I
3{@?{@3‘[ & forg fAampT &1 - - Employer’s contribution to - -
SINES Superannuation
ég q3g B forg Fawor & 0.73 1.82 Employer’s contribution to ESI 0.73 1.82
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HHARI SUSH A W, v aRaIfia fRaam Ao
gl A BT IGOHH Hou YERd I Biee ugfa
B TN IR dFifhdd Hedihd & MER R FEiRa
o STar & fOrRTH Sifd <o &1 T PR B forg
FHARI M BHEN D AR Ie B Ifg de
P A H AT B IJb 3@ P U B S B
BT AHEIERY B T <A, SUGH & FHN NI
| &AM R ¥

1. R fRaam <gar & (S1dkh) @ RS 3ik

) b) Defined Benefit Plan

The employees’ gratuity fund scheme is a Defined
Benefit Plan. The present value of obligation is
determined based on actuarial valuation using the
Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes
each period of service as giving rise to additional
unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures
each unit separately to build up the final obligation.
The obligation for leave encashment is recognized in
the same manner as gratuity.

1. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances

Jifaw A &1 A= of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)
QUi SfSa saarer | SEaaH s partical grat:;i;y Earnfed I;le;ve Half l;ay(];e;ve
o (edfv) | (eRwfie) | (@R el | Gty | e | R
(R arE #) | (Fu o #) | (Fud e H)
2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20
2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20
S Defined Benefit | 189229 | 1625.72 | 1235.72 | 1021.72| 554.80| 457.36
y SR Obligation at
# gl 189229 | 162572 | 123572 1021.72| 554.80| 45736 the beginning
BeTeI <t of the
year
SIEpE) Acquisition - - - - - _
THRIST adjustment
@TST AT 12867 | 12453| 8403 7826| 37.72| 3503 Interest Cost 12867 12453 8403 7826 3772| 3503
@ ECIRSINN] R - R _ Past Service - - - _ - _
- Cost
A 11418 | 109.15| 113.08| 96.12| 41.86| 3629 CurrentService | 11418 | 109.15| 113.08| 96.12| 41.86| 36.29
Cost
U oM 124.79 100.78 281.04 230.82 9.12 6.16
: (12479)| (10078) | (281.04)| (23082)) (12)] (616) Benefits Paid | (124.79) | (100.78) | (281.04) | (230.82)| (9.12)| (6.16)
(am)/%’rﬁ 84.39 133.67 331.40 270.43 31.69 32.28 Actuarial 84.39 133.67 331.40 270.43 31.69 32.28
(gain)/loss
CI <lITe ) - ) B Settlement cost - - - - - -
g{iﬁfﬁ@ﬁ T so0u7a| 189229 | 1asnie| 123572| 65695| 55480 D0 theend | 2094.74 | 1892.29| 1483.19| 123572| 656.95| 554.80
of the year
2. Ao uREuREal & e e @ URfI® 3R 2. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of
d ANl &1 A Fair Value of Plan Assets
Ul (ﬁ?l'cﬁ'ﬁ?l) Particulars Gratu'lty (it
faa=or (o ) ® in Lakhs)
2020-21 | 2019-20
2020-21 | 201520 Fair value of pl he b 653.66 | 1534.93
— - - air value of plan assets as at the beginnin; 1653. 1534.
Y & IR H AT gRFU T I 1653.66 | 1534.93 of the year P gimng
b3
ST e 120.22 116.50 Expected Return 12022 | 116.50
Sifres T /21 (5.91) (2.00) Actuarial gain/(loss) (5.91) (2.00)
IRPT ERT 3iere™ 253.00 105.00 Contribution by Employer 253.00 105.00
tgci S T BT o THRASH %‘g’ Earlier Year’s Fund Adjustment - -
Ue R o (124.79) (100.78) Benefits Paid (124.79) | (100.78)
e sreie SR (o) (8.13) (8.03) Fund Management Charges (FMC) (8.13) (8.03)
ac _E _E _ _ - - Settlement cost - -
a9 3 7 AR AIRTEN T ST Fe | 1896.17 | 1653.66 Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 1896.17 | 1653.66
1S Il TR e it 114.31 114.50 Actual return on plan assets 114.31 114.50
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3. god w3 ¥ afafaiRa af¥n &1 = 3. Reconciliation of amount recognized in Balance
Sheet
SUSH AfSTa 3raarer Jgdad
(Rrerafa) (arfererafiven) g Gratuity Earned Leave Half Pay Leave
faraor : : Sl (Funded)- (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
(m g ﬁ) (m g ﬁ) (aﬁaq}hﬁ) Particulars @ in Lakh @ in Lakh @ in Lakh
(eud wr W) in Lakhs) in Lakhs) in Lakhs)
2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2020-21| 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20 2020-21| 2019-20 | 2020-21| 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20
T 1896.17 | 1653.66 Fair Value | 1896.17 | 1653.66 - - - -
aRefRT 1 of Plan
ShE e Assets
B 209472 ] 189229 | 1483191 1235721 63695 53480 Prlesentf 2094.74| 1892.29 | 1483.19| 123572| 656.95| 554.80
value o
Sl obligation
SRERC (198.57) | (238.64) | (1483.19) | (1235.72) | (656.95) | (554.80) Netasset/ | (198.57) | (238.64) | (1483.19) | (1235.72) | (656.95) | (554.80)
A= e (liability)
gReufy / recognized
() in the
Balance
Sheet
4- g @ @ 4. Expense Recognized during the period in Statement
qy of Profit & Loss.
Suer (aifta) | «ifSia s | sgdas @b Gratuity (Funded) | Earned Leave Half Pay Leave
faaror (P <rg #) (erfaranfya) (erfacranfya) e Sl v ( in Lakhs) (Unfunded) (Unfunded)
(*ud o ®) | (P g #H) ® in Lakhs) ( in Lakhs)
2020-21] 2019-20] 2020-21] 2019-20| 2020-21) 2019-20 2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2019-20
SATST T 12867 12453| 8403}  7826| 37721 3503 Interest Cost | 128.67| 124.53| 84.03| 7826| 37.72| 35.03
AT e 114181 10915} 11308 | 9612\ 4186 | 3629 Current 11418| 109.15| 113.08| 96.12| 41.86| 36.29
SINE Service
Cost
9\6 < Past Service - - - - -
SINE Cost
RNy (120.22) | (116.50) Expected (120.22) | (116.50) - - - -
Reufert return
W e on plan
gfdwer assets
R B 0030| 13567| 33140] 27043 3169| 3228 Net 90.30| 135.67| 331.40| 27043| 31.69| 32.28
SR A Actuarial
et (gain)/loss
o recognized
during
(nfe /@12 the period
T B | 21293 | 25285 528511 44482| 11127| 10361 Expenses 21293| 252.85| 528.51| 444.82| 111.27| 103.61
@ faawor A recognizedin
RUSECE) the statement
of Profit
& Loss
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5. Ao URFURET R Irxafds afdabe 5. ActualReturn on Plan Assets
SueH (faadiiya) . Gratuity (Funded)
faazor @R @R ) Particulars (% in Lakhs)
2020-21 | 2019-20 2020-21 | 2019-20
T Rl TR 3Mfer et 120.22 116.50 Expected Return on Plan Assets 120.22 116.50
dmifhed (A /g1) 5.91 2.00 Actuarial (gain)/ loss 5.91 2.00
IIoTT IRYIRIAT )R aRaid®d Uawal 114.31 114.50 Actual return on plan assets 114.31 114.50
%
6. U9 dHifhd SEUIC] 6. Principal Actuarial Assumptions
UG 3fra redd- Gratuity Earned Half Pay
faazor (Rraafia) AABIIA BT Particulars (Funded) Leave Leave
(i) | (@rfacrafia) (Unfunded) | (Unfunded)
AT (TALM) (IALM) (IALM) Mortality Table (IALM) (IALM) (IALM)
y
(Qa;mgqﬂ) 2006-08 2006-08 2006-08 (LIC) 2006-08 2006-08 2006-08
B TN 6.80 % 6.80% 6.80 % Discounting 6.80 % 6.80% 6.80 %
> Rate
Jaq 6.00% 6.00 % 6.00 %
Al 4T i ’ ’ | | Future Salary 6.00% 6.00 % 6.00 %
IS 6.80 % - - Increase
qREaRRT T Expected rate of 6.80 % - -
gfhel &l return on plan
JfET & assets
NE! ?'Ig T B 60 years 60 years 60 years Retirement Age 60 years 60 years 60 years
N Withdrawal
IREZRSINES Rates
30 9 d& 3.00 % 3.00 % 3.00 % Upto 30 years 3.00 % 3.00 % 3.00 %
31 37 44 T 2.00 % 2.00 % 2.00 % From 31 to 44 2.00 % 2.00 % 2.00 %
ddh years
44 T8 J IR 1.00 % 1.00 % 1.00% Above 44 years 1.00 % 1.00 % 1.00%

dHifbe Heaidd # fdar fby TU daq § gfg B A
& A, ISR IR # gfT 3R AT Afkd garanifa,
IR, WY 3R 3T Hdg Tedh! W AR a=d |
JHifhd UKD G BT THIOIT el 2 |

M)

JAHgRT & SWRid fafdbear am wom, Fees a1

IR SRP PN, R IR SRPb FAGH, R
WRBR GRT AT @I 15 ol | TEIIR WA &
TR ¥ 2019—20 & YT A IRYd o Bl
1 Tferd d qa Y ) &1 & HROT aoHd av J
HIA 50.80 ARG BUY (T Y 42,64 TRG) B THI

IR U= B TS B

29032018 ¥ JUGH (U=gLN) QT FHT Bl 10.00
ARG BU A IR 20.00 ARG U a3 T 2|

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in
actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors including supply
and demand in the employment market. The actuary
certifies the above information.

c)

d)

The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme
was approved by the Board of Directors and
Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals
and Fertilizers, Govt. of India. Accordingly, total
amount of ¥ 50.80 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 42.64
lakhs) being 1% of PBT of 2019-20 and interest
on corpus have only been provided in the Current
Year as per the scheme.

Gratuity payment limit has been enhanced from
< 10.00 lakhs to ¥ 20.00 Lakhs w.e.f. 29.3.2018.
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eere Heel gRT ST GE & ThalbRUT BT FHIGH
ax faar 7 ¥ AGgER, 27062017 | JAHgRy /
JRIar & I TAdNA BT ADAIBRO 59 I
W ARG BN b Ao eraerer 3R vadivd &
THAIPRY] BT Bl AP AET 300 fl T 81 TS
2| 31T @I B w1 H HIER & forg vedige &
PIs UFT &1 DI ST |

WAITEE & d8 WR SR 98 WR 9 A B
JEHIRAT 3R AGTE & IR e &
I AT Wl S M gRT SRIe 9
H S%g—02 /0028 / 2017—SUIE (ST )—SITqet—
Xl /17 feAi® 03082017 Td HRIGI SMO9 .
SY—02 /0028 / 2017—SUIS (ST —SIYA—XIV /17
fadip 04.082017 & ARTH ¥ 01.01.2017 & WG fby
T E

SRR BRI SO & d8-d TS & FHF, HI &
Ao Hsd gRT fasid 01.04.2020 & T fby ST
arel faftga faaR fby T 909 gARIe TR STgEIe
@ forg SRS AR (S13luw) BT IR - e 727 7|
01.04.2020 ¥ 31.03.2021 b I Aaf & oy def= geleror
2q 22077 AIRI w9 1 R e fosar w2 7, foras
fore Siiw ¥ rgAeT @ uchem a1 T <& 2|

Wafed vaeR (Urdf) uwe:
HU), AR UG SR HATHI YR IRDBR B TRMIH

301 & i @R oRATRRT AFDT (TTH)—18 & URT 9
B Iy R S & sihTa Fenferd B |

e vt ok < @

%, | e, St RAfST S & AT U Dl el
31eraT 3Tfih FEIRell & ARIH W T
31qAT 3T HY | AT R B
31eraT AT 0T IRT 3ferar &
I i FEfa oy oa g (g9
i3 U, ARG B iR
ISy IEIS HUfd i €) |
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el AT IMeT w9 I fad W
arel fth 3R W foslt @l &
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Half Pay Leave (HPL) encashment was approved by
the Board of Directors. Accordingly, encashment
of HPL at the time of retirement/superannuation
subject to the condition that Earned Leave (EL) and
HPL together does not exceed the maximum ceiling
of 300 days has been implemented w.e.f. 27.6.2017.
No commutation of HPL shall be allowed to make
up for the shortfall in EL.

Pay Revision

Pay Revision of the Board Level and below Board
Level Executives and Non-unionized Supervisors
of CPSEs has been made effective we.f. 01.01.2017
by the Department of Public Enterprises vide
OM No. W-02/0028/2017-DPE(WC)-GL-XIll/17
dated 03.08.2017 and OM No. W-02/0028/2017-
DPE(WC)-GL-XIV/17dated 04.08.2017.

In line with affordability clause of the aforesaid OMs,
Pay Revision Proposal duly considered by the Board
of Directors of the company to be made effective
from 01.04.2020 has been submitted to Department
of Fertilizers (DoF) for approval. Awaiting approval
from the DoF, an amount of ¥ 220.77 lakhs has been
provided towards Pay Revision for the period from
01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021.

Related Party Disclosures:-

Company is under administrative control of Ministry
of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India and
within the meaning of state controlled enterprises of
para 9 of Accounting Standards (AS)-18.

List of Related Parties & Relationships:

a) | Enterprises that directly or indirectly | None
through one or more intermediaries,
control or are controlled by or are
under common control with the
reporting enterprise (this includes
holding companies, subsidiaries and

fellow subsidiaries).

b) | Associates and joint ventures None

¢) |Individuals owning directly or|None
indirectly, an interest in the voting
power of the reporting enterprise
that gives them control or significant
influence over the enterprise, and

relatives of any such individual.
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(i) & ol AR ¥ I (MR,
s Wi ({ew), S T
UG el Ud Hay e &
JAfRD TR

(i) = g gErEaR W], Fews
(fa=)

T | Sem, SFa SR (1) swerar @) | Pl Aol
9T PIg Afh FE@Yl TMIF Slel 4

e B

T oRg H)

W | PRIER & AH HH § Iefed arfedr
& AT fhT MU oFeH / IhrIT

1 |S|Rrp (@), (@) AR (M) # fAfee
qiféar & Arer |

NS

2 | SR @) # fAfde wféat & awr

(i) & 3. v, Gur? AT DT 9§
@ SR U< I+, IRARRI @ik
=T WY

34.84

() SueE M § IREH /FAHeRT AR GEl D
UIGeT Bl BISHR, Fifds A GFifdhd Hedidd R Bl
g1 39% 3, idbied el o Fgke o &
e @R el & IR Uik #IE IR B PRl W
12000 fheriier ufd af d& Aol Sewa & fog wu
B BR BT SYART G B A1 AT |

@s dR yfadeq

TRITARYT DI (TGE—17) Fe URide" & AqAR
U B YA H Bad Uh @ 3R W ud
i aRASHN |ffdford 2 |

GeRMsya & Ried # Reyd qafcy SRe fmT &
o1 & IR oA fohelt Ifipe @ faTids 28.02.2019
Bl THABMET bl AISIMET Ud TS &
dra g wEsian Svd, e 6 RideR, 2017 &

U H A 3y T o |

maHR fAgiRer

fREROT 99 201920 TF T FR R gl &1 g 2
AR ®Ig AT & & T3 T | FERT a¥ 201718 d®
@ QU RS o &1 1Y & U4 fiRer 99 2018—19 T4
201920 d® @& 3R¥e Res ff o & T &) T8
fawa 3 R MRGIRAT & THeT ISR ST Ve 2
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d) | Key Management Personnel and
their relatives

(i)  Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma
(IAS), Joint Secretary (PS)
Department of Fertilizers (DoF)
and Additional Charge of
Chairman & Managing Director

(ii) Shri D. S. Sudhakar Ramaiah,
Director (Finance)

e) | Enterprises over which any person | None
described in (c) or (d) is able to

exercise significant influence.

(R in Lakhs)

B | The following transactions were
carried out/outstanding with related
parties in the ordinary course of
business

1 | With parties referred to in (a), (b) NIL

and (c) above.

2 | With parties referred to in (d)
above.

(i) Salaries, Perquisites and other |34.84
allowances paid during the
year to Shri D.S. Sudhakar

Ramaiah*

(*) Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund/
provision for encashable leave since the same are on
actuarial valuation. In addition, full time Directors
are also allowed to use the Company’s Car for Private
purpose upto 12000 Kms per annum on deduction
of amount per month as per terms & conditions of
appointment letter.

Segment Reporting

Inline with Accounting Standards (AS-17) “Segment
Reporting” the company operations comprise of
only one segment viz Consultancy & Engineering
Projects.

The quarters at PDIL, Sindri were handed over to
FCIL, Sindrion 28.02.2019 without any consideration
in compliance of Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) dated 6th September 2017 signed between
PDIL and FCIL as decided by DoFE.

Income Tax Assessments

Income Tax Assessments have been completed upto
Assessment Year 2019-20. Full Refund has been
received upto Assessment Year 2017-18 and Part
Refunds have also been received for the Assessment
Year 2018-19 and 2019-20. The matter is being
followed up with Income Tax Authority.
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45, HITHIR g
qoae ad I qd
2019—20 2018—19
(P @@ | (PuA a1
#) #)
@) | BT ERT = B 57.71 19.66
qrell Adhet aruferd wifer
@) |gmH 9 & SRE JT
Pl TS AR
1) | 5 aREYRT Bt 53.10 Nil
famfor / arferrgor
(i) | SRRH (1) I 37T 12.31 11.97
WRISHT TR

*SURID & i@, 98 202021 & <R, YITHIAR
fafaftry & siavfa e faf=1 w19 & amyfd & feg
7.69 <G U Ugal &) 9Afdad & fd 1 €

46. BN I

461 TRHNI IFEF & fARyr f=gar €1 [fUsa av &
3iehs PrSdi ()] # fag g £

(BT o H)
@, | gRareHT YRS | af & | 9f & |3 Aw| fewlrar
. | Pr M Iy SRE | dRE
WHR | 9gH /
ERT | 9w
SN | g
Sgar
1| amr wad 28.08 = Tl 2808 10 (erw
dcfore @1 1e]
(28.08) ™| @@ (2808)
TR PR &g )
Pl WA B
&9 H Iug
T defoRe
Ealepis
2 | gardl R 6.92 Nyl Nyl 6.92 10 (g
ERCNE] 1e]
s | 6 @) G| (692 _)
TRETT B forg
FARI TS
Pefore

45.CSR Expenditure
Current Previous
Year Year
2020-21 2019-20
[ in lakhs] | [ in lakhs]
(a) | Gross amount required to 57.71 19.66
be spent by the Company
during the year
(b) | Amount spent during the
year on :
(i) | Construction/acquisition 53.10 Nil
of any asset
(ii) | On purposes other than (i) 12.31 11.97
above

*In addition to above, an amount of NIL (previous year
T 7.69 lakhs) has already been committed during the
year 2020-21 for supply of various items covered under
CSR activities.

46. Government Grants

46.1 The detail of Government Grants are as under

[previous Year’s Figure in ()]
(% in lakhs)

Notes

S. | Name of
No. | Project

Grant
utilized/
by refund
Govt. | during
during | the year
the year

28.08 Nil Nil

Opening | Grant
Balance

Closing

released Balance

1 | Use of Spent
HT Catalyst
as Raw
Material for
preparation
of fresh spent
catalyst

2 | Chlorine 6.92 Nil Nil 6.92
Guard
Catalyst for
Protection
of LT Shift
Conversion
Catalyst.

28.08 | 10 (Other

Current
(28.08)

(Nil) (Nil) | (28.08)

10 (Other
Current

(6.92) (Nil) (Nil

=

(6.92)
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-43.53 -43.53" | 1(emg @Te]

(-43.53) (-43.53)" | TiR=Ufr)

o -8.53 I -8.53

(-8.53) ()

Nl

()| (859

< o T
PDIL
3 |Development | -43.53 Nil Nil | -4353* 10
of Cesium (Other:
Doped Low | (-43.53) (Nil) (Nil) | (-43.53)% | current
Temperature Assets)
Sulphur
Dioxide
Oxidation
Catalyst for
Sulphuric acid
production
TOTAL -8.53 Nil Nil | -853
(-8.53) (Nil) (Nil) | (-8.53)

# R WRPR 7T ATT TF WA 15061,/ 1,/ 2014—THW AT 26.08.2014
ERT 6096 <G ¥ PI S WIPd fBAT B, EIAifS WRA WHR R
IR SN b T Rt ATt 2

46.2

46.3

IR TRPR -1 U 9. 19027 /2 / 99—-THAG—I1 fa=iH
07.05.2003 & HEIH I B & GFRIGR Uebol & AT
HefoRe JMIT H STt 3MYRT U o gi-amel &l gd
qdhId & I & foly 438 oG $UY UM il 2 |
% 340.38 G BUY I (uY<h M 31.03.2018 T w1l
SR & forg goinrd smRfa Ay & i =t 18
At | gfd defore WIT &I IR fPrT & Aol &
TR GIEIRMET Ud UHHIRSUE & d1d gweiNg
aeiiar s fadi 6 fydar, 2017 & S/gure |
fadi 30.04.2019 BT THHIBNEYA P AU f&Am T
2 I YoiTd IR Y 9 T 340.38 IR TUY @Y
3geh [l o are], <l 7 SiaRd #R &1 TS 2
(e oramRll iR fewelt . 10) a¥ 201920 & SRM
% 34038 AT W &I ARPh MY HRT TR Bl
YT PR A s o |

WHR R BUl & oIy JFHIlRd JTRegR Ul
T3 . 19027 /2 /99-THAU-II fadid 7 #, 2003
& U H e & SUSHI Ud SIRUSS! WMRT &l
22909 TRG ¥ HI RFURRN @ fadhr w 3rfdey
A BT oREl Wl &, 10 — 3 ATef ST B
I "ART TRBR W AEH" H THR Bl <7 & W7
H M T B | T oF—< 9Y 2018—19 & I BIY B
fqexor & AW | <R T 2] 99 201920 B SRM
g RN YR TR DT I PR & T o |

# Govt. of India has sanctioned grant of ¥ 69.96 lakhs vide letter
No.15061/1/2014-FP dated 26.08.2014, however grant is yet to be

released by Govt. of India.

46.2

46.3

Government of India has extended funds of ¥ 438.00
lakhs for water supply and other infrastructure and
technology up gradation of Catalyst division also
under Revival package of the company vide letter
No. 19027/2/99-FCA-II dated 7th May, 2003. The
unutilized funds of ¥ 340.38 lakhs were kept under
Capital Reserve till 31.03.2018 for future utilization.
As the Catalyst Plant has been handed over to FCIL
on 30.4.2019 in compliance of MOU dated 6th
September 2017 signed between PDIL andFCIL
as perdecision of DoF The unutilized funds of
3 340.38 lakhs was paid to GOI during the year
2019-20.

In line with approved Revival package of the
company by GOI vide letter No. 19027/2/99-FCA-II
dated 7th May, 2003, the surplus proceeds on sale
of assets amounting to ¥ 229.09 lakhs of E & C
and R & D division of Sindri has been shown as
payable to Government in “GOI Grant” under Notes
to Accounts no. 10 -Other Current Liabilities in the
year 2018-19. The transactions have been routed
through Statement of Profit & Loss in the year
2018-19. The amount has been paid to GOI during
the year 2019-20.
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47. JfalRkxd a1 47. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CATALYST
(®) SwIGd & 3ids (a) Projuction data
a1 B g1y (Mgs e )
Units of Measurement in MT
31.03.2021 I 31.03.2020 HI
Jifod i 3ifod <
Closing Stock Closing Stock
ATt Aof Class of goods as on 31.03.2021 as on 31.03.2020
qHEAT I HIEAT e
Afgd e | @Y @ | d@ifgs e | (iR e
Qty vuy #) Qty *uy #)
M.T. Value M.T. Value
(%/Lakhs) (%/Lakhs)
1 | Tad) defore 1 | H.T. CATALYST
. |TALl Bl HIAR DEORE | a. | H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 29.000 80.37 29.000 80.37
. |aifeTH Uerileigs $efeRe | b. | Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. 5.932 10.27 5.932 10.27
2 | Fed defore 2 | NICKEL CATALYST
F. | RerRE defore a. | Reformat ion Catalyst 25.990 58.50 25.990 58.50
G, | W defore b. | Methanation Catalyst 4.658 19.57 4.658 19.57
T. Q@ﬁ:” dfeqt / fded C. | Alumina Balls/Active 3.293 2.89 3.293 2.89
QF{{&HT* Aluamina*
3 | vadl defore 3 | L.T. CATALYST
. |UACL Pl Pack befoRe | a. | L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 6.995 25.13 6.995 25.13
g, | feerggior dicfere b. | Dehydrogenation Catalyst 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00
T | Rierifgs defore c. | Zincoxide Catalyst 2.000 2.51 2.000 2.51
g | oHES d. | Thermobond
S | WIfsTd AEge e. | Sodium Nitrate
4. | AleFdeiore 4 | NOX Cata lyst 0. 100 0.17 0.100 0.17
5. | 3MRA 3lfasS 5 | Iron Oxide
6. | PRIACT A Hadd SUER 6 | Workshop Equipments
IR Total 80.968 204.41 80.968 204.41
Sire IS Yo Add: Excise Duty
80.968 204.41 80.968 204.41
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48. Other Additional Information

EIGECL fUear ad
2020—21 2019—20
(i @ | (R A
*qY #) *qY #)
Current year | Previous year
2020-21 2019-20
(3/Lakhs) (%/Lakhs)
(@) | MATT BT A IMEE. Hqd (fafeyon) (a) | C.LLE Value of Imports (mfg) NIL NIL
(@) | fac=h g1 5 =y (b) | Expenditure in foreign currency :
i) faceh 3R i) Foreign Tours - 15.55
i) frate @ ii) Living Expenses - -
iii) TP NIEg iii) Technical Know fee 54.96 51.22
iv) iv) Others 19.67 38.24
(M) |RFed), APl SIFeRI, URER e | (c) | Earnings in Foreign Exchange for 21.38 142.36
weelf Jar geafe | faesh ey & Royalty, know-how, professional and
g consultancy services etc.
@) |@ud 8¢ Fed A, AR Yol UG | (d) | Value of Raw Materials, Spare parts
WSR BT You Ud Gel Pl AfIe: components and stores consumed and
percentage of the total :
ief, a¥ 202021 fsar ad 201920
Current year Previous year
2020-21 2019-20
3 gfaera 3 gfderd
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(¥1d @@ #) (3/Lakhs) (*1d @@ #) (3/Lakhs)
i) Dl HIied i) | Raw Materials
SIDIRE] Imported - - - -
SSER Indigenous - - - -
i) | R R U ii) | Stores, Spare parts
SIRIRG Imported - - - -
o Indigenous - - - -
49. tLU'fa)—rﬁvlai el &1 uiRsfie 49. Remuneration of Whole time Directors :
el | ek
2020—21 2019—20 (Z/Lakhs) (Z/Lakhs)
(P @ H) | (Pr ar H) Salaries 26.52 25.12
il 26.52 25.12 2. | Provident Fund 2.70 251
afdwr [ § sieree 2.70 2.51 Contribution
S 5.62 2.84 3. | Others 5.62 2.84
AT 34.84 30.47 Total 34.84 30.47
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Iue [ ¥ e /FHaIHRe ARG BEl B UEEE DI
B, wifh I fHifdhd qeuidod W 84 ¥ 39 3l
quichTferes el @l Fgfh o= & IMi 3R el & R
T 18 AT BT HEk W 12000 [P Al 9§ a ol
I & foIg SN B BR BT IWINT BT B 1 AT 2 |

50. oTet Y SmferT B, g8t I a¥ & ofibel I A A B
3fipel ¥ JoId H & folg I Wigds fbar 17 2 |

51. o 9 ¥ & W ORI fdeRvr 1-50 @1 fewforn va
M T g1 faaRor oral o1 sifi favar 21 ared | Y
T 3fhs FoTed N <l & argen fafifde fae
T E |

Pl Td I eerd Aed
8./~ B./— B/~
di. ug Jgy. gurax W1 3wt g wE
FHUT Afera IRENCEE)) e Ud e fAqers

T . UBIUN6640  SIRITSUS: 07636872 SIMSU: 07798544
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Fd a7 IR s Fuh
ALY SRATBR
B TSRO TR 000719

g /—

M1 3nrare
RIEIE

HEAT 4. 097711

TSRMET: 2109771 17TUTTTA9484
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Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund / provision
for encashable leave/ Medical Leave since the same are on
actuarial valuation. In addition, full time Directors are
also allowed to use the Company’s Car for Private purpose
upto 12000 Kms per annumon deduction of amount per
month as per terms & conditions of appointment letter.

50. The figures of previous year have been regrouped
& re-arranged, wherever necessary to make them
comparable with current year figures.

51. Notes to Financial Statement 1-50 of Balance Sheet
and Statements of Profit and Loss form an integral
part of Accounts. Figures in brackets () indicate
negative amount otherwise specified.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
B.K. Sahoo D.S. Sudhakar Ramaiah Aparna S. Sharma
Company Secretary Director (Finance) Chairperson &
Managing Director
M. No. FCS6640 DIN: 07636872 DIN: 07798544

In term of our report of even date attached

For Vinay Kumar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.: 000719C

Sd/-

Monika Agarwal

Partner

Membership No: 097711
UDIN: 21097711AAAAAL9484

Place : Noida
Date :26.10.2021
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Project & Development India Limited
P D I L (A Govt. of India Undertaking, Dept. of Fertilizers)
CIN: U74140UP1978G01028629
MR Gy IS0 9001: 2015, ISO 45001: 2018 & ISO/IEC 17020: 2012 Accredited Company

A view of 43 AGM of PDIL at Conference Room, Dividend Payment by PDIL
2" Floor, DoF, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi

A view of 261* PDIL Board Meeting at Conference Room, Distribution of Tablets at
2™ Floor, DoF, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi Pt. Deen Dayal Inter College, Chitti

Celebration of International Women’s Day Celebration of Swachhata Abhiyan
at PDIL, Noida at PDIL Vadodara
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Engineering Centre
(Western Region)

NOIDA

Projects & Development India Ltd.
A-14, Sector-1, Noida -201301
Tel: +91-120-2529 84/43/47/51/53/54
Fax; +91-120-2529801 / 2529 891
email : noida @ pdilin.com

HYDERABAD
Projects & Development India Ltd.
Qr. 544-C/IV, BHEL Township,
Ramachandrapuram,
HYDERABAD-502 032
Tel.: +91-40-2318 2873/2302 1365
e-mail : pdilhyd@yahoo.com

KOLKATA
Projects & Development India Ltd.
4/2, Karaya Road,
67, Shankespear Sarani,
Kolkata-700017
Tel.: +91-33-2280 1321/2282 0893
Fax : +91-33-22873274

e-mail : kolkata@pdilin.com
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VADODARA < o T KOLKATA
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MUMBAI

HYDERABAD

CHENNAI

Visit us at www.pdilin.com

VADODARA
Projects & Development India Ltd.
Samta, Subhanpura, Vadodara -390 023
Tel: +91-265-2388 413/18/18/20/21
Fax; +91-265-2388 398/399
email :baroda @ pdilin.com

MUMBAI
Projects & Development India Ldt.
Ashish Champers, 5th Floor,
R.C. Marg, Mahul Road, Chembur
MUMBAI-400 074
Tel.: +91-22-25534052/ 25534041
Fax : +91-22-2554 0031
e-mail : mumbai@pdilin.com
pdilmumbai@mtnl.net.in

CHENNAI
Projects & Development India Ltd.
Rabiya Building, First Floor,
238, Royapetta High Road,
Mylapore, CHENNAI-600 004
Tel.: +91-44-2499 2374 / 2499 0433

e-mail : chennai@pdilin.com
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